
 

 

 
 
 

 
 

AGENDA 
Commissioners' Meeting 

June 13, 2023 

5:00 P.M. 

1. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance 

2. Approval of the Agenda 

3. Commissioner Absence 

4. Communications – See Packet 

5. Approve minutes of May 23, 2023 Commissioner meeting 

6. Voucher Approval 
 Accounts Payable Vouchers 199430-199542:   $483,069.54 
 GRAND TOTAL VOUCHERS:   $483,069.54 

7. Local 3390 Reports  

8. Chiefs Reports  

9. Standing Committee Reports 

10. Chairman’s Report  

11. 2022 Bond Update  

12. OLD BUSINESS     
a.  

 
13. EXECUTIVE SESSION pursuant to RCW 42.30.110(1)(g) to review the performance of a public 

employee and 42.30.140 to discuss collective bargaining negotiations. 
 
14. NEW BUSINESS 

a.  Retiree Medical Program Application  J. Black 
b.  RFM AIA Contract - Station 51 (Design)  J. Johnson 
 

15. Open Public Comment (state your name for the record, you will have 3 minutes) 

16. GOOD OF THE ORDER 
 

17. SPECIAL INTERESTS/UPCOMING EVENTS  
6/14/2023 Levy Information Presentation, 6:00pm @ Station 51, 6711 Kimball Drive, Gig Harbor 
6/20/2023 Levy Information Presentation, 6:00pm @ Station 51, 6711 Kimball Drive, Gig Harbor 

 

Adjourn Meeting.  Next regular meeting will be Tuesday, June 27, 2023, at 5:00 PM 









 

 

 
 
 

 

COMMISSIONERS’ MEETING MINUTES 
May 23, 2023 

Chairman Urvina called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. and led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
Present: Commissioners Urvina, Wilsie, Entze, Sutich and Nelson, A/Cs P. Oldenburg, T. Meyer, 
J. Black, Finance Director K. Hackmeister (virtual) and EA T. VanderVaate.   

 
APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
Commissioners Entze and Nelson moved and seconded approval of the agenda. With no further 
discussion, the MOTION CARRIED by unanimous roll call vote. 

 
COMMISSIONER ABSENCE 
 
COMMUNICATIONS  
Letter from South Sound 911 included in agenda packet. 
 
MINUTES AND BLANKET VOUCHERS 
Commissioners Wilsie and Entze moved and seconded approval of the May 9, 2023 meeting 
minutes.  With no further discussion, the MOTION CARRIED by unanimous roll call vote. 
 
Commissioners Nelson and Sutich moved and seconded approval of Accounts Payable Vouchers 
199356-199429, Payroll Vouchers 199340-199355 and ACH transfers as set forth in the agenda 
for a total consideration of $2,521,468.78.  With no further discussion, the MOTION CARRIED 
by unanimous roll call vote. 

 
LOCAL 3390 REPORTS 
 
CHIEFS REPORTS 
 
Chief Black reported: 

 The District is preparing a job description and announcement for a new IT position; 
 Engine spec committee has been formed and is working toward preparing to order new 

engines later this year; 
 WSRB rating process is almost complete; hope to have a report at the next Board meeting. 

 



 
Board of Commissioners 

05‐23‐2023 Meeting Minutes 
Page 2 of 3 

 

 

Chief Meyer reported: 
 District responded to two house fires on May 10; 
 Prevention Division coordinated a mock crash demonstration at Gig Harbor High School 

and did a great job; 
 Chief Doan is in Wenatchee attending the Washington Fire Chiefs Association annual 

conference; 
 Chief Johnson is in St. Louis attending a station design conference; 
 He is attending a DNR academy at North Bend on Thursday; 
 District staff continue moving forward on the driver/operator assignment process as well 

as preparing for a promotional process; an announcement for the promotional process 
should be distributed by mid-June; 

 The District is hosting a pre-season wildland meeting on May 30th with attendees coming 
from various federal, state and local agencies. 

 
STANDING COMMITTEE REPORTS  
 
FINANCE REPORT 
Krystal Hackmeister presented  

 April 2023 Financial Report; and 
 2022 Year-End Financial Report 

 
CHAIRMAN’S REPORT 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION.   
At 5:18pm, Chairman Urvina announced a 15-minute Executive Session pursuant to RCW 
42.30.110(1)(g) to review the performance of a public employee.  At 5:34 the Executive Session 
was extended for 10 minutes.  The meeting was called back to regular session at 5:44pm.  No 
action was taken. 
 
OLD BUSINESS  
 
NEW BUSINESS 
A. 2023 Contract for Fire Protection Services.  Chief Oldenburg recommended the Board approve the 

2023 Contract for Fire Protection Services with Pierce County as presented.  Commissioner Nelson 
announced he would abstain from any vote because his employer is Pierce County.  With no further 
discussion, Commissioners Entze and Sutich moved and seconded approval of the contract as 
presented.  The MOTION CARRIED by roll call vote as follows:  Entze – Yes; Sutich – Yes; 
Nelson – Abstain; Wilsie – Yes; Urvina - Yes. 

B. Retiree Medical Program Application.  Chairman Urvina announced the application submitted was 
incomplete and requested it be resubmitted for approval at the next meeting.  

C. Capital Asset Policy – Resolution 2023-07.  Krystal Hackmeister presented Resolution 2023-07 
adopting Capital Asset Policy 6000.2 and recommended the Board approve as presented.  With no 
further discussion, Commissioners Nelson and Entze moved and seconded approval of Resolution 
2023-07 as presented.  The MOTION CARRIED by unanimous roll call vote. 

D. 2022 Annual Report.  Krystal Hackmeister presented the draft 2022 annual report required to be 
filed with the State Auditor’s Office no later than May 31.  With no questions following the 
presentation, Ms. Hackmeister indicated she would complete and submit the report to the State 



 
Board of Commissioners 

05‐23‐2023 Meeting Minutes 
Page 3 of 3 

 

 

before the filing deadline.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
GOOD OF THE ORDER 
Commissioner Entze expressed his appreciation for the work Chief Oldenburg and Krystal 
Hackmeister have done on the capital asset policy and financial reports. 
 
SPECIAL INTERESTS/UPCOMING EVENTS 
Chief Meyer reported the Prevention Division will have a booth at the Gig Harbor Maritime 
Festival and that Chief Doan will be walking in and judging the parade entries. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to discuss, Chairman Urvina adjourned the meeting at 5:50pm.  

The next regular meeting will be 5:00pm on Tuesday, June 13, 2023. 

 

 
Chairman/Commissioner 

 

 
Commissioner 

 

 
Commissioner 

 

 
Commissioner 

 
 

Commissioner 
 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
Attest:  District Secretary 



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE: Dollar Amount TOTAL

Voucher Nos: 199430 through 199430 222,055.36$              222,055.36$                        

199431 through 199472 63,652.50$                63,652.50$                          

285,707.86$              285,707.86$                        

 

285,707.86$                     

VOUCHER APPROVAL: May 23, 2023

APPROVED BY ASSISTANT CHIEF OLDENBURG

Total Accounts Payable Invoices:

GRAND TOTAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE:

PAYABLES RUN FOR COUNTY'S WARRANT PRINTING ON 5/24/23



















ACCOUNTS PAYABLE: Dollar Amount TOTAL

Voucher Nos: 199473 through 199474 4,283.10$                  4,283.10$                            

199475 through 199498 115,804.77$              115,804.77$                        

120,087.87$              120,087.87$                        

 

120,087.87$                     

VOUCHER APPROVAL: May 30, 2023

APPROVED BY ASSISTANT CHIEF OLDENBURG

Total Accounts Payable Invoices:

GRAND TOTAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE:

PAYABLES RUN FOR COUNTY'S WARRANT PRINTING ON 5/31/23

















ACCOUNTS PAYABLE: Dollar Amount TOTAL

Voucher Nos: 199499 through 199499 3,000.00$                  3,000.00$                            
199500 through 199542 74,273.81$                74,273.81$                          

77,273.81$                77,273.81$                          
 

77,273.81$                       

VOUCHER APPROVAL: June 6, 2023
APPROVED BY ASSISTANT CHIEF OLDENBURG

Total Accounts Payable Invoices:

GRAND TOTAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE:

PAYABLES RUN FOR COUNTY'S WARRANT PRINTING ON 6/7/23





















������������	
�

�

����
�
����������������������������������� �����������!"#��!�

$%&'(

)

*+*,-./01234,5676,8,976:;,<.=>?@AB4,C,6D:EF,6D:GF,6DG:F,6DD:F,977:,H3I,976:;,*JJ,?@AB4K,?2K2?L2I;,MNB2,*12?@/H3,+3K4@4042,.O,*?/B@42/4KFP,M*12?@/H3,+3K4@4042,.O,
*?/B@42/4KFP,M*+*FP,4B2,*+*,Q.A.F,H3I,M*+*,<.34?H/4,-./01234KP,H?2,?2A@K42?2I,4?HI21H?RK,.O,NB2,*12?@/H3,+3K4@4042,.O,*?/B@42/4K;,NB@K,I./01234,SHK,=?.I0/2I,H4,
7DTUGTUU,VN,.3,7UW6GW979X,03I2?,Y?I2?,Z.;E67E9X:XE7,SB@/B,2[=@?2K,.3,67WX7W979XF,@K,3.4,O.?,?2KHJ2F,@K,J@/23K2I,O.?,.32\4@12,0K2,.3J>F,H3I,1H>,.3J>,]2,0K2I,@3,
H//.?IH3/2,S@4B,4B2,*+*,<.34?H/4,-./01234K̂,N2?1K,.O,_2?L@/2;,N.,?2=.?4,/.=>?@AB4,L@.JH4@.3KF,2\1H@J,I./@3O.̀ H@H/.34?H/4K;/.1;
abcdefg'cbh, i69EDE7:7U9j

k

lmm$n$ofpelfmemqrqn$ofphe

NB2,H04B.?,.O,4B@K,I./01234,BHK,

HII2I,@3O.?1H4@.3,322I2I,O.?,@4K,

/.1=J24@.3;,NB2,H04B.?,1H>,HJK.,

BHL2,?2L@K2I,4B2,42[4,.O,4B2,.?@A@3HJ,

*+*,K4H3IH?I,O.?1;,*3,sttuvuwxyz{xtz

|}~}vuwxyz�}�w�vz4BH4,3.42K,HII2I,

@3O.?1H4@.3,HK,S2JJ,HK,?2L@K@.3K,4.,4B2,

K4H3IH?I,O.?1,42[4,@K,HLH@JH]J2,O?.1,

4B2,H04B.?,H3I,KB.0JI,]2,?2L@2S2I;,*,

L2?4@/HJ,J@32,@3,4B2,J2O4,1H?A@3,.O,4B@K,

I./01234,@3I@/H42K,SB2?2,4B2,H04B.?,

BHK,HII2I,32/2KKH?>,@3O.?1H4@.3,

H3I,SB2?2,4B2,H04B.?,BHK,HII2I,4.,.?,

I2J242I,O?.1,4B2,.?@A@3HJ,*+*,42[4;

NB@K,I./01234,BHK,@1=.?4H34,J2AHJ,

/.3K2�023/2K;,<.3K0J4H4@.3,S@4B,H3,

H44.?32>,@K,23/.0?HA2I,S@4B,?2K=2/4,

4.,@4K,/.1=J24@.3,.?,1.I@O@/H4@.3;

�����������������������������������������������������������������������������
�������������
� ¡¢£¤¥¦§̈¢©¡¦©ª«¬¢¦«®̈¢̄¤¡¬°¢«¡¦¢®«¥±²

	��³��������́�µ����µ�¶��µ·�����������������������̧����¹
�º«̄ ̈¢»¼«»¢§¬«¬½§̈¢«¦¦¥§§¢«¡¦¢¤¬°¥¢©¡¾¤¥̄«¬©¤¡²

¿���À��Á���Â������������µ�̧�������
ÃÄÅÅÅ�Æ�Ç�µ�µ��È����ÉÊ��
¿���À��Á��Ë�Ê �́ÌÍÎÎÅ��
��

��������́�µ����µ�¹
�º«̄ ̈¢»¼«»¢§¬«¬½§̈¢«¦¦¥§§¢«¡¦¢¤¬°¥¢©¡¾¤¥̄«¬©¤¡²

È�µ��Â��������··��Ë�Ï�µÐ�����
ÅÑÒ�Ò���Ó�����Ë�Ó�����ÃÄÄ��
Æ��������Ë�Ê �́ÌÍÎÎÑ��
Ô�����É��Á��¹�ÎÕÄ�ÎÑÑ�ÍÑÑÎ��

����������··������Ô��Ç�µ�¹
�º«̄ ̈¢»¤ª«¬©¤¡¢«¡¦¢¦¬«©»¦¢¦§ª¥©Ö¬©¤¡²

ÅÄÅÅÄÃÃÐÄÄ�¿���À��Á���Â������������µ�̧���Ó�������ÒÃ�

��
��

����̧���������́�µ����µ�������������··���Ð



�����

�

����	
��������������������
����������� �!"�� �#"�� #�"��  �"������$�%��������&&������'���'��(�%��)*��������$����'�������
+����������'",�)�����$����'�������
+�
���������'",�)���",���������-
�
"�$�%�)�����
���$���	
�����',�$�������'����%���$%�$�.'�
+�*��������$����'�������
+����������'��*��'�%
������/$'���
%���%�$��
� 01#011�2*�
���13�#3���4���%���5�%���6
�!��!�4�4!��/������7����'�
����34�3���4"��'��
��+
����'$&�"��'�&����'�%�+
��
��8�����'��
�&�"�$�%�$��
�&��9���'�%����
$��
�%$����/�������������
���$���	
�����':�*��'�
+�;��(�����*
����
����
��������(�
&$��
�'"��8$�&�%
���+
<$�$�
���$��'��
�
=>?@ABC�?>D� E��! !���1�F

G

HIJKLMNOMIPHQRKLS

T QUQHQIKMQUONPVIHQNU

W IPRXQHLRHYSMPLSZNUSQJQKQHQLS

[ SRNZLMNOMIPRXQHLRHYSMJISQRMSLP\QRLS

] ŜZZKLVLUHIKMIU_MI__QHQNUIKMSLP\QRLS

` NaULPYSMPLSZNUSQJQKQHQLS

b RNSHMNOMHXLMaNPc

d RNZePQfXHSMIU_MKQRLUSLS

g RKIQVSMIU_M_QSẐHLS

h HLPVQUIHQNUMNPMŜSZLUSQNU

Ti VQSRLKKIULN̂SMZPN\QSQNUS

TT RNVZLUSIHQNU

TW SZLRQIKMHLPVSMIU_MRNU_QHQNUS

T[ SRNZLMNOMHXLMIfPLLVLUH

IPHQRKLMTMMMQUQHQIKMQUONPVIHQNU
jMTkTMlmnopqrsttutvwpnopxyotzp{vpwmtp|vnwny}p|v~{suywn{vpotwp~{swmpnvpwmnop�t�wn{vp����
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
������������

jMTkTkTMlmtp��vts�op s{rsyup~{spwmtp¡s{¢t�w£
��¤����������¥����¦�����§������̈�����©�̈����������������������������������¥����¦�����§����������������������������
�������������§������������̈�ª�����̈��

plmtp��vts�op�«sstvwp s{rsyup~{sp¬nstp�wywn{vp�pnopxyotzp{vpwmtp®y nwy}p¬y�n}nwntop¡}yvpz{�«utvwpzywtzp�t wtuxtsp
°̄̄�p tspwmtpznyrsyuuywn�p¬}{{sp¡}yv±pottp²³mnxnwpq�

jMTkTkWMlmtp¡s{¢t�w�op ḿon�y}p�mysy�wtsnown�o£
�¤̈�����©����̈����������������������������������������µ��¶���¦����©���������������������������������·�̧���������̧�
�̈��������̧�§�������������������̧����������̈�����̧�����§����������ª�©�̧�����������̈�������©����̈���̧��ª���������©����
���������̈����ª����������������̈����ª����̧���§���̈�����������������������������

plmtp ḿon�y}px{«vzysntop{~pwmtp s{ {otzp¬nstp�wywn{vp�pnopom{�vp{vpwmtpznyrsyuuywn�p�nwtp¡}yvp tsp²³mnxnwp¹p

jMTkTk[Mlmtp��vts�opx«zrtwp~{spwmtp®{owp{~pwmtpº{s»±pyopzt~nvtzpnvp�t�wn{vp¼��£
�µ��ª�̈����������̈�����������������������������̈�����

lmtp��vts�opx«zrtwp~{spwmtp®{owp{~pº{s»pnop tsp²³mnxnwp®

jMTkTk]Mlmtp��vts�opyvwn�n ywtzpztonrvpyvzp�{vows«�wn{vpun}tow{vtpzywto£p�ttp��mtz«}tpywwy�mtzpyop²³mnxnwp½�

kT ½tonrvp myotpun}tow{vtpzywto±pn~pyv́£p



�����

�

����	
��������������������
����������� �!"�� �#"�� #�"��  �"������$�%��������&&������'���'��(�%��)*��������$����'�������
+����������'",�)�����$����'�������
+�
���������'",�)���",���������-
�
"�$�%�)�����
���$���	
�����',�$�������'����%���$%�$�.'�
+�*��������$����'�������
+����������'��*��'�%
������/$'���
%���%�$��
� 01#011�2*�
���13�#3���4���%���5�%���6
�!��!�4�4!��/������7����'�
����34�3���4"��'��
��+
����'$&�"��'�&����'�%�+
��
��8�����'��
�&�"�$�%�$��
�&��9���'�%����
$��
�%$����/�������������
���$���	
�����':�*��'�
+�;��(�����*
����
����
��������(�
&$��
�'"��8$�&�%
���+
<$�$�
���$��'��
�
=>?@ABC�?>D� E��! !���1�F

G

HH

IJ KLMNOPQROSLMHRLTTUMRUTUMOHVWOUX

YHHH
HHHHHHHHH
IZ [Q\NOWMOSW]HKLT̂ ]UOSLMHVWOUHLPHVWOUNX

H

I_ ÒaUPHTS]UNOLMUHVWOUNXH

H

bcdIdIecfaUH̀gMUPHSMOUMVNHOaUHhL]]LgSMiĤPLRQPUTUMOHWMVHVU]SjUPkHTUOaLVHhLPHOaUHlPLmUROX
nopqrstuvwxqsyzpw{|}yw~{w}zx�qstst�qw�tpwz�wrq�zst~sqpw}zrs�~}s�w~{w�q��w~{w~rvw�q�|t�qxqrs{wuz�w~}}q�q�~sqpwz�w
u~{s�s�~}�wpq{t�rw~rpw}zr{s�|}stzr�wx|�st��qw�tpw�~}�~�q{�wz�w�y~{qpw}zr{s�|}stzr��

HKLT̂ UOSOSjUH�SVYHH

bcdIdI�cfaUH̀gMUP�NHWMOSRŜWOUVH[QNOWSMW\]UH̀\mUROSjUHhLPHOaUHlPLmUROX
nopqrstuvw~rpwpq{}�t�qwsyqw��rq��{w�|{s~tr~��qw���q}st�qwuz�wsyqw��z�q}s�wtuw~rv��

�LOH�̂ ]̂SRW\]UHH
HH

n�~�~��~�ywpq�qsqp�
bcdIdI�cfaUH̀gMUPHSVUMOShSUNHOaUHhL]]LgSMiHPÛPUNUMOWOSjUHSMHWRRLPVWMRUHgSOaH[UROSLMH�Y�X
n�t{swr~xq�w~pp�q{{�w~rpwzsyq�w}zrs~}swtruz�x~stzr��

�UMMSNH�LWM�H�SPUHKaSUh
H�SiH�WP\LPH�SPUHWMVH�UVSRH̀MUHHHHH
 ¡¢¢¢H�QmWRSRaH£LWVH�¤HH
�SiH�WP\LP�H¤�H¥¦��¢HHH
HH

bcdIdI§cfaUĤUPNLMNHLPHUMOSOSUN�HSMHWVVSOSLMHOLHOaUH̀gMUP�NHPÛPUNUMOWOSjU�HgaLHWPUHPÜQSPUVHOLHPUjSUgHOaUH�PRaSOURO�NH
NQ\TSOOW]NHOLHOaUH̀gMUPHWPUHWNHhL]]LgNX
n�t{swr~xq�w~pp�q{{�w~rpwzsyq�w}zrs~}swtruz�x~stzr��

H�LOH�̂ ]̂SRW\]UHH

bcdIdI©cfaUH̀gMUPHNaW]]HPUOWSMHOaUHhL]]LgSMiHRLMNQ]OWMONHWMVHRLMOPWROLPNX
n�t{swr~xq�w�q�~�w{s~s|{�w~pp�q{{�w~rpwzsyq�w}zrs~}swtruz�x~stzr��

�ULOURaMSRW]HKLMNQ]OWMOHHH
HH
HH
HH

n�~�~��~�y{wpq�qsqp�
Id ÒaUP�HShHWMkX

n�t{sw~rvwzsyq�w}zr{|�s~rs{w~rpw}zrs�~}sz�{w�qs~trqpw�vwsyqw��rq���



�����

�

����	
��������������������
����������� �!"�� �#"�� #�"��  �"������$�%��������&&������'���'��(�%��)*��������$����'�������
+����������'",�)�����$����'�������
+�
���������'",�)���",���������-
�
"�$�%�)�����
���$���	
�����',�$�������'����%���$%�$�.'�
+�*��������$����'�������
+����������'��*��'�%
������/$'���
%���%�$��
� 01#011�2*�
���13�#3���4���%���5�%���6
�!��!�4�4!��/������7����'�
����34�3���4"��'��
��+
����'$&�"��'�&����'�%�+
��
��8�����'��
�&�"�$�%�$��
�&��9���'�%����
$��
�%$����/�������������
���$���	
�����':�*��'�
+�;��(�����*
����
����
��������(�
&$��
�'"��8$�&�%
���+
<$�$�
���$��'��
�
=>?@ABC�?>D� E��! !���1�F

G

HH

IJKLKLKMJNOPHQRSOTUPSUHTVPWUTXTPYHUOPHXZ[[Z\TW]HRP̂RPYPWU_UT̀PHTWH_SSZRV_WSPH\TUOHaPSUTZWHbcde
fghijklmnopkmqqroiipkmlqksjtorkusljmujkhlvsrnmjhslwx

yZ\_RVHaURz̀P{H|RZ}PSUH~_W_]PRHH
�zWW_RH�[_VTSY{H|RTWST̂_[H
H�TSPH�PR]zYH~T[[PR{H�WScHHHHH
b��H�UOHaURPPU{HazTUPH���HH
�RP�PRUZW{H�QH��dd�HH
|OZWPH�z��PReHd���d������dHHH
HH

IJKLKLKKJNOPHQRSOTUPSUHYO_[[HRPU_TWHUOPHSZWYz[U_WUYHTVPWUTXTPVHTWHaPSUTZWYH�c�c��c�H_WVH�c�c��cbe
fghijklmnopk�o�m�kijmj�ipkmqqroiipkmlqksjtorkusljmujkhlvsrnmjhslwx

IJKLKLKKLKH�ZWYz[U_WUYHRPU_TWPVHzWVPRH�_YTSHaPR̀TSPYe
LK aURzSUzR_[H�W]TWPPRe

�PTVH~TVV[PUZWHHHHH
�b�H�d�UOHaURPPUHa�{HazTUPHb��HH
H�̀PRPUU{H�QH��b��H
HH
HH

L� ~PSO_WTS_[H�W]TWPPRe

aTVPRH�H��PRY{H�WScHHHH
H��bH�TS�PRYZW{HazTUPHd��HH
aP_UU[P{H�QH�����HH
HH
HH

L� �[PSURTS_[H�W]TWPPRe

���H�W]TWPPRY{H�WScHHHHH
��b�H�bUOHaURPPUH�_YU{HazTUPHb��HH
�TXP{H�QH���b�HH
HH
HH

IJKLKLKKL�J�ZWYz[U_WUYHRPU_TWPVHzWVPRHaẑ [̂P�PWU_[HaPR̀TSPYe

HHL
�T̀T[H�W]TWPPReHH|RZ̀TVTW]HST̀T[{H[_WVYS_̂P{HYzR̀P�HYPR̀TSPYc

~_S�_�HâZYTUZ
dd���H�P�PRO_PzYPRH�_�HaZzUO{HazTUPH�d�
�PVPR_[H�_�{H�QH�����

HHHHH�ZYUH�YUT�_UZR

�TVPRH�P̀PUUH�zS�W_[[HHHHH
���HaUP\_RUHaURPPU{HazTUPHd��HH
aP_UU[P{H�QH�����HH
HH
HH



�����

�

����	
��������������������
����������� �!"�� �#"�� #�"��  �"������$�%��������&&������'���'��(�%��)*��������$����'�������
+����������'",�)�����$����'�������
+�
���������'",�)���",���������-
�
"�$�%�)�����
���$���	
�����',�$�������'����%���$%�$�.'�
+�*��������$����'�������
+����������'��*��'�%
������/$'���
%���%�$��
� 01#011�2*�
���13�#3���4���%���5�%���6
�!��!�4�4!��/������7����'�
����34�3���4"��'��
��+
����'$&�"��'�&����'�%�+
��
��8�����'��
�&�"�$�%�$��
�&��9���'�%����
$��
�%$����/�������������
���$���	
�����':�*��'�
+�;��(�����*
����
����
��������(�
&$��
�'"��8$�&�%
���+
<$�$�
���$��'��
�
=>?@ABC�?>D� E��! !���1�F

G

HHHHIJKJLMNOPHQJRSLTJUP
HHHHHQTVTKTHWLNOXYHZ[\YH

HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH]̂_̂H̀NaHbbcbd
HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHeJ\NfJYHghHicbbc

jklmlmlnk_RoSLHZ[TRTJUHZ[pNLfJRTN[HN[HqoT\oHRoSHhVLSSfS[RHTPHrJPSMs

HH

jklmnkeoSH_q[SLHJ[MHhL\oTRS\RHfJtHLSUtHN[HRoSHZ[TRTJUHZ[pNLfJRTN[̂H̀NRoHXJLRTSPYHoNqSuSLYHLS\NV[TKSHRoJRHRoSHZ[TRTJUH
Z[pNLfJRTN[HfJtHfJRSLTJUUtH\oJ[VSHJ[MYHT[HRoJRHSuS[RYHRoSH_q[SLHJ[MHRoSHhL\oTRS\RHPoJUUHJXXLNXLTJRSUtHJMvOPRHRoSH
hL\oTRS\RwPHPSLuT\SPYHT[HqLTRT[VYHP\oSMOUSHpNLHRoSHhL\oTRS\RwPHPSLuT\SPYHJ[MHRoSHhL\oTRS\RwPH\NfXS[PJRTN[̂HeoSH_q[SLH
PoJUUHJMvOPRHRoSH_q[SLwPHrOMVSRHpNLHRoSHxNPRHNpHRoSHgNLyHJ[MHRoSH_q[SLwPHJ[RT\TXJRSMHMSPTV[HJ[MH\N[PRLO\RTN[H
fTUSPRN[SPYHJPH[S\SPPJLtYHRNHJ\\NffNMJRSHfJRSLTJUH\oJ[VSPHT[HRoSHZ[TRTJUHZ[pNLfJRTN[̂

jklmzkeoSHXJLRTSPHPoJUUHJVLSSHOXN[HXLNRN\NUPHVNuSL[T[VHRoSHRLJ[PfTPPTN[HJ[MHOPSHNpHZ[PRLOfS[RPHNpH{SLuT\SHNLHJ[tHNRoSLH
T[pNLfJRTN[HNLHMN\OfS[RJRTN[HT[HMTVTRJUHpNLf̂H

jklmzmlkh[tHOPSHNpYHNLHLSUTJ[\SHN[YHJUUHNLHJHXNLRTN[HNpHJHrOTUMT[VHT[pNLfJRTN[HfNMSUHqTRoNORHJVLSSfS[RHRNHXLNRN\NUPH
VNuSL[T[VHRoSHOPSHNpYHJ[MHLSUTJ[\SHN[YHRoSHT[pNLfJRTN[H\N[RJT[SMHT[HRoSHfNMSUHJ[MHqTRoNORHoJuT[VHRoNPSHXLNRN\NUPHPSRH
pNLRoHPoJUUHrSHJRHRoSHOPT[VHNLHLSUtT[VHXJLRtwPHPNUSHLTPyHJ[MHqTRoNORHUTJrTUTRtHRNHRoSHNRoSLHXJLRtHJ[MHTRPH\N[RLJ\RNLPHNLH
\N[POURJ[RPYHRoSHJORoNLPHNpYHNLH\N[RLTrORNLPHRNYHRoSHrOTUMT[VHT[pNLfJRTN[HfNMSUYHJ[MHSJ\oHNpHRoSTLHJVS[RPHJ[MHSfXUNtSSP̂

|}~����knkkk|}���~��~��k}�����������~���
jknmlkeoSHhL\oTRS\RHPoJUUHXLNuTMSHXLNpSPPTN[JUHPSLuT\SPHJPHPSRHpNLRoHT[HRoTPHhVLSSfS[R̂HeoSHhL\oTRS\RHLSXLSPS[RPHRoJRHTRH
TPHXLNXSLUtHUT\S[PSMHT[HRoSHvOLTPMT\RTN[HqoSLSHRoSH]LNvS\RHTPHUN\JRSMHRNHXLNuTMSHRoSHPSLuT\SPHLS�OTLSMHrtHRoTPHhVLSSfS[RH
NLHPoJUUH\JOPSHPO\oHPSLuT\SPHRNHrSHXSLpNLfSMHrtHJXXLNXLTJRSUtHUT\S[PSMHMSPTV[HXLNpSPPTN[JUP̂

jknmnkeoSHhL\oTRS\RHPoJUUHXSLpNLfHTRPHPSLuT\SPH\N[PTPRS[RHqTRoHRoSHXLNpSPPTN[JUHPyTUUHJ[MH\JLSHNLMT[JLTUtHXLNuTMSMHrtH
JL\oTRS\RPHXLJ\RT\T[VHT[HRoSHPJfSHNLHPTfTUJLHUN\JUTRtHO[MSLHRoSHPJfSHNLHPTfTUJLH\TL\OfPRJ[\SP̂HeoSHhL\oTRS\RHPoJUUH
XSLpNLfHTRPHPSLuT\SPHJPHSaXSMTRTNOPUtHJPHTPH\N[PTPRS[RHqTRoHPO\oHXLNpSPPTN[JUHPyTUUHJ[MH\JLSHJ[MHRoSHNLMSLUtHXLNVLSPPHNpH
RoSH]LNvS\R̂H̀tHS[RSLT[VHT[RNHRoTPHJVLSSfS[RYHRoSHhL\oTRS\RHLSXLSPS[RPHRoJRHTRHTPHJqJLSHNpHRoSHLS�OTLSfS[RPHNpHJUUH
JXXUT\JrUSHWTVHIJLrNLHJ[MH]TSL\SHxNO[RtH\NMSPHJ[MHqTUUHPOrfTRHJ[tHfJRSLTJUPHT[HpOLRoSLJ[\SHNpHRoTPHXLNvS\RHT[H
J\\NLMJ[\SHqTRoHPJTMH\NMSP̂H

jknmzkeoSHhL\oTRS\RHPoJUUHTMS[RTptHJHLSXLSPS[RJRTuSHJORoNLTKSMHRNHJ\RHN[HrSoJUpHNpHRoSHhL\oTRS\RHqTRoHLSPXS\RHRNHRoSH
]LNvS\R̂

jknm�k�a\SXRHqTRoHRoSH_q[SLwPHy[NqUSMVSHJ[MH\N[PS[RYHRoSHhL\oTRS\RHPoJUUH[NRHS[VJVSHT[HJ[tHJ\RTuTRtYHNLHJ\\SXRHJ[tH
SfXUNtfS[RYHT[RSLSPRHNLH\N[RLTrORTN[HRoJRHqNOUMHLSJPN[JrUtHJXXSJLHRNH\NfXLNfTPSHRoSHhL\oTRS\RwPHXLNpSPPTN[JUH
vOMVfS[RHqTRoHLSPXS\RHRNHRoTPH]LNvS\R̂

jknm�keoSHhL\oTRS\RHPoJUUHfJT[RJT[HRoSHpNUUNqT[VHT[POLJ[\SHO[RTUHRSLfT[JRTN[HNpHRoTPHhVLSSfS[R̂HZpHJ[tHNpHRoSH
LS�OTLSfS[RPHPSRHpNLRoHrSUNqHJLSHT[HJMMTRTN[HRNHRoSHRtXSPHJ[MHUTfTRPHRoSHhL\oTRS\RH[NLfJUUtHfJT[RJT[PYHRoSH_q[SLHPoJUUH
XJtHRoSHhL\oTRS\RHJPHPSRHpNLRoHT[H{S\RTN[H��̂î

jknm�mlkxNffSL\TJUHWS[SLJUH�TJrTUTRtHqTRoHXNUT\tHUTfTRPHNpH[NRHUSPPHRoJ[HRqNHfTUUTN[HMNUUJLPHH��H�YdddYdddHHH�HpNLHSJ\oH
N\\OLLS[\SHJ[MHRqNHfTUUTN[HMNUUJLPHHH��HH�YdddYdddHH�HT[HRoSHJVVLSVJRSHpNLHrNMTUtHT[vOLtHJ[MHXLNXSLRtHMJfJVŜ

jknm�mnkhORNfNrTUSH�TJrTUTRtH\NuSLT[VHuSoT\USPHNq[SMYHJ[MH[N[�Nq[SMHuSoT\USPHOPSMYHrtHRoSHhL\oTRS\RHqTRoHXNUT\tH
UTfTRPHNpH[NRHUSPPHRoJ[HN[SHfTUUTN[HMNUUJLPHHH��H�YdddYdddHHH�HXSLHJ\\TMS[RHpNLHrNMTUtHT[vOLtYHMSJRoHNpHJ[tHXSLPN[YHJ[MH
XLNXSLRtHMJfJVSHJLTPT[VHNORHNpHRoSHNq[SLPoTXYHfJT[RS[J[\SHJ[MHOPSHNpHRoNPSHfNRNLHuSoT\USPYHJUN[VHqTRoHJ[tHNRoSLH
PRJRORNLTUtHLS�OTLSMHJORNfNrTUSH\NuSLJVŜ



�����

�

����	
��������������������
����������� �!"�� �#"�� #�"��  �"������$�%��������&&������'���'��(�%��)*��������$����'�������
+����������'",�)�����$����'�������
+�
���������'",�)���",���������-
�
"�$�%�)�����
���$���	
�����',�$�������'����%���$%�$�.'�
+�*��������$����'�������
+����������'��*��'�%
������/$'���
%���%�$��
� 01#011�2*�
���13�#3���4���%���5�%���6
�!��!�4�4!��/������7����'�
����34�3���4"��'��
��+
����'$&�"��'�&����'�%�+
��
��8�����'��
�&�"�$�%�$��
�&��9���'�%����
$��
�%$����/�������������
���$���	
�����':�*��'�
+�;��(�����*
����
����
��������(�
&$��
�'"��8$�&�%
���+
<$�$�
���$��'��
�
=>?@ABC�?>D� E��! !���1�F

G

HIJKLKMINOPQRSTOUVPTVQWXYQXTOUPZPQVOPQSP[\USP]Q̂UWUV_QX̀]QTaZPSXbPQcaSQdaWWPSTUX̂QeP̀PSX̂QfUXgÛUVYQX̀]QR\VaWagÛPQ
fUXgÛUVYQVOSa\bOQXQTaWgÙXVUàQacQhSUWXSYQX̀]QPiTP__QaSQ\WgSP̂̂XQ̂UXgÛUVYQÙ_\SX̀TPjQhSaZU]P]Q_\TOQhSUWXSYQX̀]Q
PiTP__QaSQ\WgSP̂̂XQ̂UXgÛUVYQÙ_\SX̀TPQhâUTUP_QSP_\̂VQÙQVOPQ_XWPQaSQbSPXVPSQTaZPSXbPQX_QVOPQTaZPSXbP_QSP[\USP]Q\̀]PSQ
kPTVUà_QlmnmoQX̀]QlmnmljQX̀]QÙQ̀aQPZP̀VQ_OX̂̂QX̀YQPiTP__QaSQ\WgSP̂̂XQ̂UXgÛUVYQÙ_\SX̀TPQhSaZU]PQ̀XSSapPSQTaZPSXbPQ
VOX̀QVOPQhSUWXSYQhâUTYmQNOPQPiTP__QhâUTYQ_OX̂̂Q̀aVQSP[\USPQVOPQPiOX\_VUàQacQVOPQ\̀]PŜYÙbQ̂UWUV_Qà ŶQVOSa\bOQVOPQ
XTV\X̂QhXYWP̀VQgYQVOPQ\̀]PŜYÙbQÙ_\SPS_m

HIJKLKqIraSsPS_tQdaWhP̀_XVUàQXVQ_VXV\VaSYQ̂UWUV_m

HIJKLKLIuWĥaYPS_tQfUXgÛUVYQpUVOQhâUTYQ̂UWUV_Q̀aVQ̂P__QVOX̀QàPQWÛ̂UàQ]â̂XS_QQvwQQojxxxjxxxQQyQPXTOQXTTU]P̀VjQàPQ
WÛ̂UàQ]â̂XS_QQQvwQQojxxxjxxxQQyQPXTOQPWĥaYPPjQX̀]QàPQWÛ̂UàQ]â̂XS_QQQvwQojxxxjxxxQQQyQhâUTYQ̂UWUVm

HIJKLKzI{SacP__UàX̂QfUXgÛUVYQTaZPSÙbQ̀Pb̂UbP̀VQXTV_jQPSSaS_QX̀]QaWU__Uà_QÙQVOPQhPScaSWX̀TPQacQhSacP__UàX̂Q_PSZUTP_Q
pUVOQhâUTYQ̂UWUV_QacQ̀aVQ̂P__QVOX̀QcUZPQWÛ̂UàQ]â̂XS_QQvwQnjxxxjxxxQQQyQhPSQT̂XUWQX̀]QcUZPQWÛ̂UàQ]â̂XS_QQQvwQnjxxxjxxxQQQ
yQÙQVOPQXbbSPbXVPm

HIJKLK|I}~~�������I������~I�����������KINaQVOPQc\̂̂P_VQPiVP̀VQhPSWUVVP]QgYQ̂XpjQVOPQRSTOUVPTVQ_OX̂̂QTX\_PQVOPQhSUWXSYQX̀]Q
PiTP__QaSQ\WgSP̂̂XQhâUTP_QcaSQdaWWPSTUX̂QeP̀PSX̂QfUXgÛUVYQX̀]QR\VaWagÛPQfUXgÛUVYQVaQÙT̂\]PQVOPQ�p̀PSQX_QX̀Q
X]]UVUàX̂QÙ_\SP]QcaSQT̂XUW_QTX\_P]QÙQpOâPQaSQÙQhXSVQgYQVOPQRSTOUVPTVt_Q̀Pb̂UbP̀VQXTV_QaSQaWU__Uà_mQNOPQX]]UVUàX̂Q
Ù_\SP]QTaZPSXbPQ_OX̂̂QgPQhSUWXSYQX̀]Q̀à�TàVSUg\VaSYQVaQX̀YQacQVOPQ�p̀PSt_QÙ_\SX̀TPQhâUTUP_QX̀]Q_OX̂̂QXhĥYQVaQ
gaVOQàbaÙbQX̀]QTaWĥPVP]QahPSXVUà_m

HIJKLK�INOPQRSTOUVPTVQ_OX̂̂QhSaZU]PQTPSVUcUTXVP_QacQÙ_\SX̀TPQVaQVOPQ�p̀PSQVOXVQPZU]P̀TPQTaWĥUX̀TPQpUVOQVOPQ
SP[\USPWP̀V_QÙQVOU_QkPTVUàQlmnm

}������IMIII�����I��I}����������I�}���I��������
HIMK�QNOPQRSTOUVPTVt_Q�X_UTQkPSZUTP_QTà_U_VQacQVOa_PQ]P_TSUgP]QÙQVOU_QRSVUT̂PQ�QX̀]QÙT̂\]PQ\_\X̂QX̀]QT\_VaWXSYQ
_VS\TV\SX̂jQWPTOX̀UTX̂jQX̀]QP̂PTVSUTX̂QP̀bÙPPSÙbQ_PSZUTP_mQkPSZUTP_Q̀aVQ_PVQcaSVOQÙQVOU_QRSVUT̂PQ�QXSPQk\hĥPWP̀VX̂QaSQ
R]]UVUàX̂QkPSZUTP_m

HIMK�K�QNOPQRSTOUVPTVQ_OX̂̂QWX̀XbPQVOPQRSTOUVPTVt_Q_PSZUTP_jQSP_PXSTOQXhĥUTXĝPQ]P_Ub̀QTSUVPSUXjQXVVP̀]Q{Sa�PTVQ
WPPVÙb_jQTaWW\̀UTXVPQpUVOQWPWgPS_QacQVOPQ{Sa�PTVQVPXWjQX̀]QSPhaSVQhSabSP__QVaQVOPQ�p̀PSm

HIMK�KJQNOPQRSTOUVPTVQ_OX̂̂QTaaS]ÙXVPQUV_Q_PSZUTP_QpUVOQVOa_PQ_PSZUTP_QhSaZU]P]QgYQVOPQ�p̀PSQX̀]QVOPQ�p̀PSt_Q
Tà_\̂VX̀V_mQNOPQRSTOUVPTVQ_OX̂̂QgPQP̀VUV̂P]QVaQSP̂YQàjQX̀]Q_OX̂̂Q̀aVQgPQSP_hà_UĝPQcaSjQVOPQXTT\SXTYjQTaWĥPVP̀P__jQX̀]Q
VUWP̂ÙP__QacjQ_PSZUTP_QX̀]QÙcaSWXVUàQc\S̀U_OP]QgYQVOPQ�p̀PSQX̀]QVOPQ�p̀PSt_QTà_\̂VX̀V_mQNOPQRSTOUVPTVQ_OX̂̂Q
hSaZU]PQhSaWhVQpSUVVP̀Q̀aVUTPQVaQVOPQ�p̀PSQUcQVOPQRSTOUVPTVQgPTaWP_QXpXSPQacQX̀YQPSSaSjQaWU__UàjQaSQÙTà_U_VP̀TYQÙQ
_\TOQ_PSZUTP_QaSQÙcaSWXVUàm

HIMK�KMQR_Q_aàQX_QhSXTVUTXĝPQXcVPSQVOPQ]XVPQacQVOU_QRbSPPWP̀VjQVOPQRSTOUVPTVQ_OX̂̂Q_\gWUVQcaSQVOPQ�p̀PSt_QXhhSaZX̂QXQ
_TOP]\̂PQcaSQVOPQhPScaSWX̀TPQacQVOPQRSTOUVPTVt_Q_PSZUTP_mQNOPQ_TOP]\̂PQ_OX̂̂QÙT̂\]PQX̂̂apX̀TP_QcaSQhPSUa]_QacQVUWPQ
SP[\USP]QcaSQVOPQ�p̀PSt_QSPZUPpjQcaSQVOPQhPScaSWX̀TPQacQVOPQ�p̀PSt_QTà_\̂VX̀V_jQX̀]QcaSQXhhSaZX̂QacQ_\gWU__Uà_QgYQ
X\VOaSUVUP_QOXZÙbQ�\SU_]UTVUàQaZPSQVOPQ{Sa�PTVmQ�̀TPQXhhSaZP]QgYQVOPQ�p̀PSjQVUWPQ̂UWUV_QP_VXĝU_OP]QgYQVOPQ_TOP]\̂PQ
_OX̂̂Q̀aVjQPiTPhVQcaSQSPX_àXĝPQTX\_PjQgPQPiTPP]P]QgYQVOPQRSTOUVPTVQaSQ�p̀PSmQrUVOQVOPQ�p̀PSt_QpSUVVP̀QXhhSaZX̂jQVOPQ
RSTOUVPTVQ_OX̂̂QX]�\_VQVOPQ_TOP]\̂PjQUcQ̀PTP__XSYjQX_QVOPQ{Sa�PTVQhSaTPP]_Q\̀VÛQVOPQTaWWP̀TPWP̀VQacQTà_VS\TVUàm

HIMK�KqQNOPQRSTOUVPTVQ_OX̂̂Q̀aVQgPQSP_hà_UĝPQcaSQX̀Q�p̀PSt_Q]USPTVUZPQaSQ_\g_VUV\VUàjQaSQcaSQVOPQ�p̀PSt_QpSUVVP̀Q
XTTPhVX̀TPQacQ̀à�TàcaSWÙbQraSsjQWX]PQaSQbUZP̀QpUVOa\VQVOPQRSTOUVPTVt_QpSUVVP̀QXhhSaZX̂m

HIMK�KLQNOPQRSTOUVPTVQ_OX̂̂QTàVXTVQbaZPS̀WP̀VX̂QX\VOaSUVUP_QSP[\USP]QVaQXhhSaZPQVOPQdà_VS\TVUàQ aT\WP̀V_QX̀]Q
P̀VUVUP_QhSaZU]ÙbQ\VÛUVYQ_PSZUTP_QVaQVOPQ{Sa�PTVmQNOPQRSTOUVPTVQ_OX̂̂QSP_hà]QVaQXhĥUTXĝPQ]P_Ub̀QSP[\USPWP̀V_Q
UWha_P]QgYQVOa_PQX\VOaSUVUP_QX̀]QP̀VUVUP_m

HIMK�KzQNOPQRSTOUVPTVQ_OX̂̂QX__U_VQVOPQ�p̀PSQÙQTà P̀TVUàQpUVOQVOPQ�p̀PSt_QSP_hà_UgÛUVYQcaSQcÛÙbQ]aT\WP̀V_Q
SP[\USP]QcaSQVOPQXhhSaZX̂QacQbaZPS̀WP̀VX̂QX\VOaSUVUP_QOXZÙbQ�\SU_]UTVUàQaZPSQVOPQ{Sa�PTVm



�����

�

����	
��������������������
����������� �!"�� �#"�� #�"��  �"������$�%��������&&������'���'��(�%��)*��������$����'�������
+����������'",�)�����$����'�������
+�
���������'",�)���",���������-
�
"�$�%�)�����
���$���	
�����',�$�������'����%���$%�$�.'�
+�*��������$����'�������
+����������'��*��'�%
������/$'���
%���%�$��
� 01#011�2*�
���13�#3���4���%���5�%���6
�!��!�4�4!��/������7����'�
����34�3���4"��'��
��+
����'$&�"��'�&����'�%�+
��
��8�����'��
�&�"�$�%�$��
�&��9���'�%����
$��
�%$����/�������������
���$���	
�����':�*��'�
+�;��(�����*
����
����
��������(�
&$��
�'"��8$�&�%
���+
<$�$�
���$��'��
�
=>?@ABC�?>D� E��! !���1�F

G

HIJKLIMNOPQRSTNIUPVTWXIYORVPIMPZ[TNPV
HIJKLK\]̂_̀]abc_dèce]f_ghh]b̀id̀j]e_̀]kblmbgn]gop]le_̀b]doqlbngedlo]qrbodf_̀p]st]e_̀]ujòbv]gop]f_ghh]b̀id̀j]hgjfv]
clp̀fv]gop]b̀mrhgedlof]gkkhdcgsh̀]el]e_̀]abc_dècewf]f̀bidc̀fx

HIJKLKL]̂_̀]abc_dèce]f_ghh]kb̀kgb̀]g]kb̀hdndogbt]̀ighrgedlo]lq]e_̀]ujòbwf]kblmbgnv]fc_̀prh̀v]srpm̀e]qlb]e_̀]ylfe]lq]
e_̀]zlb{v]|bl}̀ce]fdèv]e_̀]kblklf̀p]kblcrb̀ǹoe]gop]p̀hdìbt]ǹe_lpv]gop]le_̀b]~odedgh]~oqlbngedlov]̀gc_]do]èbnf]lq]
e_̀]le_̀bv]el]gfc̀begdo]e_̀]b̀�rdb̀ǹoef]lq]e_̀]|bl}̀cex]̂_̀]abc_dèce]f_ghh]oledqt]e_̀]ujòb]lq]���]got]doclofdfèocd̀f]
pdfclìb̀p]do]e_̀]doqlbngedlov]gop]���]le_̀b]doqlbngedlo]lb]clofrhedom]f̀bidc̀f]e_ge]ngt]s̀]b̀gflogsht]ò p̀̀p]qlb]e_̀]
|bl}̀cex

HIJKLKJ]̂_̀]abc_dèce]f_ghh]kb̀f̀oe]def]kb̀hdndogbt]̀ighrgedlo]el]e_̀]ujòb]gop]f_ghh]pdfcrff]jde_]e_̀]ujòb]
ghèbogedì]gkkblgc_̀f]el]p̀fdmo]gop]clofebrcedlo]lq]e_̀]|bl}̀cex]̂_̀]abc_dèce]f_ghh]b̀gc_]go]rop̀bfegopdom]jde_]e_̀]
ujòb]b̀mgbpdom]e_̀]b̀�rdb̀ǹoef]lq]e_̀]|bl}̀cex

HIJKLK�]�gf̀p]lo]e_̀]|bl}̀ce]b̀�rdb̀ǹoef]gmb̀̀p]rklo]jde_]e_̀]ujòbv]e_̀]abc_dèce]f_ghh]kb̀kgb̀]gop]kb̀f̀oev]qlb]e_̀]
ujòbwf]gkkblighv]g]kb̀hdndogbt]p̀fdmo]dhhrfebgedom]e_̀]fcgh̀]gop]b̀hgedlof_dk]lq]e_̀]|bl}̀ce]clnklòoefx

HIJKLK�]�gf̀p]lo]e_̀]ujòbwf]jbdeèo]gkkbligh]lq]e_̀]kb̀hdndogbt]p̀fdmov]e_̀]abc_dèce]f_ghh]kb̀kgb̀]�c_̀ngedc]�̀fdmo]
�lcrǹoef]qlb]e_̀]ujòbwf]gkkblighx]̂_̀]�c_̀ngedc]�̀fdmo]�lcrǹoef]f_ghh]clofdfe]lq]pbgjdomf]gop]le_̀b]
plcrǹoef]dochrpdom]g]fdè]khgov]dq]gkkblkbdgèv]gop]kb̀hdndogbt]srdhpdom]khgofv]f̀cedlof]gop]̀h̀igedlof�]gop]ngt]
dochrp̀]flǹ]clnsdogedlo]lq]ferpt]nlp̀hfv]k̀bfk̀cedì]f{̀ec_̀fv]lb]pdmdegh]b̀kb̀f̀oegedlofx]|b̀hdndogbt]f̀h̀cedlof]lq]
ng}lb]srdhpdom]ftfènf]gop]clofebrcedlo]ngèbdghf]f_ghh]s̀]olèp]lo]e_̀]pbgjdomf]lb]p̀fcbds̀p]do]jbdedomx

HIJKLK�K\]̂_̀]abc_dèce]f_ghh]clofdp̀b]frfegdogsh̀]p̀fdmo]ghèbogedìfv]frc_]gf]ngèbdgh]c_ldc̀f]gop]srdhpdom]
lbd̀oegedlov]elm̀e_̀b]jde_]le_̀b]clofdp̀bgedlof]sgf̀p]lo]kblmbgn]gop]g̀fe_̀edcfv]do]p̀ìhlkdom]g]p̀fdmo]e_ge]df]
clofdfèoe]jde_]e_̀]ujòbwf]kblmbgnv]fc_̀prh̀]gop]srpm̀e]qlb]e_̀]ylfe]lq]e_̀]zlb{x]̂_̀]ujòb]ngt]lsegdo]nlb̀]
gpigoc̀p]frfegdogsh̀]p̀fdmo]f̀bidc̀f]gf]g]�rkkh̀ǹoegh]�̀bidc̀]rop̀b]�̀cedlo]�x�x�x

HIJKLK�KL]̂_̀]abc_dèce]f_ghh]clofdp̀b]e_̀]ighr̀]lq]ghèbogedì]ngèbdghfv]srdhpdom]ftfènf]gop]̀�rdkǹoev]elm̀e_̀b]
jde_]le_̀b]clofdp̀bgedlof]sgf̀p]lo]kblmbgn]gop]g̀fe_̀edcfv]do]p̀ìhlkdom]g]p̀fdmo]qlb]e_̀]|bl}̀ce]e_ge]df]clofdfèoe]
jde_]e_̀]ujòbwf]kblmbgnv]fc_̀prh̀v]gop]srpm̀e]qlb]e_̀]ylfe]lq]e_̀]zlb{x

HIJKLK�]̂_̀]abc_dèce]f_ghh]frsnde]el]e_̀]ujòb]go]̀fedngè]lq]e_̀]ylfe]lq]e_̀]zlb{]kb̀kgb̀p]do]gcclbpgoc̀]jde_]
�̀cedlo]�x�x

HIJKLK�]̂_̀]abc_dèce]f_ghh]frsnde]e_̀]�c_̀ngedc]�̀fdmo]�lcrǹoef]el]e_̀]ujòb]gop]b̀�r̀fe]e_̀]ujòbwf]jbdeèo]
gkkblighx

HIJKJIUPVTWXIUP[P���QPXSIYORVPIMPZ[TNPV
HIJKJK\]�gf̀p]lo]e_̀]ujòbwf]gkkbligh]lq]e_̀]�c_̀ngedc]�̀fdmo]�lcrǹoefv]gop]lo]e_̀]ujòbwf]gre_lbd�gedlo]lq]got]
gp}rfeǹoef]do]e_̀]|bl}̀ce]b̀�rdb̀ǹoef]gop]e_̀]srpm̀e]qlb]e_̀]ylfe]lq]e_̀]zlb{v]e_̀]abc_dèce]f_ghh]kb̀kgb̀]�̀fdmo]
�̀ìhlkǹoe]�lcrǹoef]qlb]e_̀]ujòbwf]gkkblighx]̂_̀]�̀fdmo]�̀ìhlkǹoe]�lcrǹoef]f_ghh]dhhrfebgè]gop]p̀fcbds̀]
e_̀]p̀ìhlkǹoe]lq]e_̀]gkkblìp]�c_̀ngedc]�̀fdmo]�lcrǹoef]gop]f_ghh]clofdfe]lq]pbgjdomf]gop]le_̀b]plcrǹoef]
dochrpdom]khgofv]f̀cedlofv]̀h̀igedlofv]etkdcgh]clofebrcedlo]p̀egdhfv]gop]pdgmbgnngedc]hgtlref]lq]srdhpdom]ftfènf]el]qd�]
gop]p̀fcbds̀]e_̀]fd�̀]gop]c_gbgcèb]lq]e_̀]|bl}̀ce]gf]el]gbc_dècerbghv]febrcerbghv]ǹc_godcgh]gop]̀h̀cebdcgh]ftfènfv]gop]
le_̀b]gkkblkbdgè]̀h̀ǹoefx]̂_̀]�̀fdmo]�̀ìhlkǹoe]�lcrǹoef]f_ghh]ghfl]dochrp̀]lrehdò]fk̀cdqdcgedlof]e_ge]dp̀oedqt]
ng}lb]ngèbdghf]gop]ftfènf]gop]̀fegshdf_v]do]m̀òbghv]e_̀db]�rghdet]h̀ìhfx

HIJKJKL]̂_̀]abc_dèce]f_ghh]rkpgè]e_̀]̀fedngè]lq]e_̀]ylfe]lq]e_̀]zlb{]kb̀kgb̀p]do]gcclbpgoc̀]jde_]�̀cedlo]�x�x

HIJKJKJÎ_̀]abc_dèce]f_ghh]frsnde]e_̀]�̀fdmo]�̀ìhlkǹoe]�lcrǹoef]el]e_̀]ujòbv]gpidf̀]e_̀]ujòb]lq]got]
gp}rfeǹoef]el]e_̀]̀fedngè]lq]e_̀]ylfe]lq]e_̀]zlb{v]gop]b̀�r̀fe]e_̀]ujòbwf]jbdeèo]gkkblighx

HIJK�I��XVSZ�NST�XIU�N�QPXSVIYORVPIMPZ[TNPV
HIJK�K\]\]�gf̀p]lo]e_̀]ujòbwf]gkkbligh]lq]e_̀]�̀fdmo]�̀ìhlkǹoe]�lcrǹoefv]gop]lo]e_̀]ujòbwf]gre_lbd�gedlo]lq]
got]gp}rfeǹoef]do]e_̀]|bl}̀ce]b̀�rdb̀ǹoef]gop]e_̀]srpm̀e]qlb]e_̀]ylfe]lq]e_̀]zlb{v]e_̀]abc_dèce]f_ghh]kb̀kgb̀]



�����

�

����	
��������������������
����������� �!"�� �#"�� #�"��  �"������$�%��������&&������'���'��(�%��)*��������$����'�������
+����������'",�)�����$����'�������
+�
���������'",�)���",���������-
�
"�$�%�)�����
���$���	
�����',�$�������'����%���$%�$�.'�
+�*��������$����'�������
+����������'��*��'�%
������/$'���
%���%�$��
� 01#011�2*�
���13�#3���4���%���5�%���6
�!��!�4�4!��/������7����'�
����34�3���4"��'��
��+
����'$&�"��'�&����'�%�+
��
��8�����'��
�&�"�$�%�$��
�&��9���'�%����
$��
�%$����/�������������
���$���	
�����':�*��'�
+�;��(�����*
����
����
��������(�
&$��
�'"��8$�&�%
���+
<$�$�
���$��'��
�
=>?@ABC�?>D� E��! !���1�F

G

HIJKLMNOLPIJQRIONSTJLKQUIMQLVTQWXJTMYKQZ[[MI\Z]̂Q_VTQHIJKLMNOLPIJQRIONSTJLKQKVZ]]QP]]NKLMZLTQZJ̀Q̀TKOMPaTQLVTQ
UNMLVTMQ̀T\T]I[STJLQIUQLVTQZ[[MI\T̀QRTKPbJQRT\T]I[STJLQRIONSTJLKQZJ̀QKVZ]]QOIJKPKLQIUQRMZXPJbKQZJ̀Q
c[TOPUPOZLPIJKQKTLLPJbQUIMLVQPJQ̀TLZP]QLVTQdNZ]PLeQ]T\T]KQZJ̀Q[TMUIMSZJOTQOMPLTMPZQIUQSZLTMPZ]KQZJ̀QKeKLTSKQZJ̀QILVTMQ
MTdNPMTSTJLKQUIMQLVTQOIJKLMNOLPIJQIUQLVTQfIMĝQ_VTQWXJTMQZJ̀QhMOVPLTOLQZOgJIX]T̀bTQLVZLiQPJQIM̀TMQLIQ[TMUIMSQLVTQ
fIMgiQLVTQHIJLMZOLIMQXP]]Q[MI\P̀TQZ̀ P̀LPIJZ]QPJUIMSZLPIJiQPJO]ǸPJbQcVI[QRMZXPJbKiQjMÌNOLQRZLZiQcZS[]TKQZJ̀QILVTMQ
KPSP]ZMQKNaSPLLZ]KiQXVPOVQLVTQhMOVPLTOLQKVZ]]QMT\PTXQPJQZOOIM̀ZJOTQXPLVQcTOLPIJQk̂l̂m̂

nopqrqsQ_VTQhMOVPLTOLQKVZ]]QPJOIM[IMZLTQLVTQ̀TKPbJQMTdNPMTSTJLKQIUQbI\TMJSTJLZ]QZNLVIMPLPTKQVZ\PJbQtNMPK̀POLPIJQI\TMQ
LVTQjMItTOLQPJLIQLVTQHIJKLMNOLPIJQRIONSTJLK̂

nopqrqpQRNMPJbQLVTQ̀T\T]I[STJLQIUQLVTQHIJKLMNOLPIJQRIONSTJLKiQLVTQhMOVPLTOLQKVZ]]QZKKPKLQLVTQWXJTMQPJQLVTQ
T̀\T]I[STJLQZJ̀Q[MT[ZMZLPIJQIUQuvwQ[MIONMTSTJLQPJUIMSZLPIJQLVZLQ̀TKOMPaTKQLVTQLPSTiQ[]ZOTiQZJ̀QOIJ̀PLPIJKQIUQaP̀̀ PJbiQ
PJO]ǸPJbQaP̀̀ PJbQIMQ[MI[IKZ]QUIMSKxQuywQLVTQUIMSQIUQZbMTTSTJLQaTLXTTJQLVTQWXJTMQZJ̀QHIJLMZOLIMxQZJ̀QukwQLVTQ
HIJ̀PLPIJKQIUQLVTQHIJLMZOLQUIMQHIJKLMNOLPIJQuzTJTMZ]iQcN[[]TSTJLZMeQZJ̀QILVTMQHIJ̀PLPIJKŵQ_VTQhMOVPLTOLQKVZ]]QZ]KIQ
OIS[P]TQZQ[MItTOLQSZJNZ]QLVZLQPJO]ǸTKQLVTQHIJ̀PLPIJKQIUQLVTQHIJLMZOLQUIMQHIJKLMNOLPIJQZJ̀Qc[TOPUPOZLPIJKQZJ̀QSZeQ
PJO]ǸTQaP̀̀ PJbQMTdNPMTSTJLKQZJ̀QKZS[]TQUIMSK̂

nopqrqrQ_VTQhMOVPLTOLQKVZ]]QN[̀ZLTQLVTQTKLPSZLTQUIMQLVTQHIKLQIUQLVTQfIMgQ[MT[ZMT̀QPJQZOOIM̀ZJOTQXPLVQcTOLPIJQl̂k̂

nopqrq{Q_VTQhMOVPLTOLQKVZ]]QKNaSPLQLVTQHIJKLMNOLPIJQRIONSTJLKQLIQLVTQWXJTMiQZ̀\PKTQLVTQWXJTMQIUQZJeQZ̀tNKLSTJLKQLIQ
LVTQTKLPSZLTQIUQLVTQHIKLQIUQLVTQfIMgiQLZgTQZJeQZOLPIJQMTdNPMT̀QNJ̀TMQcTOLPIJQl̂|iQZJ̀QMTdNTKLQLVTQWXJTMYKQZ[[MI\Z]̂

nopq{o}~���~�����o}����o��~�����o
nopq{q�o����~��
_VTQhMOVPLTOLQKVZ]]QZKKPKLQLVTQWXJTMQPJQTKLZa]PKVPJbQZQ]PKLQIUQ[MIK[TOLP\TQOIJLMZOLIMK̂Q�I]]IXPJbQLVTQWXJTMYKQXMPLLTJQ
Z[[MI\Z]QIUQLVTQHIJKLMNOLPIJQRIONSTJLKiQLVTQhMOVPLTOLQKVZ]]QZKKPKLQLVTQWXJTMQPJQuvwQIaLZPJPJbQTPLVTMQOIS[TLPLP\TQaP̀KQ
IMQJTbILPZLT̀Q[MI[IKZ]KxQuywQOIJUPMSPJbQMTK[IJKP\TJTKKQIUQaP̀KQIMQ[MI[IKZ]KxQukwQ̀TLTMSPJPJbQLVTQKNOOTKKUN]QaP̀QIMQ
[MI[IKZ]iQPUQZJexQZJ̀iQumwQZXZM̀PJbQZJ̀Q[MT[ZMPJbQOIJLMZOLKQUIMQOIJKLMNOLPIĴ

nopq{qso�����������o�������
nopq{qsq�Q�P̀̀ PJbQRIONSTJLKQKVZ]]QOIJKPKLQIUQaP̀̀ PJbQMTdNPMTSTJLKQZJ̀Q[MI[IKT̀QHIJLMZOLQRIONSTJLK̂

nopq{qsqsQ_VTQhMOVPLTOLQKVZ]]QZKKPKLQLVTQWXJTMQPJQaP̀̀ PJbQLVTQjMItTOLQae�
q� UZOP]PLZLPJbQLVTQ̀PKLMPaNLPIJQIUQ�P̀̀ PJbQRIONSTJLKQLIQ[MIK[TOLP\TQaP̀̀ TMKx
qs IMbZJP�PJbQZJ̀QOIJ̀NOLPJbQZQ[MT�aP̀QOIJUTMTJOTQUIMQ[MIK[TOLP\TQaP̀̀ TMKx
qp [MT[ZMPJbQMTK[IJKTKQLIQdNTKLPIJKQUMISQ[MIK[TOLP\TQaP̀̀ TMKQZJ̀Q[MI\P̀PJbQO]ZMPUPOZLPIJKQZJ̀Q

PJLTM[MTLZLPIJKQIUQLVTQ�P̀̀ PJbQRIONSTJLKQLIQLVTQ[MIK[TOLP\TQaP̀̀ TMKQPJQLVTQUIMSQIUQZ̀ T̀J̀ZxQZJ̀i
qr IMbZJP�PJbQZJ̀QOIJ̀NOLPJbQLVTQI[TJPJbQIUQLVTQaP̀KiQZJ̀QKNaKTdNTJL]eQ̀IONSTJLPJbQZJ̀Q̀PKLMPaNLPJbQLVTQ

aP̀̀ PJbQMTKN]LKiQZKQ̀PMTOLT̀QaeQLVTQWXJTM̂

nopq{qsqpQ�UQLVTQ�P̀̀ PJbQRIONSTJLKQ[TMSPLQKNaKLPLNLPIJKiQN[IJQLVTQWXJTMYKQXMPLLTJQZNLVIMP�ZLPIJiQLVTQhMOVPLTOLQKVZ]]iQ
ZKQZJQh̀ P̀LPIJZ]QcTM\POTiQOIJKP̀TMQMTdNTKLKQUIMQKNaKLPLNLPIJKQZJ̀Q[MT[ZMTQZJ̀Q̀PKLMPaNLTQZ̀ T̀J̀ZQP̀TJLPUePJbQZ[[MI\T̀Q
KNaKLPLNLPIJKQLIQZ]]Q[MIK[TOLP\TQaP̀̀ TMK̂

��������� ¡¢£¤¥¤¦¤£§
nopq̈o�����~������o}����o��~�����
onopq̈q�o����~��
nopq̈q�q�Q_VTQhMOVPLTOLQKVZ]]Q[MI\P̀TQZ̀SPJPKLMZLPIJQIUQLVTQHIJLMZOLQaTLXTTJQLVTQWXJTMQZJ̀QLVTQHIJLMZOLIMQZKQKTLQUIMLVQ
aT]IXQZJ̀QPJQh�hQRIONSTJLQhy©vª«y©v¬iQzTJTMZ]QHIJ̀PLPIJKQIUQLVTQHIJLMZOLQUIMQHIJKLMNOLPIĴQ�UQLVTQWXJTMQZJ̀Q
HIJLMZOLIMQSÌPUeQh�hQRIONSTJLQhy©v«y©v¬iQLVIKTQSÌPUPOZLPIJKQKVZ]]QJILQZUUTOLQLVTQhMOVPLTOLYKQKTM\POTKQNJ̀TMQLVPKQ
hbMTTSTJLQNJ]TKKQLVTQWXJTMQZJ̀QLVTQhMOVPLTOLQZSTJ̀QLVPKQhbMTTSTJL̂

nopq̈q�qsQ_VTQhMOVPLTOLQKVZ]]QZ̀\PKTQZJ̀QOIJKN]LQXPLVQLVTQWXJTMQ̀NMPJbQLVTQHIJKLMNOLPIJQjVZKTQcTM\POTK̂Q_VTQhMOVPLTOLQ
KVZ]]QVZ\TQZNLVIMPLeQLIQZOLQIJQaTVZ]UQIUQLVTQWXJTMQIJ]eQLIQLVTQTLTJLQ[MI\P̀T̀QPJQLVPKQhbMTTSTJL̂Q_VTQhMOVPLTOLQKVZ]]Q
JILQVZ\TQOIJLMI]QI\TMiQOVZMbTQIUiQIMQMTK[IJKPaP]PLeQUIMQLVTQOIJKLMNOLPIJQSTZJKiQSTLVÌKiQLTOVJPdNTKiQKTdNTJOTKQIMQ
[MIOT̀NMTKiQIMQUIMQKZUTLeQ[MTOZNLPIJKQZJ̀Q[MIbMZSKQPJQOIJJTOLPIJQXPLVQLVTQfIMgiQJIMQKVZ]]QLVTQhMOVPLTOLQaTQMTK[IJKPa]TQ
UIMQLVTQHIJLMZOLIMYKQUZP]NMTQLIQ[TMUIMSQLVTQfIMgQPJQZOOIM̀ZJOTQXPLVQLVTQMTdNPMTSTJLKQIUQLVTQHIJLMZOLQRIONSTJLK̂Q_VTQ



�����

�

����	
��������������������
����������� �!"�� �#"�� #�"��  �"������$�%��������&&������'���'��(�%��)*��������$����'�������
+����������'",�)�����$����'�������
+�
���������'",�)���",���������-
�
"�$�%�)�����
���$���	
�����',�$�������'����%���$%�$�.'�
+�*��������$����'�������
+����������'��*��'�%
������/$'���
%���%�$��
� 01#011�2*�
���13�#3���4���%���5�%���6
�!��!�4�4!��/������7����'�
����34�3���4"��'��
��+
����'$&�"��'�&����'�%�+
��
��8�����'��
�&�"�$�%�$��
�&��9���'�%����
$��
�%$����/�������������
���$���	
�����':�*��'�
+�;��(�����*
����
����
��������(�
&$��
�'"��8$�&�%
���+
<$�$�
���$��'��
�
=>?@ABC�?>D� E��! !���1�F

G

HIJKLMNJMOPKQRROSNOINPTUVPLSRNOWUIOMKNOHIJKLMNJMXPOVNYRLYNVMOQJMPOUIOUZLPPLUVP[OS\MOPKQRROVUMOKQ]NOJUVMIUROU]NIOUIOJKQIYNO
UW[OQV̂OPKQRROVUMOSNOINPTUVPLSRNOWUI[OQJMPOUIOUZLPPLUVPOUWOMKNO_UVMIQJMUIOUIOUWOQV̀OUMKNIOTNIPUVPOUIONVMLMLNPOTNIWUIZLVYO
TUIMLUVPOUWOMKNOaUIbc

defghgigfejklmnopOMUOqNJMLUVOrcsOQV̂ONtJNTMOQPOTIU]L̂N̂OLVOqNJMLUVOucvcvcw[OMKNOHIJKLMNJMXPOINPTUVPLSLRLM̀OMUOTIU]L̂NO
_UVPMI\JMLUVOxKQPNOqNI]LJNPOJUZZNVJNPOyLMKOMKNOQyQÎOUWOMKNO_UVMIQJMOWUIO_UVPMI\JMLUVOQV̂OMNIZLVQMNPOUVOMKNÔQMNO
MKNOHIJKLMNJMOLPP\NPOMKNOWLVQRO_NIMLWLJQMNOWUIOxQ̀ZNVMc

defghgze{|}~k}p����e��ep�ne����
defghgzgie�KNOHIJKLMNJMOPKQRRO]LPLMOMKNOPLMNOQMOLVMNI]QRPOQTTIUTILQMNOMUOMKNOPMQYNOUWOJUVPMI\JMLUV[OUIOQPOUMKNIyLPNOIN�\LIN̂O
LVOqNJMLUVOrcscu[OMUOSNJUZNOYNVNIQRR̀OWQZLRLQIOyLMKOMKNOTIUYINPPOQV̂O�\QRLM̀OUWOMKNOTUIMLUVOUWOMKNOaUIbOJUZTRNMN̂[OQV̂O
MUÔNMNIZLVN[OLVOYNVNIQR[OLWOMKNOaUIbOUSPNI]N̂OLPOSNLVYOTNIWUIZN̂OLVOQOZQVVNIOLV̂LJQMLVYOMKQMOMKNOaUIb[OyKNVOW\RR̀O
JUZTRNMN̂[OyLRROSNOLVOQJJUÎQVJNOyLMKOMKNO_UVMIQJMO�UJ\ZNVMPcO�UyN]NI[OMKNOHIJKLMNJMOPKQRROVUMOSNOIN�\LIN̂OMUOZQbNO
NtKQ\PML]NOUIOJUVMLV\U\POUV�PLMNOLVPTNJMLUVPOMUOJKNJbOMKNO�\QRLM̀OUIO�\QVMLM̀OUWOMKNOaUIbcO�VOMKNOSQPLPOUWOMKNOPLMNO]LPLMP[O
MKNOHIJKLMNJMOPKQRRObNNTOMKNO�yVNIOINQPUVQSR̀OLVWUIZN̂OQSU\MOMKNOTIUYINPPOQV̂O�\QRLM̀OUWOMKNOTUIMLUVOUWOMKNOaUIbO
JUZTRNMN̂[OQV̂OTIUZTMR̀OINTUIMOMUOMKNO�yVNIO���ObVUyVÔN]LQMLUVPOWIUZOMKNO_UVMIQJMO�UJ\ZNVMP[O�s�ObVUyVO
N̂]LQMLUVPOWIUZOMKNOZUPMOINJNVMOJUVPMI\JMLUVOPJKN̂\RNOP\SZLMMN̂OS̀OMKNO_UVMIQJMUI[OQV̂O�u�ÔNWNJMPOQV̂ÔNWLJLNVJLNPO
USPNI]N̂OLVOMKNOaUIbc

defghgzgzO�KNOHIJKLMNJMOKQPOMKNOQ\MKUILM̀OMUOIN�NJMOaUIbOMKQMÔUNPOVUMOJUVWUIZOMUOMKNO_UVMIQJMO�UJ\ZNVMPcOaKNVN]NIO
MKNOHIJKLMNJMOJUVPL̂NIPOLMOVNJNPPQÌOUIOQ̂]LPQSRN[OMKNOHIJKLMNJMOPKQRROKQ]NOMKNOQ\MKUILM̀OMUOIN�\LINOLVPTNJMLUVOUIOMNPMLVYO
UWOMKNOaUIbOLVOQJJUÎQVJNOyLMKOMKNOTIU]LPLUVPOUWOMKNO_UVMIQJMO�UJ\ZNVMP[OyKNMKNIOUIOVUMOMKNOaUIbOLPOWQSILJQMN̂[O
LVPMQRRN̂OUIOJUZTRNMN̂cO�UyN]NI[OVNLMKNIOMKLPOQ\MKUILM̀OUWOMKNOHIJKLMNJMOVUIOQÔNJLPLUVOZQ̂NOLVOYUÛOWQLMKONLMKNIOMUO
NtNIJLPNOUIOVUMOMUONtNIJLPNOP\JKOQ\MKUILM̀OPKQRROYL]NOILPNOMUOQÔ\M̀OUIOINPTUVPLSLRLM̀OUWOMKNOHIJKLMNJMOMUOMKNO_UVMIQJMUI[O
q\SJUVMIQJMUIP[OP\TTRLNIP[OMKNLIOQYNVMPOUIONZTRÙNNP[OUIOUMKNIOTNIPUVPOUIONVMLMLNPOTNIWUIZLVYOTUIMLUVPOUWOMKNOaUIbc

defghgzgfO�KNOHIJKLMNJMOPKQRROLVMNITINMOQV̂ÔNJL̂NOZQMMNIPOJUVJNIVLVYOTNIWUIZQVJNO\V̂NI[OQV̂OIN�\LINZNVMPOUW[OMKNO
_UVMIQJMO�UJ\ZNVMPOUVOyILMMNVOIN�\NPMOUWONLMKNIOMKNO�yVNIOUIO_UVMIQJMUIcO�KNOHIJKLMNJMXPOINPTUVPNOMUOP\JKOIN�\NPMPO
PKQRROSNOZQ̂NOLVOyILMLVYOyLMKLVOQV̀OMLZNORLZLMPOQYINN̂O\TUVOUIOUMKNIyLPNOyLMKOINQPUVQSRNOTIUZTMVNPPc

defghgzg�eO�VMNITINMQMLUVPOQV̂ÔNJLPLUVPOUWOMKNOHIJKLMNJMOPKQRROSNOJUVPLPMNVMOyLMKOMKNOLVMNVMOUW[OQV̂OINQPUVQSR̀OLVWNIQSRNO
WIUZ[OMKNO_UVMIQJMO�UJ\ZNVMPOQV̂OPKQRROSNOLVOyILMLVYOUIOLVOMKNOWUIZOUWÔIQyLVYPcOaKNVOZQbLVYOP\JKOLVMNITINMQMLUVPO
QV̂ÔNJLPLUVP[OMKNOHIJKLMNJMOPKQRRONV̂NQ]UIOMUOPNJ\INOWQLMKW\ROTNIWUIZQVJNOS̀OSUMKO�yVNIOQV̂O_UVMIQJMUI[OPKQRROVUMO
PKUyOTQIMLQRLM̀OMUONLMKNI[OQV̂OPKQRROVUMOSNORLQSRNOWUIOINP\RMPOUWOLVMNITINMQMLUVPOUIÔNJLPLUVPOINV̂NIN̂OLVOYUÛOWQLMKcO�KNO
HIJKLMNJMXPÔNJLPLUVPOUVOZQMMNIPOINRQMLVYOMUOQNPMKNMLJONWWNJMOPKQRROSNOWLVQROLWOJUVPLPMNVMOyLMKOMKNOLVMNVMONtTINPPN̂OLVOMKNO
_UVMIQJMO�UJ\ZNVMPc

defghgzg�OO�VRNPPOMKNO�yVNIOQV̂O_UVMIQJMUIÔNPLYVQMNOQVUMKNIOTNIPUVOMUOPNI]NOQPOQVO�VLMLQRO�NJLPLUVO�QbNI[OQPOMKQMOMNIZO
LPÔNWLVN̂OLVOH�HO�UJ\ZNVMOHs���s���[OMKNOHIJKLMNJMOPKQRROINV̂NIOLVLMLQRÔNJLPLUVPOUVO_RQLZPOSNMyNNVOMKNO�yVNIOQV̂O
_UVMIQJMUIOQPOTIU]L̂N̂OLVOMKNO_UVMIQJMO�UJ\ZNVMPc

defghgfe�n�p���o}pn�e���e�}��n�pep�e���p�}op��
defghgfgie�KNOHIJKLMNJMOPKQRROIN]LNyOQV̂OJNIMLẀOMKNOQZU\VMPÔ\NOMKNO_UVMIQJMUIOQV̂OPKQRROLPP\NOJNIMLWLJQMNPOLVOP\JKO
QZU\VMPcO�KNOHIJKLMNJMXPOJNIMLWLJQMLUVOWUIOTQ̀ZNVMOPKQRROJUVPMLM\MNOQOINTINPNVMQMLUVOMUOMKNO�yVNI[OSQPN̂OUVOMKNO
HIJKLMNJMXPON]QR\QMLUVOUWOMKNOaUIbOQPOTIU]L̂N̂OLVOqNJMLUVOucvcsOQV̂OUVOMKNÔQMQOJUZTILPLVYOMKNO_UVMIQJMUIXPO
HTTRLJQMLUVOWUIOxQ̀ZNVM[OMKQM[OMUOMKNOSNPMOUWOMKNOHIJKLMNJMXPObVUyRN̂YN[OLVWUIZQMLUVOQV̂OSNRLNW[OMKNOaUIbOKQPO
TIUYINPPN̂OMUOMKNOTULVMOLV̂LJQMN̂[OMKNO�\QRLM̀OUWOMKNOaUIbOLPOLVOQJJUÎQVJNOyLMKOMKNO_UVMIQJMO�UJ\ZNVMP[OQV̂OMKQMOMKNO
_UVMIQJMUIOLPONVMLMRN̂OMUOTQ̀ZNVMOLVOMKNOQZU\VMOJNIMLWLN̂cO�KNOWUINYULVYOINTINPNVMQMLUVPOQINOP\S�NJMOMUO���OQVON]QR\QMLUVO
UWOMKNOaUIbOWUIOJUVWUIZQVJNOyLMKOMKNO_UVMIQJMO�UJ\ZNVMPO\TUVOq\SPMQVMLQRO_UZTRNMLUV[O�s�OINP\RMPOUWOP\SPN�\NVMO
MNPMPOQV̂OLVPTNJMLUVP[O�u�OJUIINJMLUVOUWOZLVUIÔN]LQMLUVPOWIUZOMKNO_UVMIQJMO�UJ\ZNVMPOTILUIOMUOJUZTRNMLUV[OQV̂O�r�O
PTNJLWLJO�\QRLWLJQMLUVPONtTINPPN̂OS̀OMKNOHIJKLMNJMc

defghgfgzO�KNOLPP\QVJNOUWOQO_NIMLWLJQMNOWUIOxQ̀ZNVMOPKQRROVUMOSNOQOINTINPNVMQMLUVOMKQMOMKNOHIJKLMNJMOKQPO���OZQ̂NO
NtKQ\PML]NOUIOJUVMLV\U\POUV�PLMNOLVPTNJMLUVPOMUOJKNJbOMKNO�\QRLM̀OUIO�\QVMLM̀OUWOMKNOaUIb[O�s�OIN]LNyN̂OJUVPMI\JMLUVO
ZNQVP[OZNMKÛP[OMNJKVL�\NP[OPN�\NVJNPOUIOTIUJN̂\INP[O�u�OIN]LNyN̂OJUTLNPOUWOIN�\LPLMLUVPOINJNL]N̂OWIUZO
q\SJUVMIQJMUIPOQV̂OP\TTRLNIPOQV̂OUMKNIÔQMQOIN�\NPMN̂OS̀OMKNO�yVNIOMUOP\SPMQVMLQMNOMKNO_UVMIQJMUIXPOILYKMOMUOTQ̀ZNVM[O



�����

�

����	
��������������������
����������� �!"�� �#"�� #�"��  �"������$�%��������&&������'���'��(�%��)*��������$����'�������
+����������'",�)�����$����'�������
+�
���������'",�)���",���������-
�
"�$�%�)�����
���$���	
�����',�$�������'����%���$%�$�.'�
+�*��������$����'�������
+����������'��*��'�%
������/$'���
%���%�$��
� 01#011�2*�
���13�#3���4���%���5�%���6
�!��!�4�4!��/������7����'�
����34�3���4"��'��
��+
����'$&�"��'�&����'�%�+
��
��8�����'��
�&�"�$�%�$��
�&��9���'�%����
$��
�%$����/�������������
���$���	
�����':�*��'�
+�;��(�����*
����
����
��������(�
&$��
�'"��8$�&�%
���+
<$�$�
���$��'��
�
=>?@ABC�?>D� E��! !���1�F

GH

IJKLMNKOPQRJSOTURVKWIXKIJKYIJKXWOSKZ[JZIPRKSWRK\IUSJOQSIJKWOPK[PRVK]IUR̂KZJR_TI[P̀̂KZOTVKIUKOQQI[USKIYKSWRK\IUSJOQSK
a[]b

cdefgfefeKhWRKiJQWTSRQSKPWÒ̀K]OTUSOTUKOKJRQIJVKIYKSWRKiZZ̀TQOSTIUPKOUVK\RJSTYTQOSRPKYIJKjÔ]RUSb

cdefgfkdlmnopqqrst
cdefgfkfudhWRKiJQWTSRQSKPWÒ̀KJR_TRXKSWRK\IUSJOQSIJvPKP[w]TSSÒKPQWRV[̀RKOUVKPWÒ̀KUISK[UJROPIUOẁ̂ KVR̀ÔKIJKXTSWWÌVK
OZZJI_ÒKIYKSWRKPQWRV[̀RbKhWRKiJQWTSRQSvPKOQSTIUKTUKJR_TRXTUxKP[w]TSSÒPKPWÒ̀KwRKSOyRUKTUKOQQIJVOUQRKXTSWKSWRK
OZZJI_RVKP[w]TSSÒKPQWRV[̀RKIJzKTUKSWRKOwPRUQRKIYKOUKOZZJI_RVKP[w]TSSÒKPQWRV[̀RzKXTSWKJROPIUOẁRKZJI]ZSURPPKXWT̀RK
Ò̀IXTUxKP[YYTQTRUSKST]RzKTUKSWRKiJQWTSRQSvPKZJIYRPPTIUÒK{[Vx]RUSzKSIKZRJ]TSKOVR|[OSRKJR_TRXb

cdefgfkf}KhWRKiJQWTSRQSKPWÒ̀KJR_TRXKOUVKOZZJI_RzKIJKSOyRKISWRJKOZZJIZJTOSRKOQSTIUK[ZIUzKSWRK\IUSJOQSIJvPKP[w]TSSÒPK
P[QWKOPKaWIZK~JOXTUxPzKjJIV[QSK~OSOKOUVKaO]Z̀RPzKw[SKIÙ̂ KYIJKSWRK̀T]TSRVKZ[JZIPRKIYKQWRQyTUxKYIJKQIUYIJ]OUQRKXTSWK
TUYIJ]OSTIUKxT_RUKOUVKSWRKVRPTxUKQIUQRZSKR�ZJRPPRVKTUKSWRK\IUSJOQSK~IQ[]RUSPbK�R_TRXKIYKP[QWKP[w]TSSÒPKTPKUISKYIJK
SWRKZ[JZIPRKIYKVRSRJ]TUTUxKSWRKOQQ[JOQ̂KOUVKQI]Z̀RSRURPPKIYKISWRJKTUYIJ]OSTIUKP[QWKOPKVT]RUPTIUPzK|[OUSTSTRPzKOUVK
TUPSÒ̀OSTIUKIJKZRJYIJ]OUQRKIYKR|[TZ]RUSKIJKP̂PSR]PzKXWTQWKOJRKSWRK\IUSJOQSIJvPKJRPZIUPTwT̀TŜbKhWRKiJQWTSRQSvPKJR_TRXK
PWÒ̀KUISKQIUPSTS[SRKOZZJI_ÒKIYKPOYRŜKZJRQO[STIUPKIJKQIUPSJ[QSTIUK]ROUPzK]RSWIVPzKSRQWUT|[RPzKPR|[RUQRPKIJK
ZJIQRV[JRPbKhWRKiJQWTSRQSvPKOZZJI_ÒKIYKOKPZRQTYTQKTSR]KPWÒ̀KUISKTUVTQOSRKOZZJI_ÒKIYKOUKOPPR]ẁ̂ KIYKXWTQWKSWRKTSR]KTPK
OKQI]ZIURUSb

cdefgfkfeK�YKSWRK\IUSJOQSK~IQ[]RUSPKPZRQTYTQÒ̀ K̂JR|[TJRKSWRK\IUSJOQSIJKSIKZJI_TVRKZJIYRPPTIUÒKVRPTxUKPRJ_TQRPKIJK
QRJSTYTQOSTIUPKŵKOKVRPTxUKZJIYRPPTIUÒKJR̀OSRVKSIKP̂PSR]PzK]OSRJTÒPzKIJKR|[TZ]RUSzKSWRKiJQWTSRQSKPWÒ̀KPZRQTŶKSWRK
OZZJIZJTOSRKZRJYIJ]OUQRKOUVKVRPTxUKQJTSRJTOKSWOSKP[QWKPRJ_TQRPK][PSKPOSTPŶbKhWRKiJQWTSRQSKPWÒ̀KJR_TRXKOUVKSOyRK
OZZJIZJTOSRKOQSTIUKIUKaWIZK~JOXTUxPKOUVKISWRJKP[w]TSSÒPKJR̀OSRVKSIKSWRK�IJyKVRPTxURVKIJKQRJSTYTRVKŵKSWRK
\IUSJOQSIJvPKVRPTxUKZJIYRPPTIUÒzKZJI_TVRVKSWRKP[w]TSSÒPKwROJKP[QWKZJIYRPPTIUÒvPKPRÒKOUVKPTxUOS[JRKXWRUKP[w]TSSRVK
SIKSWRKiJQWTSRQSbKhWRKiJQWTSRQSvPKJR_TRXKPWÒ̀KwRKYIJKSWRK̀T]TSRVKZ[JZIPRKIYKQWRQyTUxKYIJKQIUYIJ]OUQRKXTSWKTUYIJ]OSTIUK
xT_RUKOUVKSWRKVRPTxUKQIUQRZSKR�ZJRPPRVKTUKSWRK\IUSJOQSK~IQ[]RUSPbKhWRKiJQWTSRQSKPWÒ̀KwRKRUSTS̀RVKSIKJR̀̂K[ZIUzKOUVK
PWÒ̀KUISKwRKJRPZIUPTẁRKYIJzKSWRKOVR|[OQ̂KOUVKOQQ[JOQ̂KIYKSWRKPRJ_TQRPzKQRJSTYTQOSTIUPzKOUVKOZZJI_ÒPKZRJYIJ]RVKIJK
ZJI_TVRVKŵKP[QWKVRPTxUKZJIYRPPTIUÒPb

cdefgfkfkKa[w{RQSKSIKaRQSTIUKMb�zKSWRKiJQWTSRQSKPWÒ̀KJR_TRXKOUVKJRPZIUVKSIKJR|[RPSPKYIJKTUYIJ]OSTIUKOwI[SKSWRK\IUSJOQSK
~IQ[]RUSPbKhWRKiJQWTSRQSKPWÒ̀KPRSKYIJSWzKTUKSWRK\IUSJOQSK~IQ[]RUSPzKSWRKJR|[TJR]RUSPKYIJKJR|[RPSPKYIJKTUYIJ]OSTIUbK
�R|[RPSPKYIJKTUYIJ]OSTIUKPWÒ̀KTUQ̀[VRzKOSKOK]TUT][]zKOKVRSOT̀RVKXJTSSRUKPSOSR]RUSKSWOSKTUVTQOSRPKSWRKPZRQTYTQK~JOXTUxPK
IJKaZRQTYTQOSTIUPKTUKURRVKIYKQ̀OJTYTQOSTIUKOUVKSWRKUOS[JRKIYKSWRKQ̀OJTYTQOSTIUKJR|[RPSRVbKhWRKiJQWTSRQSvPKJRPZIUPRKSIKP[QWK
JR|[RPSPKPWÒ̀KwRK]OVRKTUKXJTSTUxKXTSWTUKOÛKST]RK̀T]TSPKOxJRRVK[ZIUzKIJKISWRJXTPRKXTSWKJROPIUOẁRKZJI]ZSURPPbK�YK
OZZJIZJTOSRzKSWRKiJQWTSRQSKPWÒ̀KZJRZOJRKOUVKTPP[RKP[ZZ̀R]RUSÒK~JOXTUxPKOUVKaZRQTYTQOSTIUPKTUKJRPZIUPRKSIKSWRK
JR|[RPSPKYIJKTUYIJ]OSTIUb

cdefgfkf�KhWRKiJQWTSRQSKPWÒ̀K]OTUSOTUKOKJRQIJVKIYKP[w]TSSÒPKOUVKQIZTRPKIYKP[w]TSSÒPKP[ZZ̀TRVKŵKSWRK\IUSJOQSIJKTUK
OQQIJVOUQRKXTSWKSWRKJR|[TJR]RUSPKIYKSWRK\IUSJOQSK~IQ[]RUSPb

cdefgf�d��r���tdp�dq��d����
cdefgf�fuKhWRKiJQWTSRQSK]ÔKIJVRJK]TUIJKQWOUxRPKTUKSWRK�IJyKSWOSKOJRKQIUPTPSRUSKXTSWKSWRKTUSRUSKIYKSWRK\IUSJOQSK
~IQ[]RUSPKOUVKVIKUISKTU_Ì_RKOUKOV{[PS]RUSKTUKSWRK\IUSJOQSKa[]KIJKOUKR�SRUPTIUKIYKSWRK\IUSJOQSKhT]RbKa[w{RQSKSIK
aRQSTIUKMb�zKSWRKiJQWTSRQSKPWÒ̀KZJRZOJRK\WOUxRK�JVRJPKOUVK\IUPSJ[QSTIUK\WOUxRK~TJRQST_RPKYIJKSWRK�XURJvPKXJTSSRUK
OZZJI_ÒKOUVKR�RQ[STIUKTUKOQQIJVOUQRKXTSWKSWRK\IUSJOQSK~IQ[]RUSPb

cdefgf�f}KhWRKiJQWTSRQSKPWÒ̀K]OTUSOTUKJRQIJVPKJR̀OST_RKSIKQWOUxRPKTUKSWRK�IJyb

cdefgfgd������qd��o�s�qp��
cdefgfgfuKhWRKiJQWTSRQSKPWÒ̀�

fu QIUV[QSKTUPZRQSTIUPKSIKVRSRJ]TURKSWRKVOSRKIJKVOSRPKIYKa[wPSOUSTÒK\I]Z̀RSTIUKOUVKSWRKVOSRKIYKYTUÒK
QI]Z̀RSTIU�

f} TPP[RK\RJSTYTQOSRPKIYKa[wPSOUSTÒK\I]Z̀RSTIU�
fe YIJXOJVKSIKSWRK�XURJzKYIJKSWRK�XURJvPKJR_TRXKOUVKJRQIJVPzKXJTSSRUKXOJJOUSTRPKOUVKJR̀OSRVKVIQ[]RUSPK

JR|[TJRVKŵKSWRK\IUSJOQSK~IQ[]RUSPKOUVKJRQRT_RVKYJI]KSWRK\IUSJOQSIJ�KOUVz



�����

�

����	
��������������������
����������� �!"�� �#"�� #�"��  �"������$�%��������&&������'���'��(�%��)*��������$����'�������
+����������'",�)�����$����'�������
+�
���������'",�)���",���������-
�
"�$�%�)�����
���$���	
�����',�$�������'����%���$%�$�.'�
+�*��������$����'�������
+����������'��*��'�%
������/$'���
%���%�$��
� 01#011�2*�
���13�#3���4���%���5�%���6
�!��!�4�4!��/������7����'�
����34�3���4"��'��
��+
����'$&�"��'�&����'�%�+
��
��8�����'��
�&�"�$�%�$��
�&��9���'�%����
$��
�%$����/�������������
���$���	
�����':�*��'�
+�;��(�����*
����
����
��������(�
&$��
�'"��8$�&�%
���+
<$�$�
���$��'��
�
=>?@ABC�?>D� E��! !���1�F

GG

HI JKKLMNONPJQORNSMTUJPJVOUMNPWTNXOYZMQUN[OKM\NL]WQNONPJQORNJQK]MVUJWQNJQ\JVOUJQ̂NU_OÙNUWNU_MN[MKUNWPNU_MN
aTV_JUMVUbKNcQWdRM\̂M̀NJQPWTZOUJWQ̀NOQ\N[MRJMP̀NU_MNeWTcNVWZ]RJMKNdJU_NU_MNTMfLJTMZMQUKNWPNU_MN
SWQUTOVUNgWVLZMQUKh

ijkHlHlHmNn_MNaTV_JUMVUbKNJQK]MVUJWQKNK_ORRN[MNVWQ\LVUM\NdJU_NU_MNodQMTNUWNV_MVcNVWQPWTZOQVMNWPNU_MNeWTcNdJU_NU_MN
TMfLJTMZMQUKNWPNU_MNSWQUTOVUNgWVLZMQUKNOQ\NUWNpMTJPYNU_MNOVVLTOVYNOQ\NVWZ]RMUMQMKKNWPNU_MNRJKUNKL[ZJUUM\N[YNU_MN
SWQUTOVUWTNWPNeWTcNUWN[MNVWZ]RMUM\NWTNVWTTMVUM\h

ijkHlHlHkje_MQNqL[KUOQUJORNSWZ]RMUJWQN_OKN[MMQNOV_JMpM\̀NU_MNaTV_JUMVUNK_ORRNJQPWTZNU_MNodQMTNO[WLUNU_MN[OROQVMNWPN
U_MNSWQUTOVUNqLZNTMZOJQJQ̂NUWN[MN]OJ\NU_MNSWQUTOVUWT̀NJQVRL\JQ̂NU_MNOZWLQUNUWN[MNTMUOJQM\NPTWZNU_MNSWQUTOVUNqLZ̀NJPN
OQỲNPWTNPJQORNVWZ]RMUJWQNWTNVWTTMVUJWQNWPNU_MNeWTchNn_MNdWTcN]MTPWTZM\NK_ORRN[MN\MMZM\NKL[KUOQUJORRYNVWZ]RMUMNd_MQN
odQMTNJKNKOUJKPJM\NU_OUNSWQUTOVUWTN_OKN]MTPWTZM\NU_MNdWTcN\MRJQMOUM\NdJU_JQ̀NOQ\NJQNOVVWT\OQVMNdJU_NU_MNSWQUTOVUN
gWVLZMQUK̀NJQNONeWTcZOQRJcMNrOK_JWQhN

ijkHlHlHINn_MNaTV_JUMVUNK_ORRNPWTdOT\NUWNU_MNodQMTNU_MNPWRRWdJQ̂NJQPWTZOUJWQNTMVMJpM\NPTWZNU_MNSWQUTOVUWTsNtuvN
VWQKMQUNWPNKLTMUYNWTNKLTMUJMK̀NJPNOQỲNUWNTM\LVUJWQNJQNWTN]OTUJORNTMRMOKMNWPNTMUOJQÔMNWTNU_MNZOcJQ̂NWPNPJQORN]OYZMQUwNtxvN
OPPJ\OpJUK̀NTMVMJ]UK̀NTMRMOKMKNOQ\NdOJpMTKNWPNRJMQK̀NWTN[WQ\KNJQ\MZQJPYJQ̂NU_MNodQMTNÔOJQKUNRJMQKwNOQ\NtyvNOQYNWU_MTN
\WVLZMQUOUJWQNTMfLJTM\NWPNU_MNSWQUTOVUWTNLQ\MTNU_MNSWQUTOVUNgWVLZMQUKh

ijkHlHlHzj{]WQNTMfLMKUNWPNU_MNodQMT̀NOQ\N]TJWTNUWNU_MNM|]JTOUJWQNWPNWQMNYMOTNPTWZNU_MN\OUMNWPNqL[KUOQUJORNSWZ]RMUJWQ̀N
U_MNaTV_JUMVUNK_ORR̀NdJU_WLUNO\\JUJWQORNVWZ]MQKOUJWQ̀NVWQ\LVUNONZMMUJQ̂NdJU_NU_MNodQMTNUWNTMpJMdNU_MNPOVJRJUYN
W]MTOUJWQKNOQ\N]MTPWTZOQVMh

}~�����jIjjj����������}�j}��j}�������}�j��~�����
ijIH�j������������j��������
ijIH�H�jn_MNKMTpJVMKNRJKUM\N[MRWdNOTMNQWUNJQVRL\M\NJQN�OKJVNqMTpJVMKN[LUNZOYN[MNTMfLJTM\NPWTNU_MNXTW�MVUhNn_MNaTV_JUMVUN
K_ORRN]TWpJ\MNU_MNRJKUM\NqL]]RMZMQUORNqMTpJVMKNWQRYNJPNK]MVJPJVORRYN\MKĴQOUM\NJQNU_MNUO[RMN[MRWdNOKNU_MNaTV_JUMVUbKN
TMK]WQKJ[JRJUỲNOQ\NU_MNodQMTNK_ORRNVWZ]MQKOUMNU_MNaTV_JUMVUNOKN]TWpJ\M\NJQNqMVUJWQNuuhxhN{QRMKKNWU_MTdJKMN
K]MVJPJVORRYNO\\TMKKM\NJQNU_JKNâTMMZMQÙNJPNQMJU_MTNU_MNodQMTNQWTNU_MNaTV_JUMVUNJKN\MKĴQOUM\̀NU_MN]OTUJMKNÔTMMNU_OUNU_MN
RJKUM\NqL]]RMZMQUORNqMTpJVMNJKNQWUN[MJQ̂N]TWpJ\M\NPWTNU_MNXTW�MVUh
���� ¡¢£¤�¥¤¦�¥§̈©¦ ¤�©¤ª�¥«¬®�̄�¢¤£®¥«�̈° ©��¥£¢±¥¤¦�¥²³¢�̈ª�¥«¬®�̄�¢¤£®¥«�̈° ©��¥̈�́¬ ̈�±¥µ¶̈¥¤¦�¥·̈¶̧�©¤¥¹º¥
 ¢± ©£¤ ¢¡¥³¦�¤¦�̈¥¤¦�¥§̈©¦ ¤�©¤¥¶̈¥²³¢�̈¥�¦£®®¥¹�¥̈��¶¢� ¹®�¥µ¶̈¥̈¶° ± ¢¡¥¤¦�¥ ±�¢¤ µ �±¥«¬®�̄�¢¤£®¥«�̈° ©�»¥
¼¢��̈¤¥£¥±��©̈ ¤ ¶¢¥¶µ¥¤¦�¥«¬®�̄�¢¤£®¥«�̈° ©��¥ ¢¥«�©¤ ¶¢¥½»¾»¿¥¹�®¶³¥¶̈¥£¤¤£©¦¥¤¦�¥±��©̈ ¤ ¶¢¥¶µ¥��̈° ©��¥£�¥£¢¥
�À¦ ¹ ¤¥¤¶¥¤¦ �¥§¡̈��̄�¢¤»Á

������������j�������� ~���Â���Ã����Ä
�§̈©¦ ¤�©¤Å¥²³¢�̈Å¥¶̈¥¢¶¤¥̈¶° ±�±Á

ijIH�H�H� XTŴTOZZJQ̂ XTMpJWLKRYNXTWpJ\M\NN

ijIH�H�Hm ÆLRUJ]RMN]TMRJZJQOTYN\MKĴQK ÇÈÉÊËÌÈÍÎÏÐÏ

ijIH�H�Hk ÆMOKLTM\N\TOdJQ̂K ÇÈÉÊËÌÈÍÎÏÐÏ

ijIH�H�HI Ñ|JKUJQ̂NPOVJRJUJMKNKLTpMYK ÊÊÊÊÊÊÊÊÊÊÊÊÊÊÊÊÊÊÊÊÊÊÊÊÊÊÊÊÊÊÊÊÊÊÊÊÊÒÓÔÐÌ

ijIH�H�Hz qJUMNMpORLOUJWQNOQ\N]ROQQJQ̂ ÇÈÉÊÕÌÈÍÎÏÐÏ

ijIH�H�Hl �LJR\JQ̂NÖQPWTZOUJWQNÆW\MRNZOQÔMZMQUN
TMK]WQKJ[JRJUJMK

ÇÈÉÊÕÌÈÍÎÏÐÏ

ijIH�H�H× gMpMRW]ZMQUNWPN�LJR\JQ̂NÖQPWTZOUJWQNÆW\MRKNPWTN
]WKUNVWQKUTLVUJWQNLKM

ÇÈÉÊËÌÈÍÎÏÐÏ

ijIH�H�HØ SJpJRNMQ̂JQMMTJQ̂ ÙÌÚÛÎÉÐÚÉ

ijIH�H�HÜ ÝOQ\KVO]MN\MKĴQ ÙÌÚÛÎÉÐÚÉ

ijIH�H�H�ÞaTV_JUMVULTORNJQUMTJWTN\MKĴQ ÙÌÚÛÎÉÐÚÉÊßÊàáâÎÚÊãÐÌÍÎÚÐâ

ijIH�H�H��äORLMNOQORYKJK ÇÈÉÊËÌÈÍÎÏÐÏ

ijIH�H�H�mgMUOJRM\NVWKUNMKUJZOUJQ̂N[MYWQ\NU_OUN
TMfLJTM\NJQNqMVUJWQNåhy

ÇÈÉÊËÌÈÍÎÏÐÏ

ijIH�H�H�koQæKJUMN]TW�MVUNTM]TMKMQUOUJWQ ÇÈÉÊËÌÈÍÎÏÐÏ

ijIH�H�H�ISWQPWTZM\N\WVLZMQUKNPWTNVWQKUTLVUJWQ ÇÈÉÊËÌÈÍÎÏÐÏ



�����

�

����	
��������������������
����������� �!"�� �#"�� #�"��  �"������$�%��������&&������'���'��(�%��)*��������$����'�������
+����������'",�)�����$����'�������
+�
���������'",�)���",���������-
�
"�$�%�)�����
���$���	
�����',�$�������'����%���$%�$�.'�
+�*��������$����'�������
+����������'��*��'�%
������/$'���
%���%�$��
� 01#011�2*�
���13�#3���4���%���5�%���6
�!��!�4�4!��/������7����'�
����34�3���4"��'��
��+
����'$&�"��'�&����'�%�+
��
��8�����'��
�&�"�$�%�$��
�&��9���'�%����
$��
�%$����/�������������
���$���	
�����':�*��'�
+�;��(�����*
����
����
��������(�
&$��
�'"��8$�&�%
���+
<$�$�
���$��'��
�
=>?@ABC�?>D� E��! !���1�F

GH

IJKKLMNMOPQLRIMSTUVMW XMWKYOWUZULUP[
\]̂_̀abc_bdefghĉdeîehibeĵikalclm

nRopqpqpqrstuvwtxyzwv{|w}~|v{v|��xzyt ������������

nRopqpqpq�stu}~zt�|�}�wv{|w}~|v{v|��xzyt ������������

nRopqpqpq��~t�u~}}���z}�{w������x~z ������������

nRopqpqpq���}x�x��{t���~|�{tw|�x}wt ������������

nRopqpqpq��wz�z�u|w���wv{tw|�x}wt ������������

nRopqpqp��s|}�x�w}��t{}~~|vxz��x~z{~�{��w{��zw|�t{
}~zt����z�t

������������

nRopqpqp�q�w�w}~���zx}��x~zt�v���{vwtxyz �������������

nRopqpqp�� w}�|x��{w������x~z{�zv{���zzxzy ����¡�������

nRopqpqp�¢£~��xttx~zxzy ¤¥¦��

nRopqpqp�o �t��xz�§�w{�|~̈w}�{ w|�x}wt{��|t��z�{�~{ w}�x~z{
©ª«ª¬

������������

nRopqpqp�r��t�u�|�}{vwtxyz{tw|�x}wt ������������

nRopqpqp��®���x��w{§xv{��}�ywt ������������

nRopqpqp�� x̄t�~|x}{�|wtw|���x~z ������������

nRopqpqp����|zx��|w°{��|zxt�xzyt°{�zv{w±�x��wz�{vwtxyz ������������

nRopqpqp�����w|{tw|�x}wt{�|~�xvwv{§�{t�w}x����{£~zt����z�t st{z~�wv{xz{©ª«ª²

nRopqpqp¢����w|{ ����w�wz���{ w|�x}wt st{z~�wv{xz{©ª«ª²

³OPUPLMNMOPRIJKKYSP s|}�x�w}�

ŚQµµUVRUNKQVPRWPJ¶[R·RQOQL[WUW ������������

J̧LPJSQLRXMWYJSVMRIPJ¶[ ������������

¹µµºWUPMRPSQµµUVRWU»OQLU¼QPUYO ������������

½LMSPUO»RQO¶RSQ¶UYRW[WPMNR¶MWU»O ������������

Q̧SRKYSPWRYSRYP¾MSRQJ¿ULUQS[RKSMºMO»UOMMSM¶RNMPQLRZJUL¶UO»W ������������

ÀSMMRWPQO¶UO»RPSQUOUO»RWPSJVPJSMW ������������Á

ÀJMLUO»RIPQPUYOW ������������

nRopqp�RÂMWVSUKPUYORYµRIJKKLMNMOPQLRIMSTUVMW
nRopqp�pqRs{vwt}|x��x~z{~�{w�}�{ ����w�wz���{ w|�x}w{xvwz�x�xwv{xz{ w}�x~z{©ª«ª«{�t{��w{s|}�x�w}��t{|wt�~ztx§x�x��{xt{
�|~�xvwv{§w�~�ª
\ÃcÄ_̂aÅceahelcbÆaÇeb̀ce]̂_̀abc_bÈÄeÉÊjjÇcËchbÆÇeÉĉka_cÄealchbaÌacleaheÉc_baiheÍÎÏÎÏeîdeaÌeÄcbeÌîb̀eaheÆhecÐ̀aÅabde
alchbaÌÑeb̀cecÐ̀aÅabÎeÒ̀ce]Ó]ejÊÅÇaÄ̀cÄeÆehÊËÅĉeiÌeÉbÆhlÆ̂leÔîËeiÌe]̂_̀abc_bÈÄeÉĉka_cÄeli_ÊËchbÄeb̀Æbe_ÆheÅce
ah_ÇÊlcleÆÄeÆhecÐ̀aÅabebielcÄ_̂aÅceb̀ce]̂_̀abc_bÈÄeÉÊjjÇcËchbÆÇeÉĉka_cÄÎm

Õz�x��w�wz�{ ���~|�Ö{ ����{xz}��vw{v��xwt{xvwz�x�xwv{xz{tw}�x~z×tØ{¬ª«ªÙ°{¬ª«ªÚ°{�zv{¬ª©ª²{�t{�w��{�t{§��{z~�{�x�x�wv{�~{
�ww�xzyt°{|w�xw�t°{�|wtwz���x~zt°{�~vx�x}��x~zt°{�zv{����x}��x~zt{�~|{̈�|xtvx}�x~z��{���|~���ª{��w{s|}�x�w}�{t����{z~�{
�|~}wwv{�~{�|~�xvw{Õz�x��w�wz�{ ���~|�{ ����w�wz���{ w|�x}wt{�z�x�{��w{s|}�x�w}�{|w}wx�wt{��w{��zw|�t{�|x��wz{
����~|xÛ��x~zª
{
u

�w|{����}�wv{�|~�~t��tÖ
£x�x�{Õzyxzww|{×®�}Ü��{ �~tx�~ØÝ{�|~�xvxzy{}x�x�°{��zvt}��w°{�zv{t�|�w�xzyª
£~t�{Õt�x���~|{×Þxvw|{ßw�w��{à�}z���Ø
�̄Û�|v~�t{®��w|x��t{×®xyxÛx{á|~��°{âz}ªØ
u



�����

�

����	
��������������������
����������� �!"�� �#"�� #�"��  �"������$�%��������&&������'���'��(�%��)*��������$����'�������
+����������'",�)�����$����'�������
+�
���������'",�)���",���������-
�
"�$�%�)�����
���$���	
�����',�$�������'����%���$%�$�.'�
+�*��������$����'�������
+����������'��*��'�%
������/$'���
%���%�$��
� 01#011�2*�
���13�#3���4���%���5�%���6
�!��!�4�4!��/������7����'�
����34�3���4"��'��
��+
����'$&�"��'�&����'�%�+
��
��8�����'��
�&�"�$�%�$��
�&��9���'�%����
$��
�%$����/�������������
���$���	
�����':�*��'�
+�;��(�����*
����
����
��������(�
&$��
�'"��8$�&�%
���+
<$�$�
���$��'��
�
=>?@ABC�?>D� E��! !���1�F

GH

IJKLMLNLNJOPQRSTUVWXVYZPY[PR\T]P̂_WẀRaRZX\̀P̂RUbVTRPVQRZXV[VRQPVZP̂RTXVYZPcdedeP\SPX]RPfgZRUhSPURSWYZSViV̀VXjPVSP
WUYbVQRQPiR̀Ygd
klmnopqrmsqtsumvwqxsvymsz{tmp|ns}~��xm�mtvwxs}mp�qomnsqumtvq�qmusqts}movq�ts�����s�p�sq�snmvs��pvysqtswtsm�yqrqv�squmtvq��s
vymsm�yqrqv��

PP

IJKLML�P�[PX]RPfgZRUPVQRZXV[VRQP\P̂_SX\VZ\ìRPfi�RTXVbRPVZPOUXVT̀RPe�PX]RPOUT]VXRTXPS]\̀̀PWUYbVQR�P\SP\P̂_WẀRaRZX\̀P
R̂UbVTR�PX]RP̂_SX\VZ\iV̀VXjP̂RUbVTRSPUR�_VURQPVZPO�OP�YT_aRZXP���c����e��P̂_SX\VZ\ìRP�UY�RTXSP��]ViVX�P\XX\T]RQP
XYPX]VSPO�URRaRZXdP�]RPfgZRUPS]\̀̀PTYaWRZS\XRPX]RPOUT]VXRTXP\SPWUYbVQRQPVZP̂RTXVYZPeed�d

IJKLNJ����� ¡� ¢£J�¤¤� �¥¦§̈J©¡�ª��¡£
�]RPOUT]VXRTXPa\jPWUYbVQRPOQQVXVYZ\̀P̂RUbVTRSP\[XRUPR�RT_XVYZPY[PX]VSPO�URRaRZXPgVX]Y_XPVZb\̀VQ\XVZ�PX]RPO�URRaRZXdP
��TRWXP[YUPSRUbVTRSPUR�_VURQPQ_RPXYPX]RP[\_̀XPY[PX]RPOUT]VXRTX�P\ZjPOQQVXVYZ\̀P̂RUbVTRSPWUYbVQRQPVZP\TTYUQ\ZTRPgVX]PX]VSP
R̂TXVYZPcd�PS]\̀̀PRZXVX̀RPX]RPOUT]VXRTXPXYPTYaWRZS\XVYZPW_US_\ZXPXYP̂RTXVYZPeed«P\ZQP\ZP\WWUYWUV\XRP\Q�_SXaRZXPVZPX]RP
OUT]VXRTXhSPST]RQ_̀Rd

IJKLNLMP¬WYZPURTY�ZVVZ�PX]RPZRRQPXYPWRU[YUaPX]RP[Ỳ̀YgVZ�POQQVXVYZ\̀P̂RUbVTRS�PX]RPOUT]VXRTXPS]\̀̀PZYXV[jPX]RPfgZRUP
gVX]PUR\SYZ\ìRPWUYaWXZRSSP\ZQPR�Ẁ\VZPX]RP[\TXSP\ZQPTVUT_aSX\ZTRSP�VbVZ�PUVSRPXYPX]RPZRRQdP�]RPOUT]VXRTXPS]\̀̀PZYXP
WUYTRRQPXYPWUYbVQRPX]RP[Ỳ̀YgVZ�POQQVXVYZ\̀P̂RUbVTRSP_ZXV̀PX]RPOUT]VXRTXPURTRVbRSPX]RPfgZRUhSPgUVXXRZP\_X]YUV\XVYZ®

LM R̂UbVTRSPZRTRSSVX\XRQPijP\PT]\Z�RPVZPX]RP�ZVXV\̀P�Z[YUa\XVYZ�PWURbVY_SPVZSXU_TXVYZSPYUP\WWUYb\̀SP�VbRZPijP
X]RPfgZRU�PYUP\Pa\XRUV\̀PT]\Z�RPVZPX]RP�UY�RTXPVZT̀_QVZ�PSVR�P�_\̀VXj�PTYaẀR�VXj�PX]RPfgZRUhSP
ST]RQ_̀RPYUPi_Q�RXP[YUP̄YSXPY[PX]RP°YU±�PYUPWUYT_URaRZXPYUPQR̀VbRUjPaRX]YQ²

LN R̂UbVTRSPZRTRSSVX\XRQPijPX]RPRZ\TXaRZXPYUPURbVSVYZPY[PTYQRS�P̀\gS�PYUPUR�_̀\XVYZS�PVZT̀_QVZ�PT]\Z�VZ�PYUP
RQVXVZ�PWURbVY_S̀jPWURW\URQP�ZSXU_aRZXSPY[P̂RUbVTR²

L� ]̄\Z�VZ�PYUPRQVXVZ�PWURbVY_S̀jPWURW\URQP�ZSXU_aRZXSPY[P̂RUbVTRPZRTRSSVX\XRQPijPY[[VTV\̀PVZXRUWURX\XVYZSP
Y[P\WẀVT\ìRPTYQRS�P̀\gSPYUPUR�_̀\XVYZSPX]\XP\URPRVX]RUP³\́PTYZXU\UjPXYPSWRTV[VTPVZXRUWURX\XVYZSPijPX]RP
\WẀVT\ìRP\_X]YUVXVRSP]\bVZ�P�_UVSQVTXVYZPa\QRPWUVYUPXYPX]RPVSS_\ZTRPY[PX]RPi_V̀QVZ�PWRUaVX�PYUP³íP
TYZXU\UjPXYPUR�_VURaRZXSPY[PX]RP�ZSXU_aRZXSPY[P̂RUbVTRPg]RZPX]YSRP�ZSXU_aRZXSPY[P̂RUbVTRPgRURP
WURW\URQPVZP\TTYUQ\ZTRPgVX]PX]RP\WẀVT\ìRPSX\ZQ\UQPY[PT\UR²PW_US_\ZXPXYP̂RTXVYZP�d�P]RURVZP\ZQPX]RP
TYaaYZP̀\g²

LK R̂UbVTRSPZRTRSSVX\XRQPijPQRTVSVYZSPY[PX]RPfgZRUPZYXPURZQRURQPVZP\PXVaR̀jPa\ZZRUPYUP\ZjPYX]RUP[\V̀_URPY[P
WRU[YUa\ZTRPYZPX]RPW\UXPY[PX]RPfgZRUPYUPX]RPfgZRUhSPTYZS_̀X\ZXSPYUPTYZXU\TXYUS²

Lµ �URW\UVZ�PQV�VX\̀PaYQR̀SPYUPYX]RUPQRSV�ZPQYT_aRZX\XVYZP[YUPXU\ZSaVSSVYZPXYPX]RPfgZRUhSPTYZS_̀X\ZXSP
\ZQPTYZXU\TXYUS�PYUPXYPYX]RUPfgZRU¶\_X]YUVRQPURTVWVRZXS²

L· �URW\U\XVYZPY[PQRSV�ZP\ZQPQYT_aRZX\XVYZP[YUP\̀XRUZ\XRPiVQPYUPWUYWYS\̀PUR�_RSXSPWUYWYSRQPijPX]RPfgZRU²
Ļ �URW\U\XVYZP[YU�P\ZQP\XXRZQ\ZTRP\X�P\PW_ìVTPWURSRZX\XVYZ�PaRRXVZ�PYUP]R\UVZ�²
L¹ �URW\U\XVYZP[YU�P\ZQP\XXRZQ\ZTRP\X�P\PQVSW_XRPURSỲ_XVYZPWUYTRRQVZ�PYUP̀R�\̀PWUYTRRQVZ��PR�TRWXPg]RURP

X]RPOUT]VXRTXPVSPW\UXjPX]RURXY²
Lº �b\̀_\XVYZPY[PX]RP�_\̀V[VT\XVYZSPY[PRZXVXVRSPWUYbVQVZ�PiVQSPYUPWUYWYS\̀S²
LM» ȲZS_̀X\XVYZPTYZTRUZVZ�PURẀ\TRaRZXPY[P°YU±PURS_̀XVZ�P[UYaP[VURPYUPYX]RUPT\_SRPQ_UVZ�PTYZSXU_TXVYZ²P

YU�
LMM OSSVSX\ZTRPXYPX]RP�ZVXV\̀P�RTVSVYZP¼\±RU�PV[PYX]RUPX]\ZPX]RPOUT]VXRTX�

IJKLNLNJ�YP\bYVQPQR̀\jPVZPX]RP̄YZSXU_TXVYZP�]\SR�PX]RPOUT]VXRTXPS]\̀̀PWUYbVQRPX]RP[Ỳ̀YgVZ�POQQVXVYZ\̀P̂RUbVTRS�PZYXV[jP
X]RPfgZRUPgVX]PUR\SYZ\ìRPWUYaWXZRSS�P\ZQPR�Ẁ\VZPX]RP[\TXSP\ZQPTVUT_aSX\ZTRSP�VbVZ�PUVSRPXYPX]RPZRRQdP�[�P_WYZP
URTRVWXPY[PX]RPOUT]VXRTXhSPZYXVTR�PX]RPfgZRUPQRXRUaVZRSPX]\XP\̀̀PYUPW\UXSPY[PX]RPSRUbVTRSP\URPZYXPUR�_VURQ�PX]RPfgZRUPS]\̀̀P
�VbRPWUYaWXPgUVXXRZPZYXVTRPXYPX]RPOUT]VXRTXPY[PX]RPfgZRUhSPQRXRUaVZ\XVYZdP�]RPfgZRUPS]\̀̀PTYaWRZS\XRPX]RPOUT]VXRTXP
[YUPX]RPSRUbVTRSPWUYbVQRQPWUVYUPXYPX]RPOUT]VXRTXhSPURTRVWXPY[PX]RPfgZRUhSPZYXVTRdP̄YZSXU_TXVYZP�]\SRP̂RUbVTRSPg]VT]P\URP
ZYXPVZT̀_QRQPVZPX]RPTYZXU\TXPSTYWRPYUP[RRP\XPX]VSPXVaRP\URP\SP[Ỳ̀YgS®P

LM ½RbVRgVZ�P\P̄YZXU\TXYUhSPS_iaVXX\̀PY_XPY[PSR�_RZTRP[UYaPX]RPS_iaVXX\̀PST]RQ_̀RP\WWUYbRQPijPX]RP
OUT]VXRTX²

LN ½RSWYZQVZ�PXYPX]RP̄YZXU\TXYUhSPUR�_RSXSP[YUPVZ[YUa\XVYZPX]\XP\URPZYXPWURW\URQPVZP\TTYUQ\ZTRPgVX]PX]RP
ȲZXU\TXP�YT_aRZXSPYUPg]RURPS_T]PVZ[YUa\XVYZPVSP\b\V̀\ìRPXYPX]RP̄YZXU\TXYUP[UYaP\PT\UR[_̀PSX_QjP\ZQP
TYaW\UVSYZPY[PX]RP̄YZXU\TXP�YT_aRZXS�P[VR̀QPTYZQVXVYZS�PYX]RUPfgZRU¶WUYbVQRQPVZ[YUa\XVYZ�P
ȲZXU\TXYU¶WURW\URQPTYYUQVZ\XVYZPQU\gVZ�S�PYUPWUVYUP�UY�RTXPTYUURSWYZQRZTRPYUPQYT_aRZX\XVYZ²



�����

�

����	
��������������������
����������� �!"�� �#"�� #�"��  �"������$�%��������&&������'���'��(�%��)*��������$����'�������
+����������'",�)�����$����'�������
+�
���������'",�)���",���������-
�
"�$�%�)�����
���$���	
�����',�$�������'����%���$%�$�.'�
+�*��������$����'�������
+����������'��*��'�%
������/$'���
%���%�$��
� 01#011�2*�
���13�#3���4���%���5�%���6
�!��!�4�4!��/������7����'�
����34�3���4"��'��
��+
����'$&�"��'�&����'�%�+
��
��8�����'��
�&�"�$�%�$��
�&��9���'�%����
$��
�%$����/�������������
���$���	
�����':�*��'�
+�;��(�����*
����
����
��������(�
&$��
�'"��8$�&�%
���+
<$�$�
���$��'��
�
=>?@ABC�?>D� E��! !���1�F

GH

IJ KLMNOLPQRSTUOQRMSVLWMLXSOQWSTYQXZL[\ZPYQSTUOQRMS]PLM\ZP̂MXSZUOZSLM_[PLMSM̂Ò[OZPYQSYaSTYQZLO\ZYLbXS
NLYNYXÒXSOQWSX[NNYLZPQRSWOZOcSYLSZUMSNLMNOLOZPYQSYLSLM̂PXPYQSYaSdQXZL[eMQZXSYaSfML̂P\Mg

Ih îÒ[OZPQRSOQSMjZMQXP̂MSQ[ekMLSYaST̀OPeXSOXSZUMSdQPZPÒS]M\PXPYQSlOmMLgSYLc
In îÒ[OZPQRSX[kXZPZ[ZPYQXSNLYNYXMWSkoSZUMSVpQMLSYLSTYQZLO\ZYLSOQWSeOmPQRSX[kXM_[MQZSLM̂PXPYQXSZYS

dQXZL[eMQZXSYaSfML̂P\MSLMX[̀ZPQRSZUMLMaLYeq

rshItIJsuUMSvL\UPZM\ZSXUÒ̀SNLŶPWMSTYQXZL[\ZPYQSKUOXMSfML̂P\MXSMj\MMWPQRSZUMS̀PePZXSXMZSaYLZUSkM̀YpSOXSvWWPZPYQÒS
fML̂P\MXqSwUMQSZUMS̀PePZXSkM̀YpSOLMSLMO\UMWcSZUMSvL\UPZM\ZSXUÒ̀SQYZPaoSZUMSVpQMLxSySTYQXZL[\ZPYQSKUOXMSfML̂P\MXSQYZS
PQ\̀[WMWSPQS\YQZLO\ZSX\YNMSYLSaMMSOZSZUPXSZPeMqS

Iz SupYSS{SS|SS}SLM̂PMpXSYaSMO\USfUYNS]LOpPQRcSKLYW[\ZS]OZOSPZMecSXOeǸMSOQWSXPeP̀OLSX[kePZZÒXSYaSZUMS
TYQZLO\ZYL

It iPRUZMMQSSS{SS~�SS}ŜPXPZXSZYSZUMSXPZMSkoSZUMSvL\UPZM\ZSW[LPQRS\YQXZL[\ZPYQ
IJ SVQMSS{SS~SS}SPQXNM\ZPYQXSaYLSOQoSNYLZPYQSYaSZUMSwYLmSZYSWMZMLePQMSpUMZUMLSX[\USNYLZPYQSYaSZUMSwYLmSPXS

X[kXZOQZPÒ̀oS\YeǸMZMSPQSO\\YLWOQ\MSpPZUSZUMSLM_[PLMeMQZXSYaSZUMSTYQZLO\ZS]Y\[eMQZX
Ih VQMSSS{S~SSS}SPQXNM\ZPYQXSaYLSOQoSNYLZPYQSYaSZUMSwYLmSZYSWMZMLePQMSaPQÒS\YeǸMZPYQq

rshItIhsij\MNZSaYLSXML̂P\MXSLM_[PLMWS[QWMLSfM\ZPYQS�q�q�q�SOQWSZUYXMSXML̂P\MXSZUOZSWYSQYZSMj\MMWSZUMS̀PePZXSXMZSaYLZUSPQS
fM\ZPYQS�q|q�cSTYQXZL[\ZPYQSKUOXMSfML̂P\MXSNLŶPWMWSeYLMSZUOQS��SWOoXSOaZMLS{~}SZUMSWOZMSYaSf[kXZOQZPÒSTYeǸMZPYQSYaS
ZUMSwYLmSYLS{|}SZUMSPQPZPÒSWOZMSYaSf[kXZOQZPÒSTYeǸMZPYQSPWMQZPaPMWSPQSZUMSORLMMeMQZSkMZpMMQSZUMSVpQMLSOQWS
TYQZLO\ZYLcSpUP\UM̂MLSPXSMOL̀PMLcSXUÒ̀SkMS\YeNMQXOZMWSOXSvWWPZPYQÒSfML̂P\MXSZYSZUMSMjZMQZSZUMSvL\UPZM\ZSPQ\[LXS
OWWPZPYQÒS\YXZSPQSNLŶPWPQRSZUYXMSTYQXZL[\ZPYQSKUOXMSfML̂P\MXqSTYQXZL[\ZPYQSKUOXMSfML̂P\MXSQYZSPQ\̀[WMWSPQS\YQZLO\ZS
X\YNMSYLSaMMSOZSZUPXSZPeMqS

rshItInSdaSZUMSXML̂P\MXS\ŶMLMWSkoSZUPXSvRLMMeMQZSUÔMSQYZSkMMQS\YeǸMZMWSpPZUPQSZUPLZoyXPjSSS{S��SSS}SeYQZUXSYaSZUMSWOZMS
YaSZUPXSvRLMMeMQZcSZULY[RUSQYSaO[̀ZSYaSZUMSvL\UPZM\ZcSMjZMQXPYQSYaSZUMSvL\UPZM\ZbXSXML̂P\MXSkMoYQWSZUOZSZPeMSXUÒ̀SkMS
\YeNMQXOZMWSOXSvWWPZPYQÒSfML̂P\MXq

�������snsss�������s����������������
rsnIzS�Q̀MXXSYZUMLpPXMSNLŶPWMWSaYLS[QWMLSZUPXSvRLMMeMQZcSZUMSVpQMLSXUÒ̀SNLŶPWMSPQaYLeOZPYQSPQSOSZPeM̀oSeOQQMLS
LMROLWPQRSLM_[PLMeMQZXSaYLSOQWS̀PePZOZPYQXSYQSZUMSKLY�M\ZcSPQ\̀[WPQRSOSpLPZZMQSNLYRLOecSpUP\USXUÒ̀SXMZSaYLZUSZUMS
VpQMLbXSYk�M\ZP̂MXgSX\UMW[̀MgS\YQXZLOPQZXSOQWS\LPZMLPOcSPQ\̀[WPQRSXNO\MSLM_[PLMeMQZXSOQWSLM̀OZPYQXUPNXgSàMjPkP̀PZogS
MjNOQWOkP̀PZogSXNM\PÒSM_[PNeMQZgSXoXZMeXgSOQWSXPZMSLM_[PLMeMQZXq

rsnItSuUMSVpQMLSXUÒ̀SMXZOk̀PXUSZUMSVpQMLbXSk[WRMZSaYLSZUMSKLY�M\ZcSPQ\̀[WPQRS{~}SZUMSk[WRMZSaYLSZUMSTYXZSYaSZUMSwYLmS
OXSWMaPQMWSPQSfM\ZPYQS�q~gS{|}SZUMSVpQMLbXSYZUMLS\YXZXgSOQWcS{�}SLMOXYQOk̀MS\YQZPQRMQ\PMXSLM̀OZMWSZYSÒ̀SYaSZUMXMS\YXZXqS
uUMSVpQMLSXUÒ̀S[NWOZMSZUMSVpQMLbXSk[WRMZSaYLSZUMSKLY�M\ZSOXSQM\MXXOLoSZULY[RUY[ZSZUMSW[LOZPYQSYaSZUMSKLY�M\ZS[QZP̀S
aPQÒS\YeǸMZPYQqSdaSZUMSVpQMLSXPRQPaP\OQZ̀oSPQ\LMOXMXSYLSWM\LMOXMXSZUMSVpQMLbXSk[WRMZSaYLSZUMSTYXZSYaSZUMSwYLmcSZUMS
VpQMLSXUÒ̀SQYZPaoSZUMSvL\UPZM\ZqSuUMSVpQMLSOQWSZUMSvL\UPZM\ZSXUÒ̀SZUMLMOaZMLSORLMMSZYSOS\YLLMXNYQWPQRS\UOQRMSPQSZUMS
KLY�M\ZbXSX\YNMSOQWS_[ÒPZoq

rsnIJSuUMSVpQMLSXUÒ̀SPWMQZPaoSOSLMNLMXMQZOZP̂MSO[ZUYLP�MWSZYSO\ZSYQSZUMSVpQMLbXSkMUÒaSpPZUSLMXNM\ZSZYSZUMSKLY�M\ZqSuUMS
VpQMLSXUÒ̀SLMQWMLSWM\PXPYQXSOQWSONNLŶMSZUMSvL\UPZM\ZbXSX[kePZZÒXSPQSpLPZPQRSPQSOSZPeM̀oSeOQQMLSPQSYLWMLSZYSÔYPWS
[QLMOXYQOk̀MSWM̀OoSPQSZUMSYLWML̀oSOQWSXM_[MQZPÒSNLYRLMXXSYaSZUMSvL\UPZM\ZbXSXML̂P\MXq

rsnIhSuUMSVpQMLSXUÒ̀Sa[LQPXUSX[L̂MoXSZYSWMX\LPkMSNUoXP\ÒS\UOLO\ZMLPXZP\XcS̀MRÒS̀PePZOZPYQXSOQWS[ZP̀PZoS̀Y\OZPYQXSaYLSZUMS
XPZMSYaSZUMSKLY�M\ZcSOQWSOSpLPZZMQS̀MRÒSWMX\LPNZPYQSYaSZUMSXPZMqSuUMSX[L̂MoXSOQWS̀MRÒSPQaYLeOZPYQSXUÒ̀SPQ\̀[WMcSOXS
ONǸP\Ok̀McSRLOWMXSOQWS̀PQMXSYaSXZLMMZXcSÒ̀MoXcSNÔMeMQZXSOQWSOW�YPQPQRSNLYNMLZoSOQWSXZL[\Z[LMXgSWMXPRQOZMWSpMZ̀OQWXgS
OW�O\MQZSWLOPQORMgSLPRUZXyYaypOocSLMXZLP\ZPYQXcSMOXMeMQZXcSMQ\LYO\UeMQZXcS�YQPQRcSWMMWSLMXZLP\ZPYQXcSkY[QWOLPMXSOQWS
\YQZY[LXSYaSZUMSXPZMgS̀Y\OZPYQXcSWPeMQXPYQXcSOQWSYZUMLSQM\MXXOLoSWOZOSpPZUSLMXNM\ZSZYSMjPXZPQRSk[P̀WPQRXcSYZUMLS
PeNLŶMeMQZXSOQWSZLMMXgSOQWSPQaYLeOZPYQS\YQ\MLQPQRSÔOP̀Ok̀MS[ZP̀PZoSXML̂P\MXSOQWS̀PQMXcSkYZUSN[k̀P\SOQWSNLP̂OZMcS
OkŶMSOQWSkM̀YpSRLOWMcSPQ\̀[WPQRSPQ̂MLZXSOQWSWMNZUXqSv̀ S̀ZUMSPQaYLeOZPYQSYQSZUMSX[L̂MoSXUÒ̀SkMSLMaMLMQ\MWSZYSOSKLY�M\ZS
kMQ\UeOLmq

������������� �¡��¢
rsnI£suUMSVpQMLSXUÒ̀SNLŶPWMSZUMSf[NǸMeMQZÒSfML̂P\MXSWMXPRQOZMWSOXSZUMSVpQMLbXSLMXNYQXPkP̀PZoSPQSfM\ZPYQS�q~q~q



�����

�

����	
��������������������
����������� �!"�� �#"�� #�"��  �"������$�%��������&&������'���'��(�%��)*��������$����'�������
+����������'",�)�����$����'�������
+�
���������'",�)���",���������-
�
"�$�%�)�����
���$���	
�����',�$�������'����%���$%�$�.'�
+�*��������$����'�������
+����������'��*��'�%
������/$'���
%���%�$��
� 01#011�2*�
���13�#3���4���%���5�%���6
�!��!�4�4!��/������7����'�
����34�3���4"��'��
��+
����'$&�"��'�&����'�%�+
��
��8�����'��
�&�"�$�%�$��
�&��9���'�%����
$��
�%$����/�������������
���$���	
�����':�*��'�
+�;��(�����*
����
����
��������(�
&$��
�'"��8$�&�%
���+
<$�$�
���$��'��
�
=>?@ABC�?>D� E��! !���1�F

GH

IJKLMNOPNQRSNTUVSWNXYSVQXPXSYNZN[\]QZXVẐ_SNT̂ S̀aQXbSNXVNcWQXa_SNdeNQRSNTUVSWN]RZ__NP\_PX__NXQ]NWS]fgV]X̂X_XQXS]NZ]NWSh\XWSYN
XVNcOcNiga\jSVQNklmnoplmdqeN[\]QZXVẐ_SNrWg̀SaQ]NksRX̂XQeNZQQZaRSYNQgNQRX]NctWSSjSVQu

IJKLvNwRSNTUVSWN]RZ__NaggWYXVZQSNQRSN]SWbXaS]NgPNXQ]NgUVNagV]\_QZVQ]NUXQRNQRg]SN]SWbXaS]NfWgbXYSYN̂xNQRSNcWaRXQSaQuN
yfgVNQRSNcWaRXQSaQz]NWSh\S]QeNQRSNTUVSWN]RZ__NP\WVX]RNagfXS]NgPNQRSN]agfSNgPN]SWbXaS]NXVNQRSNagVQWZaQ]N̂SQUSSVNQRSN
TUVSWNZVYNQRSNTUVSWz]NagV]\_QZVQ]uNwRSNTUVSWN]RZ__NP\WVX]RNQRSN]SWbXaS]NgPNagV]\_QZVQ]NgQRSWNQRZVNQRg]SNYS]XtVZQSYNZ]N
QRSNWS]fgV]X̂X_XQxNgPNQRSNcWaRXQSaQNXVNQRX]NctWSSjSVQeNgWNZ\QRgWX{SNQRSNcWaRXQSaQNQgNP\WVX]RNQRSjNZ]NZVNcYYXQXgVZ_N
[SWbXaSeNURSVNQRSNcWaRXQSaQNWSh\S]Q]N]\aRN]SWbXaS]NZVYNYSjgV]QWZQS]NQRZQNQRSxNZWSNWSZ]gVẐ_xNWSh\XWSYN̂xNQRSN]agfSNgPN
QRSNrWg̀SaQuNwRSNTUVSWN]RZ__NWSh\XWSNQRZQNXQ]NagV]\_QZVQ]NZVYNagVQWZaQgW]NjZXVQZXVNXV]\WZVaSeNXVa_\YXVtNfWgPS]]XgVZ_N
_XẐX_XQxNXV]\WZVaSeNZ]NZffWgfWXZQSNQgNQRSN]SWbXaS]NgWNUgW|NfWgbXYSYu

IJKL}NwRSNTUVSWN]RZ__NP\WVX]RNQS]Q]eNXV]fSaQXgV]NZVYNWSfgWQ]NWSh\XWSYN̂xN_ZUNgWNQRSN~gVQWZaQNiga\jSVQ]eN]\aRNZ]N
]QW\aQ\WZ_eNjSaRZVXaZ_eNZVYNaRSjXaZ_NQS]Q]eNQS]Q]NPgWNZXWNZVYNUZQSWNfg__\QXgVeNZVYNQS]Q]NPgWNRZ{ZWYg\]NjZQSWXZ_]u

IJKL��NwRSNTUVSWN]RZ__NP\WVX]RNZ__N_StZ_eNXV]\WZVaSNZVYNZaag\VQXVtN]SWbXaS]eNXVa_\YXVtNZ\YXQXVtN]SWbXaS]eNQRZQNjZxN̂SN
WSZ]gVẐ_xNVSaS]]ZWxNZQNZVxNQXjSNPgWNQRSNrWg̀SaQNQgNjSSQNQRSNTUVSWz]NVSSY]NZVYNXVQSWS]Q]u

IJKL��JwRSNTUVSWN]RZ__NfWgbXYSNfWgjfQNUWXQQSVNVgQXaSNQgNQRSNcWaRXQSaQNXPNQRSNTUVSWN̂SagjS]NZUZWSNgPNZVxNPZ\_QNgWN
YSPSaQNXVNQRSNrWg̀SaQeNXVa_\YXVtNSWWgW]eNgjX]]XgV]NgWNXVagV]X]QSVaXS]NXVNQRSNcWaRXQSaQz]NOV]QW\jSVQ]NgPN[SWbXaSu

IJKL��JwRSNTUVSWN]RZ__NXVa_\YSNQRSNcWaRXQSaQNXVNZ__Nagjj\VXaZQXgV]NUXQRNQRSN~gVQWZaQgWNQRZQNWS_ZQSNQgNgWNZPPSaQNQRSN
cWaRXQSaQz]N]SWbXaS]NgWNfWgPS]]XgVZ_NWS]fgV]X̂X_XQXS]uNwRSNTUVSWN]RZ__NfWgjfQ_xNVgQXPxNQRSNcWaRXQSaQNgPNQRSN]\̂]QZVaSNgPN
ZVxNYXWSaQNagjj\VXaZQXgV]N̂SQUSSVNQRSNTUVSWNZVYNQRSN~gVQWZaQgWNgQRSWUX]SNWS_ZQXVtNQgNQRSNrWg̀SaQuN~gjj\VXaZQXgV]N
x̂NZVYNUXQRNQRSNcWaRXQSaQz]NagV]\_QZVQ]N]RZ__N̂SNQRWg\tRNQRSNcWaRXQSaQu

IJKL��J�SPgWSNSsSa\QXVtNQRSN~gVQWZaQNPgWN~gV]QW\aQXgVeNQRSNTUVSWN]RZ__NaggWYXVZQSNQRSNcWaRXQSaQz]NY\QXS]NZVYN
WS]fgV]X̂X_XQXS]N]SQNPgWQRNXVNQRSN~gVQWZaQNPgWN~gV]QW\aQXgVNUXQRNQRSNcWaRXQSaQz]N]SWbXaS]N]SQNPgWQRNXVNQRX]NctWSSjSVQuNwRSN
TUVSWN]RZ__NfWgbXYSNQRSNcWaRXQSaQNZNagfxNgPNQRSNSsSa\QSYNZtWSSjSVQN̂SQUSSVNQRSNTUVSWNZVYN~gVQWZaQgWeNXVa_\YXVtNQRSN
�SVSWZ_N~gVYXQXgV]NgPNQRSN~gVQWZaQNPgWN~gV]QW\aQXgVu

IJKL��NwRSNTUVSWN]RZ__NfWgbXYSNQRSNcWaRXQSaQNZaaS]]NQgNQRSNrWg̀SaQN]XQSNfWXgWNQgNagjjSVaSjSVQNgPNQRSN�gW|NZVYN]RZ__N
ĝ_XtZQSNQRSN~gVQWZaQgWNQgNfWgbXYSNQRSNcWaRXQSaQNZaaS]]NQgNQRSN�gW|NURSWSbSWNXQNX]NXVNfWSfZWZQXgVNgWNfWgtWS]]u

IJKL�KN�XQRXVNd�NYZx]NZPQSWNWSaSXfQNgPNZNUWXQQSVNWSh\S]QNPWgjNQRSNcWaRXQSaQeNQRSNTUVSWN]RZ__NP\WVX]RNQRSNWSh\S]QSYN
XVPgWjZQXgVNZ]NVSaS]]ZWxNZVYNWS_SbZVQNPgWNQRSNcWaRXQSaQNQgNSbZ_\ZQSeNtXbSNVgQXaSNgPeNgWNSVPgWaSN_XSVNWXtRQ]u

�������J�JJJ����J��J���J����
IJ�L�N�gWNf\Wfg]S]NgPNQRX]NctWSSjSVQeNQRSN~g]QNgPNQRSN�gW|N]RZ__N̂SNQRSNQgQZ_Nag]QNQgNQRSNTUVSWNQgNagV]QW\aQNZ__N
S_SjSVQ]NgPNQRSNrWg̀SaQNYS]XtVSYNgWN]fSaXPXSYN̂xNQRSNcWaRXQSaQNZVYN]RZ__NXVa_\YSNagVQWZaQgW]zNtSVSWZ_NagVYXQXgV]Nag]Q]eN
gbSWRSZYNZVYNfWgPXQuNwRSN~g]QNgPNQRSN�gW|NZ_]gNXVa_\YS]NQRSNWSZ]gVẐ_SNbZ_\SNgPN_ẐgWeNjZQSWXZ_]eNZVYNSh\XfjSVQeN
YgVZQSYNQgeNgWNgQRSWUX]SNP\WVX]RSYN̂xeNQRSNTUVSWuNwRSN~g]QNgPNQRSN�gW|NYgS]NVgQNXVa_\YSNQRSNagjfSV]ZQXgVNgPNQRSN
cWaRXQSaQ�NQRSNag]Q]NgPNQRSN_ZVYeNWXtRQ]�gP�UZxeNPXVZVaXVteNgWNagVQXVtSVaXS]NPgWNaRZVtS]NXVNQRSN�gW|�NgWNgQRSWNag]Q]NQRZQN
ZWSNQRSNWS]fgV]X̂X_XQxNgPNQRSNTUVSWu

IJ�L�NwRSNTUVSWz]N̂\YtSQNPgWNQRSN~g]QNgPNQRSN�gW|NX]NfWgbXYSYNXVNOVXQXZ_NOVPgWjZQXgVeNZVYN]RZ__N̂SNZỲ\]QSYNQRWg\tRg\QN
QRSNrWg̀SaQNZ]NWSh\XWSYN\VYSWN[SaQXgV]N�uleN�unNZVYN�u�uNkbZ_\ZQXgV]NgPNQRSNTUVSWz]N̂\YtSQNPgWNQRSN~g]QNgPNQRSN�gW|eN
ZVYNQRSNfWS_XjXVZWxNS]QXjZQSNgPNQRSN~g]QNgPNQRSN�gW|NZVYN\fYZQSYNS]QXjZQS]NgPNQRSN~g]QNgPNQRSN�gW|eNfWSfZWSYN̂xNQRSN
cWaRXQSaQeNWSfWS]SVQNQRSNcWaRXQSaQz]Ǹ\YtjSVQNZ]NZNYS]XtVNfWgPS]]XgVZ_uNOQNX]NWSagtVX{SYeNRgUSbSWeNQRZQNVSXQRSWNQRSN
cWaRXQSaQNVgWNQRSNTUVSWNRZ]NagVQWg_NgbSWNQRSNag]QNgPN_ẐgWeNjZQSWXZ_]eNgWNSh\XfjSVQ�NQRSN~gVQWZaQgWz]NjSQRgY]NgPN
YSQSWjXVXVtN̂XYNfWXaS]�NgWNagjfSQXQXbSN̂XYYXVteNjZW|SQeNgWNVStgQXZQXVtNagVYXQXgV]uNcaagWYXVt_xeNQRSNcWaRXQSaQNaZVVgQN
ZVYNYgS]NVgQNUZWWZVQNgWNWSfWS]SVQNQRZQN̂XY]NgWNVStgQXZQSYNfWXaS]NUX__NVgQNbZWxNPWgjNQRSNTUVSWz]N̂\YtSQNPgWNQRSN~g]QNgPN
QRSN�gW|eNgWNPWgjNZVxNS]QXjZQSNgPNQRSN~g]QNgPNQRSN�gW|eNgWNSbZ_\ZQXgVeNfWSfZWSYNgWNZtWSSYNQgN̂xNQRSNcWaRXQSaQuN

IJ�L�NOVNfWSfZWXVtNS]QXjZQS]NgPNQRSN~g]QNgPN�gW|eNQRSNcWaRXQSaQN]RZ__N̂SNfSWjXQQSYNQgNXVa_\YSNagVQXVtSVaXS]NPgWNYS]XtVeN
X̂YYXVteNZVYNfWXaSNS]aZ_ZQXgV�NQgNYSQSWjXVSNURZQNjZQSWXZ_]eNSh\XfjSVQeNagjfgVSVQN]x]QSj]eNZVYNQxfS]NgPNagV]QW\aQXgVN
ZWSNQgN̂SNXVa_\YSYNXVNQRSN~gVQWZaQNiga\jSVQ]�NQgNWSagjjSVYNWSZ]gVẐ_SNZỲ\]QjSVQ]NXVNQRSNfWgtWZjNZVYN]agfSNgPNQRSN
rWg̀SaQ�NZVYNQgNXVa_\YSNYS]XtVNZ_QSWVZQS]NZ]NjZxN̂SNVSaS]]ZWxNQgNZỲ\]QNQRSNS]QXjZQSYN~g]QNgPNQRSN�gW|NQgNjSSQNQRSN



�����

�

����	
��������������������
����������� �!"�� �#"�� #�"��  �"������$�%��������&&������'���'��(�%��)*��������$����'�������
+����������'",�)�����$����'�������
+�
���������'",�)���",���������-
�
"�$�%�)�����
���$���	
�����',�$�������'����%���$%�$�.'�
+�*��������$����'�������
+����������'��*��'�%
������/$'���
%���%�$��
� 01#011�2*�
���13�#3���4���%���5�%���6
�!��!�4�4!��/������7����'�
����34�3���4"��'��
��+
����'$&�"��'�&����'�%�+
��
��8�����'��
�&�"�$�%�$��
�&��9���'�%����
$��
�%$����/�������������
���$���	
�����':�*��'�
+�;��(�����*
����
����
��������(�
&$��
�'"��8$�&�%
���+
<$�$�
���$��'��
�
=>?@ABC�?>D� E��! !���1�F

GH

IJKLMNOPQRSTLUVPWXLPYMZX[ULZUNOPLOU[\]ULP̂_PUXLP̀ ÔUP̂_PUXLPa M̂bPOX]ccPQLPQ]OLSP̂KPZRMMLKUP]ML]dPêcR\LP̂MPO[\[c]MP
ẐKZLfUR]cPLOU[\]U[KTPULZXK[gRLOVPh_PUXLPIJKLMPMLgR[MLOP]PSLU][cLSPLOU[\]ULP̂_PUXLP̀ ÔUP̂_PUXLPa M̂bdPUXLPYMZX[ULZUPOX]ccP
fM̂e[SLPORZXP]KPLOU[\]ULdP[_P[SLKU[_[LSP]OPUXLPYMZX[ULZUNOPMLOf̂KO[Q[c[UiP[KPjLZU[̂KPkVlVldP]OP]PjRffcL\LKU]cPjLMe[ZLV

mnopqnh_dPUXM̂RTXPK̂P_]RcUP̂_PUXLPYMZX[ULZUdPUXLPrM̂ZRML\LKUPrX]OLPX]OPK̂UPẐ\\LKZLSPJ[UX[KPstPS]iOP]_ULMPUXLP
YMZX[ULZUPORQ\[UOPUXLP̀ K̂OUMRZU[̂KPûZR\LKUOPÛPUXLPIJKLMdPUXLPIJKLMNOPQRSTLUP_̂MPUXLP̀ ÔUP̂_PUXLPa M̂bPOX]ccPQLP
]SvROULSPÛPML_cLZUPZX]KTLOP[KPUXLPTLKLM]cPcLeLcP̂_PfM[ZLOP[KPUXLP]ffc[Z]QcLPẐKOUMRZU[̂KP\]MbLUVP

mnopwnh_P]UP]KiPU[\LPUXLPYMZX[ULZUNOPLOU[\]ULP̂_PUXLP̀ ÔUP̂_PUXLPa M̂bPLxZLLSOPUXLPIJKLMNOPQRSTLUP_̂MPUXLP̀ ÔUP̂_PUXLP
a M̂bdPUXLPYMZX[ULZUPOX]ccP\]bLP]ffM̂fM[]ULPMLẐ\\LKS]U[̂KOPÛPUXLPIJKLMPÛP]SvROUPUXLPrM̂vLZUNOPO[yLdPgR]c[UidP̂MP
QRSTLUP_̂MPUXLP̀ ÔUP̂_PUXLPa M̂bdP]KSPUXLPIJKLMPOX]ccPẐ f̂LM]ULPJ[UXPUXLPYMZX[ULZUP[KP\]b[KTPORZXP]SvROU\LKUOV

mnoponh_PUXLPIJKLMNOPQRSTLUP_̂MPUXLP̀ ÔUP̂_PUXLPa M̂bP]UPUXLPẐKZcRO[̂KP̂_PUXLP̀ K̂OUMRZU[̂KPûZR\LKUOPrX]OLPjLMe[ZLOP
[OPLxZLLSLSPQiPUXLPĉJLOUPQ̂K]P_[SLPQ[SP̂MPKLT̂U[]ULSPfM̂f̂O]cdPUXLPIJKLMPOX]cc

pz T[eLPJM[UULKP]ffM̂e]cP̂_P]KP[KZML]OLP[KPUXLPQRSTLUP_̂MPUXLP̀ ÔUP̂_PUXLPa M̂b{
p| ]RUX̂M[yLPMLQ[SS[KTP̂MPMLKLT̂U[]U[KTP̂_PUXLPrM̂vLZUPJ[UX[KP]PML]ÔK]QcLPU[\L{
p} ULM\[K]ULP[KP]ZẐMS]KZLPJ[UXPjLZU[̂KPsV~{
pq [KPẐKORcU]U[̂KPJ[UXPUXLPYMZX[ULZUdPMLe[OLPUXLPrM̂vLZUPfM̂TM]\dPOẐfLdP̂MPgR]c[UiP]OPMLgR[MLSPÛPMLSRZLP

UXLP̀ ÔUP̂_PUXLPa M̂b{P̂Md
pw [\fcL\LKUP]KiP̂UXLMP\RUR]cciP]ZZLfU]QcLP]cULMK]U[eLV

mnop�nh_PUXLPIJKLMPZX̂ ÔLOPÛPfM̂ZLLSPRKSLMPjLZU[̂KP�V�VkdPUXLPYMZX[ULZUPOX]ccP\̂ S[_iPUXLP̀ K̂OUMRZU[̂KPûZR\LKUOP]OP
KLZLOO]MiPÛPẐ\fciPJ[UXPUXLPIJKLMNOPQRSTLUP_̂MPUXLP̀ ÔUP̂_PUXLPa M̂bP]UPUXLPẐKZcRO[̂KP̂_PUXLP̀ K̂OUMRZU[̂KP
ûZR\LKUOPrX]OLPjLMe[ZLOdP̂MPUXLPQRSTLUP]OP]SvROULSPRKSLMPjLZU[̂KP�V�VlVPh_PUXLPIJKLMPMLgR[MLOPUXLPYMZX[ULZUPÛP
\̂ S[_iPUXLP̀ K̂OUMRZU[̂KPûZR\LKUOPQLZ]ROLPUXLPĉJLOUPQ̂K]P_[SLPQ[SP̂MPKLT̂U[]ULSPfM̂f̂O]cPLxZLLSOPUXLPIJKLMNOP
QRSTLUP_̂MPUXLP̀ ÔUP̂_PUXLPa M̂bPSRLPÛP\]MbLUPẐKS[U[̂KOPUXLPYMZX[ULZUPẐRcSPK̂UPML]ÔK]QciP]KU[Z[f]ULdPUXLPIJKLMP
OX]ccPẐ\fLKO]ULPUXLPYMZX[ULZUP_̂MPUXLP\̂ S[_[Z]U[̂KOP]OP]KPYSS[U[̂K]cPjLMe[ZLPfRMOR]KUPÛPjLZU[̂KPllV�{P̂UXLMJ[OLPUXLP
YMZX[ULZUNOPOLMe[ZLOP_̂MP\̂ S[_i[KTPUXLP̀ K̂OUMRZU[̂KPûZR\LKUOPOX]ccPQLPJ[UX̂RUP]SS[U[̂K]cPẐ\fLKO]U[̂KVPhKP]KiP
LeLKUdPUXLPYMZX[ULZUNOP\̂ S[_[Z]U[̂KP̂_PUXLP̀ K̂OUMRZU[̂KPûZR\LKUOPOX]ccPQLPUXLPc[\[UP̂_PUXLPYMZX[ULZUNOPMLOf̂KO[Q[c[UiP
RKSLMPUX[OPYMU[ZcLP�V

�������n�nnn����������n���n��������
mn�pzPWXLPYMZX[ULZUP]KSPUXLPIJKLMPJ]MM]KUPUX]UP[KPUM]KO\[UU[KTPhKOUMR\LKUOP̂_PjLMe[ZLdP̂MP]KiP̂UXLMP[K_̂M\]U[̂KdPUXLP
UM]KO\[UU[KTPf]MUiP[OPUXLPẐfiM[TXUP̂JKLMP̂_PORZXP[K_̂M\]U[̂KP̂MPX]OPfLM\[OO[̂KP_M̂\PUXLPẐfiM[TXUP̂JKLMPÛPUM]KO\[UP
ORZXP[K_̂M\]U[̂KP_̂MP[UOPROLP̂KPUXLPrM̂vLZUV

mn�p|PWXLPYMZX[ULZUP]KSPUXLPYMZX[ULZUNOPẐKORcU]KUOPOX]ccPQLPSLL\LSPUXLP]RUX̂MOP]KSP̂JKLMOP̂_PUXL[MPMLOfLZU[eLP
hKOUMR\LKUOP̂_PjLMe[ZLdP[KZcRS[KTPUXLPuM]J[KTOP]KSPjfLZ[_[Z]U[̂KOdP]KSPOX]ccPMLU][KP]ccPẐ\\̂ KPc]JdPOU]URÛMiP]KSP
ÛXLMPMLOLMeLSPM[TXUOdP[KZcRS[KTPẐfiM[TXUOVPjRQ\[OO[̂KP̂MPS[OUM[QRU[̂KP̂_PhKOUMR\LKUOP̂_PjLMe[ZLPÛP\LLUP̂__[Z[]cP
MLTRc]ÛMiPMLgR[ML\LKUOP̂MP_̂MPO[\[c]MPfRMf̂OLOP[KPẐKKLZU[̂KPJ[UXPUXLPrM̂vLZUP[OPK̂UPÛPQLPẐKOUMRLSP]OPfRQc[Z]U[̂KP[KP
SLM̂T]U[̂KP̂_PUXLPMLOLMeLSPM[TXUOP̂_PUXLPYMZX[ULZUP]KSPUXLPYMZX[ULZUNOPẐKORcU]KUOV

mn�p}PWXLPYMZX[ULZUPTM]KUOPÛPUXLPIJKLMP]PK̂KLxZcRO[eLPc[ZLKOLPÛPROLPUXLPYMZX[ULZUNOPhKOUMR\LKUOP̂_PjLMe[ZLPÔcLciP]KSP
LxZcRO[eLciP_̂MPfRMf̂OLOP̂_PẐKOUMRZU[KTdPRO[KTdP\][KU][K[KTdP]cULM[KTP]KSP]SS[KTPÛPUXLPrM̂vLZUdPfM̂e[SLSPUX]UPUXLP
IJKLMPORQOU]KU[]cciPfLM_̂M\OP[UOP̂Qc[T]U[̂KOPRKSLMPUX[OPYTMLL\LKUdP[KZcRS[KTPfM̂\fUPf]i\LKUP̂_P]ccPOR\OPSRLP
fRMOR]KUPÛPYMU[ZcLPsP]KSPYMU[ZcLPllVPWXLPYMZX[ULZUPOX]ccP̂QU][KPO[\[c]MPK̂KLxZcRO[eLPc[ZLKOLOP_M̂\PUXLPYMZX[ULZUNOP
ẐKORcU]KUOPẐKO[OULKUPJ[UXPUX[OPYTMLL\LKUVPWXLPc[ZLKOLPTM]KULSPRKSLMPUX[OPOLZU[̂KPfLM\[UOPUXLPIJKLMPÛP]RUX̂M[yLPUXLP
`̂KUM]ZÛMdPjRQẐKUM]ZÛMOdPjRQ�ORQẐKUM]ZÛMOdP]KSPORffc[LMOdP]OPJLccP]OPUXLPIJKLMNOPẐKORcU]KUOP]KSPOLf]M]ULP
ẐKUM]ZÛMOdPÛPMLfM̂SRZLP]ffc[Z]QcLPf̂MU[̂KOP̂_PUXLPhKOUMR\LKUOP̂_PjLMe[ZLdPORQvLZUPÛP]KiPfM̂ÛẐcOPLOU]Qc[OXLSP
fRMOR]KUPÛPjLZU[̂KPlV�dPÔcLciP]KSPLxZcRO[eLciP_̂MPROLP[KPfLM_̂M\[KTPOLMe[ZLOP̂MPẐKOUMRZU[̂KP_̂MPUXLPrM̂vLZUVPh_PUXLP
YMZX[ULZUPM[TXU_RcciPULM\[K]ULOPUX[OPYTMLL\LKUP_̂MPZ]ROLP]OPfM̂e[SLSP[KPjLZU[̂KPsVkdPUXLPc[ZLKOLPTM]KULSP[KPUX[OPjLZU[̂KP
�V�POX]ccPULM\[K]ULV

mn�p}pznhKPUXLPLeLKUPUXLPIJKLMPROLOPUXLPhKOUMR\LKUOP̂_PjLMe[ZLPJ[UX̂RUPMLU][K[KTPUXLP]RUX̂MOP̂_PUXLPhKOUMR\LKUOP̂_P
jLMe[ZLdPUXLPIJKLMPMLcL]OLOPUXLPYMZX[ULZUP]KSPYMZX[ULZUNOPẐKORcU]KU�O�P_M̂\P]ccPZc][\OP]KSPZ]ROLOP̂_P]ZU[̂KP]M[O[KTP
_M̂\PORZXPROLOVPWXLPIJKLMdPÛPUXLPLxULKUPfLM\[UULSPQiPc]JdP_RMUXLMP]TMLLOPÛP[KSL\K[_iP]KSPX̂cSPX]M\cLOOPUXLP
YMZX[ULZUP]KSP[UOPẐKORcU]KUOP_M̂\P]ccPẐOUOP]KSPLxfLKOLOdP[KZcRS[KTPUXLPẐOUP̂_PSL_LKOLdPMLc]ULSPÛPZc][\OP]KSPZ]ROLOP̂_P



�����

�

����	
��������������������
����������� �!"�� �#"�� #�"��  �"������$�%��������&&������'���'��(�%��)*��������$����'�������
+����������'",�)�����$����'�������
+�
���������'",�)���",���������-
�
"�$�%�)�����
���$���	
�����',�$�������'����%���$%�$�.'�
+�*��������$����'�������
+����������'��*��'�%
������/$'���
%���%�$��
� 01#011�2*�
���13�#3���4���%���5�%���6
�!��!�4�4!��/������7����'�
����34�3���4"��'��
��+
����'$&�"��'�&����'�%�+
��
��8�����'��
�&�"�$�%�$��
�&��9���'�%����
$��
�%$����/�������������
���$���	
�����':�*��'�
+�;��(�����*
����
����
��������(�
&$��
�'"��8$�&�%
���+
<$�$�
���$��'��
�
=>?@ABC�?>D� E��! !���1�F

GH

IJKLMNOIPPQRKQSOTUOINUOKVLRSOWQRPMNOMROQNKLKUOKMOKVQOQXKQNKOPYJVOJMPKPOINSOQXWQNPQPOIRLPQOZRM[OKVQO\]NQR̂POYPQOMZOKVQO
_NPKRY[QNKPOMZÒQRaLJQOYNSQROKVLPÒQJKLMNObcdcecOfVQOKQR[POMZOKVLPÒQJKLMNObcdceOPVIggONMKOIWWgUOLZOKVQO\]NQRORLhVKZYggUO
KQR[LNIKQPOKVLPOihRQQ[QNKOZMROJIYPQOYNSQRÒQJKLMNOjckc

lmnopOqXJQWKOZMROKVQOgLJQNPQPOhRINKQSOLNOKVLPOiRKLJgQObrONMOMKVQROgLJQNPQOMRORLhVKOPVIggOTQOSQQ[QSOhRINKQSOMROL[WgLQSO
YNSQROKVLPOihRQQ[QNKcOfVQO\]NQROPVIggONMKOIPPLhNrOSQgQhIKQrOPYTgLJQNPQrOWgQShQOMROMKVQR]LPQOKRINPZQROINUOgLJQNPQO
hRINKQSOVQRQLNOKMOINMKVQROWIRKUO]LKVMYKOKVQOWRLMRO]RLKKQNOIhRQQ[QNKOMZOKVQOiRJVLKQJKcOiNUOYNIYKVMRLsQSOYPQOMZOKVQO
_NPKRY[QNKPOMZÒQRaLJQOPVIggOTQOIKOKVQO\]NQR̂POPMgQORLPtOINSO]LKVMYKOgLITLgLKUOKMOKVQOiRJVLKQJKOINSOKVQOiRJVLKQJK̂PO
JMNPYgKINKPc

lmnouOqXJQWKOIPOMKVQR]LPQOPKIKQSOLNÒQJKLMNObcdrOKVQOWRMaLPLMNPOMZOKVLPOiRKLJgQObOPVIggOPYRaLaQOKVQOKQR[LNIKLMNOMZOKVLPO
ihRQQ[QNKc

vwxyz{|m}mmmz{vy~�mv��m�y���x|�
lm}o�m�������
lm}o�o�mfVQO\]NQROINSOiRJVLKQJKOPVIggOJM[[QNJQOIggOJgIL[POINSOJIYPQPOMZOIJKLMNOIhILNPKOKVQOMKVQROINSOIRLPLNhOMYKOMZOMRO
RQgIKQSOKMOKVLPOihRQQ[QNKrO]VQKVQROLNOJMNKRIJKrOKMRKrOMROMKVQR]LPQrOLNOIJJMRSINJQO]LKVOKVQORQ�YLRQ[QNKPOMZOKVQOTLNSLNhO
SLPWYKQORQPMgYKLMNO[QKVMSOPQgQJKQSOLNOKVLPOihRQQ[QNKOINSO]LKVLNOKVQOWQRLMSOPWQJLZLQSOTUOIWWgLJITgQOgI]rOTYKOLNOINUOJIPQO
NMKO[MRQOKVINOe�OUQIRPOIZKQROKVQOSIKQOMZÒYTPKINKLIgO�M[WgQKLMNOMZOKVQO�MRtcOfVQO\]NQROINSOiRJVLKQJKO]ILaQOIggO
JgIL[POINSOJIYPQPOMZOIJKLMNONMKOJM[[QNJQSOLNOIJJMRSINJQO]LKVOKVLPÒQJKLMNO�cecec

lm}o�o�mfMOKVQOQXKQNKOSI[IhQPOIRQOJMaQRQSOTUOWRMWQRKUOLNPYRINJQrOKVQO\]NQROINSOiRJVLKQJKO]ILaQOIggORLhVKPOIhILNPKO
QIJVOMKVQROINSOIhILNPKOKVQOJMNKRIJKMRPrOJMNPYgKINKPrOIhQNKPrOINSOQ[WgMUQQPOMZOKVQOMKVQROZMROSI[IhQPrOQXJQWKOPYJVORLhVKPO
IPOKVQUO[IUOVIaQOKMOKVQOWRMJQQSPOMZOPYJVOLNPYRINJQOIPOPQKOZMRKVOLNOi_iO�MJY[QNKOi��e���ebrO�QNQRIgO�MNSLKLMNPOMZO
KVQO�MNKRIJKOZMRO�MNPKRYJKLMNcOfVQO\]NQROMROKVQOiRJVLKQJKrOIPOIWWRMWRLIKQrOPVIggORQ�YLRQOMZOKVQOJMNKRIJKMRPrOJMNPYgKINKPrO
IhQNKPrOINSOQ[WgMUQQPOMZOINUOMZOKVQ[rOPL[LgIRO]ILaQRPOLNOZIaMROMZOKVQOMKVQROWIRKLQPOQNY[QRIKQSOVQRQLNc

lm}o�o�mfVQOiRJVLKQJKOINSO\]NQRO]ILaQOJMNPQ�YQNKLIgOSI[IhQPOZMROJgIL[PrOSLPWYKQPrOMROMKVQRO[IKKQRPOLNO�YQPKLMNrO
IRLPLNhOMYKOMZOMRORQgIKLNhOKMOKVLPOihRQQ[QNKcOfVLPO[YKYIgO]ILaQROLPOIWWgLJITgQrO]LKVMYKOgL[LKIKLMNrOKMOIggOJMNPQ�YQNKLIgO
SI[IhQPOSYQOKMOQLKVQROWIRKÛPOKQR[LNIKLMNOMZOKVLPOihRQQ[QNKrOQXJQWKOIPOPWQJLZLJIggUOWRMaLSQSOLNÒQJKLMNOjcbc

lm}o�m~��������
lm}o�o�miNUOJgIL[rOSLPWYKQOMROMKVQRO[IKKQROLNO�YQPKLMNOIRLPLNhOMYKOMZOMRORQgIKQSOKMOKVLPOihRQQ[QNKOPVIggOTQOPYT�QJKOKMO
[QSLIKLMNOIPOIOJMNSLKLMNOWRQJQSQNKOKMOTLNSLNhOSLPWYKQORQPMgYKLMNcO_ZOPYJVO[IKKQRORQgIKQPOKMOMROLPOKVQOPYT�QJKOMZOIOgLQNO
IRLPLNhOMYKOMZOKVQOiRJVLKQJK̂POPQRaLJQPrOKVQOiRJVLKQJKO[IUOWRMJQQSOLNOIJJMRSINJQO]LKVOIWWgLJITgQOgI]OKMOJM[WgUO]LKVOKVQO
gLQNONMKLJQOMROZLgLNhOSQISgLNQPOWRLMROKMORQPMgYKLMNOMZOKVQO[IKKQROTUO[QSLIKLMNOMROTUOTLNSLNhOSLPWYKQORQPMgYKLMNc

lm}o�o�OfVQO\]NQROINSOiRJVLKQJKOPVIggOQNSQIaMROKMORQPMgaQOJgIL[PrOSLPWYKQPOINSOMKVQRO[IKKQRPOLNO�YQPKLMNOTQK]QQNO
KVQ[OTUO[QSLIKLMNrO]VLJVrOYNgQPPOKVQOWIRKLQPO[YKYIggUOIhRQQOMKVQR]LPQrOPVIggOTQOIS[LNLPKQRQSOTUOKVQOi[QRLJINO
iRTLKRIKLMNOiPPMJLIKLMNOLNOIJJMRSINJQO]LKVOLKPO�MNPKRYJKLMNO_NSYPKRUO�QSLIKLMNO�RMJQSYRQPOLNOQZZQJKOMNOKVQOSIKQOMZOKVLPO
ihRQQ[QNKcOiORQ�YQPKOZMRO[QSLIKLMNOPVIggOTQO[ISQOLNO]RLKLNhrOSQgLaQRQSOKMOKVQOMKVQROWIRKUOKMOKVLPOihRQQ[QNKrOINSOZLgQSO
]LKVOKVQOWQRPMNOMROQNKLKUOIS[LNLPKQRLNhOKVQO[QSLIKLMNcOfVQORQ�YQPKO[IUOTQO[ISQOJMNJYRRQNKgUO]LKVOKVQOZLgLNhOMZOIO
JM[WgILNKOMROMKVQROIWWRMWRLIKQOSQ[INSOZMROTLNSLNhOSLPWYKQORQPMgYKLMNOTYKrOLNOPYJVOQaQNKrO[QSLIKLMNOPVIggOWRMJQQSOLNO
ISaINJQOMZOTLNSLNhOSLPWYKQORQPMgYKLMNOWRMJQQSLNhPrO]VLJVOPVIggOTQOPKIUQSOWQNSLNhO[QSLIKLMNOZMROIOWQRLMSOMZO��OSIUPO
ZRM[OKVQOSIKQOMZOZLgLNhrOYNgQPPOPKIUQSOZMROIOgMNhQROWQRLMSOTUOIhRQQ[QNKOMZOKVQOWIRKLQPOMROJMYRKOMRSQRcO_ZOINOIRTLKRIKLMNO
WRMJQQSLNhOLPOPKIUQSOWYRPYINKOKMOKVLPOPQJKLMNrOKVQOWIRKLQPO[IUONMNQKVQgQPPOWRMJQQSOKMOKVQOPQgQJKLMNOMZOKVQOIRTLKRIKMR�P�O
INSOIhRQQOYWMNOIOPJVQSYgQOZMROgIKQROWRMJQQSLNhPc

lm}o�o�OfVQOWIRKLQPOPVIggOPVIRQOKVQO[QSLIKMR̂POZQQOINSOINUOZLgLNhOZQQPOQ�YIggUcOfVQO[QSLIKLMNOPVIggOTQOVQgSOLNOKVQOWgIJQO
]VQRQOKVQO�RM�QJKOLPOgMJIKQSrOYNgQPPOINMKVQROgMJIKLMNOLPO[YKYIggUOIhRQQSOYWMNcOihRQQ[QNKPORQIJVQSOLNO[QSLIKLMNOPVIggO
TQOQNZMRJQITgQOIPOPQKKgQ[QNKOIhRQQ[QNKPOLNOINUOJMYRKOVIaLNhO�YRLPSLJKLMNOKVQRQMZc

lm}o�opO_ZOKVQOWIRKLQPOSMONMKORQPMgaQOIOSLPWYKQOKVRMYhVO[QSLIKLMNOWYRPYINKOKMOKVLPÒQJKLMNO�c�rOKVQO[QKVMSOMZOTLNSLNhO
SLPWYKQORQPMgYKLMNOPVIggOTQOKVQOZMggM]LNh 
¡¢£¤¥¦§̈£¤§©ªª«¬ª«©̈¤§®¬̄°±

²�OO�³ iRTLKRIKLMNOWYRPYINKOKMÒQJKLMNO�cdOMZOKVLPOihRQQ[QNK



�����

�

����	
��������������������
����������� �!"�� �#"�� #�"��  �"������$�%��������&&������'���'��(�%��)*��������$����'�������
+����������'",�)�����$����'�������
+�
���������'",�)���",���������-
�
"�$�%�)�����
���$���	
�����',�$�������'����%���$%�$�.'�
+�*��������$����'�������
+����������'��*��'�%
������/$'���
%���%�$��
� 01#011�2*�
���13�#3���4���%���5�%���6
�!��!�4�4!��/������7����'�
����34�3���4"��'��
��+
����'$&�"��'�&����'�%�+
��
��8�����'��
�&�"�$�%�$��
�&��9���'�%����
$��
�%$����/�������������
���$���	
�����':�*��'�
+�;��(�����*
����
����
��������(�
&$��
�'"��8$�&�%
���+
<$�$�
���$��'��
�
=>?@ABC�?>D� E��! !���1�F

GH

I�JKJ�L MNONPQONRSJNSJQJTRUVOJRWJTRXYZOZSOJ[UVN\]NTONRS

I�JJ�L Ô_ZV̀Jabcdefghi

JJ

jklmnJo_ZJYVRpN\NRS\JRWJO_N\JqVONTrZJsJ\_QrrJ\UVpNpZJO_ZJOZVXNSQONRSJRWJO_N\JqPVZZXZSOt

auvwvxwvcyz{|d}d~d|i
�������k�kkk�����������k��k����������
jk�m�J�WJO_ZĴ�SZVJWQNr\JORJXQ�ZJYQ�XZSO\JORJO_ZJqVT_NOZTOJNSJQTTRV]QSTZJ�NO_JO_N\JqPVZZXZSO�J\UT_JWQNrUVZJ\_QrrJ�ZJ
TRS\N]ZVZ]J\U�\OQSONQrJSRSYZVWRVXQSTZJQS]JTQU\ZJWRVJOZVXNSQONRSJRV�JQOJO_ZJqVT_NOZTO�\JRYONRS�JTQU\ZJWRVJ\U\YZS\NRSJRWJ
YZVWRVXQSTZJRWJ\ZVpNTZ\JUS]ZVJO_N\JqPVZZXZSOtJ�WJO_ZJqVT_NOZTOJZrZTO\JORJ\U\YZS]J\ZVpNTZ\�JO_ZJqVT_NOZTOJ\_QrrJPNpZJ
\ZpZSJ]Q�\�J�VNOOZSJSRONTZJORJO_ZĴ�SZVJ�ZWRVZJ\U\YZS]NSPJ\ZVpNTZ\tJ�SJO_ZJZpZSOJRWJQJ\U\YZS\NRSJRWJ\ZVpNTZ\�JO_ZJ
qVT_NOZTOJ\_QrrJ_QpZJSRJrNQ�NrNO�JORJO_ZĴ�SZVJWRVJ]ZrQ�JRVJ]QXQPZJTQU\Z]JO_ZĴ�SZVJ�ZTQU\ZJRWJ\UT_J\U\YZS\NRSJRWJ
\ZVpNTZ\tJ�ZWRVZJVZ\UXNSPJ\ZVpNTZ\�JO_ZĴ�SZVJ\_QrrJYQ�JO_ZJqVT_NOZTOJQrrJ\UX\J]UZJYVNRVJORJ\U\YZS\NRSJQS]JQS�J
Z�YZS\Z\JNSTUVVZ]JNSJO_ZJNSOZVVUYONRSJQS]JVZ\UXYONRSJRWJO_ZJqVT_NOZTO�\J\ZVpNTZ\tJo_ZJqVT_NOZTO�\JWZZ\JWRVJO_ZJ
VZXQNSNSPJ\ZVpNTZ\JQS]JO_ZJONXZJ\T_Z]UrZ\J\_QrrJ�ZJZ�UNOQ�r�JQ][U\OZ]t

jk�m�J�WJO_ZĴ�SZVJ\U\YZS]\JO_ZJ�VR[ZTO�JO_ZJqVT_NOZTOJ\_QrrJ�ZJTRXYZS\QOZ]JWRVJ\ZVpNTZ\JYZVWRVXZ]JYVNRVJORJSRONTZJRWJ
\UT_J\U\YZS\NRStJ�_ZSJO_ZJ�VR[ZTOJN\JVZ\UXZ]�JO_ZJqVT_NOZTOJ\_QrrJ�ZJTRXYZS\QOZ]JWRVJZ�YZS\Z\JNSTUVVZ]JNSJO_ZJ
NSOZVVUYONRSJQS]JVZ\UXYONRSJRWJO_ZJqVT_NOZTO�\J\ZVpNTZ\tJo_ZJqVT_NOZTO�\JWZZ\JWRVJO_ZJVZXQNSNSPJ\ZVpNTZ\JQS]JO_ZJONXZJ
\T_Z]UrZ\J\_QrrJ�ZJZ�UNOQ�r�JQ][U\OZ]t

jk�mnJ�WJO_ZĴ�SZVJ\U\YZS]\JO_ZJ�VR[ZTOJWRVJXRVZJO_QSJ��JTUXUrQONpZJ]Q�\JWRVJVZQ\RS\JRO_ZVJO_QSJO_ZJWQUrOJRWJO_ZJ
qVT_NOZTO�JO_ZJqVT_NOZTOJXQ�JOZVXNSQOZJO_N\JqPVZZXZSOJ��JPNpNSPJSROJrZ\\JO_QSJ\ZpZSJ]Q�\�J�VNOOZSJSRONTZtJ

jk�m�J�NO_ZVJYQVO�JXQ�JOZVXNSQOZJO_N\JqPVZZXZSOJUYRSJSROJrZ\\JO_QSJ\ZpZSJ]Q�\�J�VNOOZSJSRONTZJ\_RUr]JO_ZJRO_ZVJYQVO�J
WQNrJ\U�\OQSONQrr�JORJYZVWRVXJNSJQTTRV]QSTZJ�NO_JO_ZJOZVX\JRWJO_N\JqPVZZXZSOJO_VRUP_JSRJWQUrOJRWJO_ZJYQVO�JNSNONQONSPJO_ZJ
OZVXNSQONRSt

jk�m�Jo_ZĴ�SZVJXQ�JOZVXNSQOZJO_N\JqPVZZXZSOJUYRSJSROJrZ\\JO_QSJ\ZpZSJ]Q�\�J�VNOOZSJSRONTZJORJO_ZJqVT_NOZTOJWRVJO_ZJ
�̂SZV�\JTRSpZSNZSTZJQS]J�NO_RUOJTQU\Zt

jk�m J�WJO_ZĴ�SZVJOZVXNSQOZ\JO_N\JqPVZZXZSOJWRVJNO\JTRSpZSNZSTZJYUV\UQSOJORJ¡ZTONRSJ�t¢�JRVJO_ZJqVT_NOZTOJOZVXNSQOZ\J
O_N\JqPVZZXZSOJYUV\UQSOJORJ¡ZTONRSJ�t£�JO_ZĴ�SZVJ\_QrrJTRXYZS\QOZJO_ZJqVT_NOZTOJWRVJ\ZVpNTZ\JYZVWRVXZ]JYVNRVJORJ
OZVXNSQONRS�J¤ZNX�UV\Q�rZJ��YZS\Z\JNSTUVVZ]�JQS]JTR\O\JQOOVN�UOQ�rZJORJOZVXNSQONRS�JNSTrU]NSPJO_ZJTR\O\JQOOVN�UOQ�rZJORJ
O_ZJqVT_NOZTO�\JOZVXNSQONRSJRWJTRS\UrOQSOJQPVZZXZSO\t

jk�m¥J�SJQ]]NONRSJORJQS�JQXRUSO\JYQN]JUS]ZVJ¡ZTONRSJ�t¦�JNWJO_ZĴ�SZVJOZVXNSQOZ\JO_N\JqPVZZXZSOJWRVJNO\JTRSpZSNZSTZJ
YUV\UQSOJORJ¡ZTONRSJ�t¢�JRVJO_ZJqVT_NOZTOJOZVXNSQOZ\JO_N\JqPVZZXZSOJYUV\UQSOJORJ¡ZTONRSJ�t£�JO_ZĴ�SZVJ\_QrrJYQ�JORJO_ZJ
qVT_NOZTOJO_ZJWRrrR�NSPJWZZ\̀
abd~{g§w~y{̈d}§©{~yd{vª§«¬~{§g{v¬h{~dwªf¬v~f§¬{§w{}fed¬zf¬x{gdd{§w{~yd{ªd~y§|{g§w{|d~dwªf¬f¬x{v¬h{~dwªf¬v~f§¬{§w{
}fed¬zf¬x{gdd®i

m� oZVXNSQONRSJ̄ZZ̀

oRJ�ZJ]ZOZVXNSZ]JJ

m� MNTZS\NSPJ̄ZZJNWJO_ZĴ�SZVJNSOZS]\JORJTRSONSUZJU\NSPJO_ZJqVT_NOZTO�\J�S\OVUXZSO\JRWJ¡ZVpNTZ̀

oRJ�ZJ]ZOZVXNSZ]JJ

jk�mlk��TZYOJQ\JRO_ZV�N\ZJZ�YVZ\\r�JYVRpN]Z]J_ZVZNS�JO_N\JqPVZZXZSOJ\_QrrJOZVXNSQOZJRSZJ�ZQVJWVRXJO_ZJ]QOZJRWJ
¡U�\OQSONQrJ°RXYrZONRSt



�����

�

����	
��������������������
����������� �!"�� �#"�� #�"��  �"������$�%��������&&������'���'��(�%��)*��������$����'�������
+����������'",�)�����$����'�������
+�
���������'",�)���",���������-
�
"�$�%�)�����
���$���	
�����',�$�������'����%���$%�$�.'�
+�*��������$����'�������
+����������'��*��'�%
������/$'���
%���%�$��
� 01#011�2*�
���13�#3���4���%���5�%���6
�!��!�4�4!��/������7����'�
����34�3���4"��'��
��+
����'$&�"��'�&����'�%�+
��
��8�����'��
�&�"�$�%�$��
�&��9���'�%����
$��
�%$����/�������������
���$���	
�����':�*��'�
+�;��(�����*
����
����
��������(�
&$��
�'"��8$�&�%
���+
<$�$�
���$��'��
�
=>?@ABC�?>D� E��! !���1�F

GH

IJKLKJMNOPQRSOTUVPTWXNYVPYZP[VOPYNOP\T]NWYO]YUVP̂SVYT[_OSYVPZ̀PaOTbW]OPWSPYNOPObOSYPZ̀PcPYOT_WScYWZSPZ̀PYNWVP\XTOO_OSYP
cTOPVOYP̀ZTYNPWSP\TYW]dOPePcSfPaO]YWZSPgheh

ijklmnoJpqJJJrlsmonnitouvsJwjuxlsluts
IJpqLpPMNWVP\XTOO_OSYPVNcddPyOPXZbOTSOfPyzPYNOPdcRPZ̀PYNOP{dc]OPRNOTOPYNOP|TZ}O]YPWVPdZ]cYOf~PO�]d[fWSXPYNcYP
}[TWVfW]YWZSUVP]NZW]OPZ̀PdcRPT[dOVhP̂̀PYNOP{cTYWOVPNcbOPVOdO]YOfPcTyWYTcYWZSPcVPYNOP_OYNZfPZ̀PyWSfWSXPfWV{[YOPTOVZd[YWZS~PYNOP
�OfOTcdP\TyWYTcYWZSP\]YPVNcddPXZbOTSPaO]YWZSP�h�h

IJpqL�PMOT_VPWSPYNWVP\XTOO_OSYPVNcddPNcbOPYNOPVc_OP_OcSWSXPcVPYNZVOPWSP\̂\P�Z][_OSYP\�������e~P�OSOTcdP
�ZSfWYWZSVPZ̀PYNOP�ZSYTc]YP̀ZTP�ZSVYT[]YWZSh

IJpqL�PMNOPQRSOTPcSfP\T]NWYO]Y~PTOV{O]YWbOdz~PyWSfPYNO_VOdbOV~PYNOWTPcXOSYV~PV[]]OVVZTV~PcVVWXSV~PcSfPdOXcdP
TO{TOVOSYcYWbOVPYZPYNWVP\XTOO_OSYhP�OWYNOTPYNOPQRSOTPSZTPYNOP\T]NWYO]YPVNcddPcVVWXSPYNWVP\XTOO_OSYPRWYNZ[YPYNOPRTWYYOSP
]ZSVOSYPZ̀PYNOPZYNOT~PO�]O{YPYNcYPYNOPQRSOTP_czPcVVWXSPYNWVP\XTOO_OSYPYZPcPdOSfOTP{TZbWfWSXP̀WScS]WSXP̀ZTPYNOP|TZ}O]YP
ẀPYNOPdOSfOTPcXTOOVPYZPcVV[_OPYNOPQRSOTUVPTWXNYVPcSfPZydWXcYWZSVP[SfOTPYNWVP\XTOO_OSY~PWS]d[fWSXPcSzP{cz_OSYVPf[OPYZP
YNOP\T]NWYO]YPyzPYNOPQRSOTP{TWZTPYZPYNOPcVVWXS_OSYh

IJpqL�P̂̀PYNOPQRSOTPTO�[OVYVPYNOP\T]NWYO]YPYZPO�O][YOP]OTYẀW]cYOV~PYNOP{TZ{ZVOfPdcSX[cXOPZ̀PV[]NP]OTYẀW]cYOVPVNcddPyOP
V[y_WYYOfPYZPYNOP\T]NWYO]YP̀ZTPTObWORPcYPdOcVYP��PfczVP{TWZTPYZPYNOPTO�[OVYOfPfcYOVPZ̀PO�O][YWZShP̂̀PYNOPQRSOTPTO�[OVYVP
YNOP\T]NWYO]YPYZPO�O][YOP]ZSVOSYVPTOcVZScydzPTO�[WTOfPYZP̀c]WdWYcYOPcVVWXS_OSYPYZPcPdOSfOT~PYNOP\T]NWYO]YPVNcddPO�O][YOP
cddPV[]NP]ZSVOSYVPYNcYPcTOP]ZSVWVYOSYPRWYNPYNWVP\XTOO_OSY~P{TZbWfOfPYNOP{TZ{ZVOfP]ZSVOSYPWVPV[y_WYYOfPYZPYNOP\T]NWYO]YP
Z̀TPTObWORPcYPdOcVYP��PfczVP{TWZTPYZPO�O][YWZShPMNOP\T]NWYO]YPVNcddPSZYPyOPTO�[WTOfPYZPO�O][YOP]OTYẀW]cYOVPZTP]ZSVOSYVP
YNcYPRZ[dfPTO�[WTOP�SZRdOfXO~PVOTbW]OV~PZTPTOV{ZSVWyWdWYWOVPyOzZSfPYNOPV]Z{OPZ̀PYNWVP\XTOO_OSYh

IJpqL�P�ZYNWSXP]ZSYcWSOfPWSPYNWVP\XTOO_OSYPVNcddP]TOcYOPcP]ZSYTc]Y[cdPTOdcYWZSVNW{PRWYN~PZTPcP]c[VOPZ̀Pc]YWZSPWSP̀cbZTP
Z̀~PcPYNWTfP{cTYzPcXcWSVYPOWYNOTPYNOPQRSOTPZTP\T]NWYO]Yh

IJpqL�P�SdOVVPZYNOTRWVOPTO�[WTOfPWSPYNWVP\XTOO_OSY~PYNOP\T]NWYO]YPVNcddPNcbOPSZPTOV{ZSVWyWdWYzP̀ZTPYNOPfWV]ZbOTz~P
{TOVOS]O~PNcSfdWSX~PTO_ZbcdPZTPfWV{ZVcdPZ̀~PZTPO�{ZV[TOPZ̀P{OTVZSVPYZ~PNc�cTfZ[VP_cYOTWcdVPZTPYZ�W]PV[yVYcS]OVPWSPcSzP
Z̀T_PcYPYNOP|TZ}O]YPVWYOh

IJpqL�PMNOP\T]NWYO]YPVNcddPNcbOPYNOPTWXNYPYZPWS]d[fOP{NZYZXTc{NW]PZTPcTYWVYW]PTO{TOVOSYcYWZSVPZ̀PYNOPfOVWXSPZ̀PYNOP|TZ}O]YP
c_ZSXPYNOP\T]NWYO]YUVP{TZ_ZYWZScdPcSfP{TZ̀OVVWZScdP_cYOTWcdVhPMNOP\T]NWYO]YPVNcddPyOPXWbOSPTOcVZScydOPc]]OVVPYZPYNOP
]Z_{dOYOfP|TZ}O]YPYZP_c�OPV[]NPTO{TOVOSYcYWZSVhP�ZRObOT~PYNOP\T]NWYO]YUVP_cYOTWcdVPVNcddPSZYPWS]d[fOPYNOPQRSOTUVP
]ZS̀WfOSYWcdPZTP{TZ{TWOYcTzPWS̀ZT_cYWZSPẀPYNOPQRSOTPNcVP{TObWZ[VdzPcfbWVOfPYNOP\T]NWYO]YPWSPRTWYWSXPZ̀PYNOPV{O]ẀW]P
WS̀ZT_cYWZSP]ZSVWfOTOfPyzPYNOPQRSOTPYZPyOP]ZS̀WfOSYWcdPZTP{TZ{TWOYcTzhPMNOPQRSOTPVNcddP{TZbWfOP{TZ̀OVVWZScdP]TOfWYP̀ZTP
YNOP\T]NWYO]YPWSPYNOPQRSOTUVP{TZ_ZYWZScdP_cYOTWcdVP̀ZTPYNOP|TZ}O]Yh�MNWVPaO]YWZSP��hePVNcddPV[TbWbOPYNOPYOT_WScYWZSPZ̀P
YNWVP\XTOO_OSYP[SdOVVPYNOPQRSOTPYOT_WScYOVPYNWVP\XTOO_OSYP̀ZTP]c[VOP{[TV[cSYPYZPaO]YWZSPgh�h

IJpqL�P̂̀PYNOP\T]NWYO]YPZTPQRSOTPTO]OWbOVPWS̀ZT_cYWZSPV{O]ẀW]cddzPfOVWXScYOfPcVP�]ZS̀WfOSYWcd�PZTP�y[VWSOVVP
{TZ{TWOYcTz~�PYNOPTO]OWbWSXP{cTYzPVNcddP�OO{PV[]NPWS̀ZT_cYWZSPVYTW]YdzP]ZS̀WfOSYWcdPcSfPVNcddPSZYPfWV]dZVOPWYPYZPcSzPZYNOTP
{OTVZSPO�]O{YPcVPVOYP̀ZTYNPWSPaO]YWZSP��h�h�hPMNWVPaO]YWZSP��h�PVNcddPV[TbWbOPYNOPYOT_WScYWZSPZ̀PYNWVP\XTOO_OSYh

IJpqL�LpPMNOPTO]OWbWSXP{cTYzP_czPfWV]dZVOP�]ZS̀WfOSYWcd�PZTP�y[VWSOVVP{TZ{TWOYcTz�PWS̀ZT_cYWZSPc̀YOTPePfczVUPSZYW]OPYZP
YNOPZYNOTP{cTYz~PRNOSPTO�[WTOfPyzPdcR~PcTyWYTcYZTUVPZTfOT~PZTP]Z[TYPZTfOT~PWS]d[fWSXPcPV[y{ZOScPZTPZYNOTP̀ZT_PZ̀P
]Z_{[dVZTzPdOXcdP{TZ]OVVPWVV[OfPyzPcP]Z[TYPZTPXZbOTS_OSYcdPOSYWYz~PZTPYZPYNOPO�YOSYPV[]NPWS̀ZT_cYWZSPWVPTOcVZScydzP
SO]OVVcTzP̀ZTPYNOPTO]OWbWSXP{cTYzPYZPfÒOSfPWYVOd̀PWSPcSzPfWV{[YOhPMNOPTO]OWbWSXP{cTYzP_czPcdVZPfWV]dZVOPV[]NP
WS̀ZT_cYWZSPYZPWYVPO_{dZzOOV~P]ZSV[dYcSYV~PZTP]ZSYTc]YZTVPWSPZTfOTPYZP{OT̀ZT_PVOTbW]OVPZTPRZT�PVZdOdzPcSfPO�]d[VWbOdzP
Z̀TPYNOP|TZ}O]Y~P{TZbWfOfPYNZVOPO_{dZzOOV~P]ZSV[dYcSYVPcSfP]ZSYTc]YZTVPcTOPV[y}O]YPYZPYNOPTOVYTW]YWZSVPZSPYNOPfWV]dZV[TOP
cSfP[VOPZ̀PV[]NPWS̀ZT_cYWZSPcVPVOYP̀ZTYNPWSPYNWVPaO]YWZSP��h�h

IJpqLKPMNOPWSbcdWfWYzPZ̀PcSzP{TZbWVWZSPZ̀PYNOP\XTOO_OSYPVNcddPSZYPWSbcdWfcYOPYNOP\XTOO_OSYPZTPWYVPTO_cWSWSXP
{TZbWVWZSVhP̂̀PWYPWVPfOYOT_WSOfPYNcYPcSzP{TZbWVWZSPZ̀PYNOP\XTOO_OSYPbWZdcYOVPcSzPdcR~PZTPWVPZYNOTRWVOPWSbcdWfPZTP
[SOS̀ZT]OcydO~PYNOSPYNcYP{TZbWVWZSPVNcddPyOPTObWVOfPYZPYNOPO�YOSYPSO]OVVcTzPYZP_c�OPYNcYP{TZbWVWZSPdOXcdPcSfP
OS̀ZT]OcydOhP̂SPV[]NP]cVOPYNOP\XTOO_OSYPVNcddPyOP]ZSVYT[Of~PYZPYNOP̀[ddOVYPO�YOSYP{OT_WYYOfPyzPdcR~PYZPXWbOPÒ̀O]YPYZPYNOP
{cTYWOVUPWSYOSYWZSVPcSfP{[T{ZVOVPWSPO�O][YWSXPYNOP\XTOO_OSYh



�����

�

����	
��������������������
����������� �!"�� �#"�� #�"��  �"������$�%��������&&������'���'��(�%��)*��������$����'�������
+����������'",�)�����$����'�������
+�
���������'",�)���",���������-
�
"�$�%�)�����
���$���	
�����',�$�������'����%���$%�$�.'�
+�*��������$����'�������
+����������'��*��'�%
������/$'���
%���%�$��
� 01#011�2*�
���13�#3���4���%���5�%���6
�!��!�4�4!��/������7����'�
����34�3���4"��'��
��+
����'$&�"��'�&����'�%�+
��
��8�����'��
�&�"�$�%�$��
�&��9���'�%����
$��
�%$����/�������������
���$���	
�����':�*��'�
+�;��(�����*
����
����
��������(�
&$��
�'"��8$�&�%
���+
<$�$�
���$��'��
�
=>?@ABC�?>D� E��! !���1�F

GH

IJKLMNOPQQPPPMRSTOUVIKLRU
WPQQXQPYZ[\]̂_\̀[âb]_a]cd\efdba\g_[hba_d\i_da[bj_i\kli_[\̀[]bam_\no\]̂_\pql_[\d̂fmm\aZrs_ldf]_\]̂_\̀[âb]_a]\fd\
tZmmZqdu

XQ g]bskmf]_i\gkr
vwxyz{|}~���x|�

efdba\g_[hba_du

�Zk[m�\�Z]\]Z\��a__iu
�l]b]m_r_l]d\gkssZ[]u ����on�n���

Yb�_i\Y__u
gâ_rf]ba\�_db�l ���no������
�_db�l\�_h_mZsr_l] ����o������
�Zld][ka]bZl\�Zakr_l]d ����o������
ebiibl� ���o�n����
�Zld][ka]bZl\̀irblbd][f]bZl �n��onnn���
�Zrsm_]bZlu\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\�n�o������

�Z]fm\efdba\g_[hba_du\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\��o������n���
\\\\\\\\\

WPQQX�PYZ[\]̂_\̀[âb]_a]cd\gkssm_r_l]fm\g_[hba_d\i_db�lf]_i\bl\g_a]bZl\�����\fli\tZ[\fl�\gkd]fblfjbmb]�\g_[hba_d\
[_�kb[_i\sk[dkfl]\]Z\g_a]bZl\����no\]̂_\pql_[\d̂fmm\aZrs_ldf]_\]̂_\̀[âb]_a]\fd\tZmmZqdu
vwxyz{|}~���x|}���}�{}�~y�y}��{�}����zxy~|��x�}w�}xz�zyy~{ �}¡�y|}y�z�����}yz{¢��zy}|�}£¤��¤}�~{|���¡~{}�z|¤�¥y}��}
����zxy~|��x}~��¡ ��

gkssm_r_l]fm\g_[hba_du

�Zk[m�\]Z\f\¦f�brkru\
�bhbmo\§flidafs_\fli\gk[h_�u\̈¦fa©f�\gsZdb]Zªu\\\\\\\���no������
�Zd]\�d]brf]_\̈«§eªu\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ �n�o������
�f¬rf]\̈¦b�b¬bªu\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\���o�n����

�Z]fm\gkssm_r_l]fm\g_[hba_du\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\�n��o������

WPQQXPYZ[\̀iib]bZlfm\g_[hba_d\]̂f]\rf�\f[bd_\ik[bl�\]̂_\aZk[d_\Zt\]̂_\®[Z̄_a]o\blamkibl�\]̂Zd_\kli_[\g_a]bZl\���o\]̂_\
pql_[\d̂fmm\aZrs_ldf]_\]̂_\̀[âb]_a]\fd\tZmmZqdu
vwxyz{|}~���x|}���}�{}�~y�y}��{�}����zxy~|��x��

\�Z\j_\l_�Z]bf]_i\s[bZ[\]Z\]̂_\aZrr_la_r_l]\Zt\fiib]bZlfm\d_[hba_d�\

WPQQX°P�Zrs_ldf]bZl\tZ[\gkssm_r_l]fm\fli\̀iib]bZlfm\g_[hba_d\Zt\]̂_\̀[âb]_a]cd\aZldkm]fl]d\q̂_l\lZ]\blamki_i\bl\
g_a]bZl\����\Z[\���no\d̂fmm\j_\]̂_\frZkl]\blhZba_i\]Z\]̂_\̀[âb]_a]\smkd\]q_mh_\\\s_[a_l]\̈\��\\±ªo\Z[\fd\tZmmZqdu
vwxyz{|}~���x|}���}�{}�~y�y}��{}�����|�x²�}³{�¤�|z�|́y}��xy�¡|~x|ý}����zxy~|��x}��{}µ���¡z�zx|~¡}�{}³¥¥�|��x~¡}
µz{¢��zy��

\\

v¶~�¡z}¥z¡z|z¥�
v·~{~²{~�¤}¥z¡z|z¥�



�����

�

����	
��������������������
����������� �!"�� �#"�� #�"��  �"������$�%��������&&������'���'��(�%��)*��������$����'�������
+����������'",�)�����$����'�������
+�
���������'",�)���",���������-
�
"�$�%�)�����
���$���	
�����',�$�������'����%���$%�$�.'�
+�*��������$����'�������
+����������'��*��'�%
������/$'���
%���%�$��
� 01#011�2*�
���13�#3���4���%���5�%���6
�!��!�4�4!��/������7����'�
����34�3���4"��'��
��+
����'$&�"��'�&����'�%�+
��
��8�����'��
�&�"�$�%�$��
�&��9���'�%����
$��
�%$����/�������������
���$���	
�����':�*��'�
+�;��(�����*
����
����
��������(�
&$��
�'"��8$�&�%
���+
<$�$�
���$��'��
�
=>?@ABC�?>D� E��! !���1�F

GH

IJKKLMJNOPQRSTUVPQWXYZTQRZ[PQYZ\ZP[RZQR]PSYZTQR̂̂ _̂RZWRTQRXRVP̀SPQYXaPRbXWZWcRV̀TàPWWRVXdUPQYWR\T̀RPXSORVOXWPRT\R
eXWZSR]P̀fZSPWRWOXggRbPRSXgShgXYP[RbdRUhgYZVgdZQaRYOPRVP̀SPQYXaPWRZ[PQYZ\ZP[RZQRYOZWRìYZSgPRbdRYOPRjkQP̀lWRUTWYR̀PSPQYR
bh[aPYR\T̀RYOPRmTWYRT\RYOPRNT̀n_RmTUVPQWXYZTQRVXZ[RZQRV̀PfZThWRV̀TàPWWRVXdUPQYWRWOXggRQTYRbPRX[ohWYP[RbXWP[RTQR
WhbWPphPQYRhV[XYPWRYTRYOPRjkQP̀lWRbh[aPYR\T̀RYOPRmTWYRT\RYOPRNT̀n_

IJKKLMLKJNOPQRSTUVPQWXYZTQRZWRTQRXRVP̀SPQYXaPRbXWZWRXQ[RXQdRVT̀YZTQWRT\RYOPRq̀ToPSYRX̀PR[PgPYP[RT̀RTYOP̀kZWPRQTYR
STQWỲhSYP[cRSTUVPQWXYZTQR\T̀RYOTWPRVT̀YZTQWRT\RYOPRq̀ToPSYRWOXggRbPRVXdXbgPRYTRYOPRPrYPQYRWP̀fZSPWRX̀PRVP̀\T̀UP[RTQR
YOTWPRVT̀YZTQW_RsOPRìSOZYPSYRWOXggRbPRPQYZYgP[RYTRSTUVPQWXYZTQRZQRXSST̀[XQSPRkZYORYOZWRiàPPUPQYR\T̀RXggRWP̀fZSPWR
VP̀\T̀UP[RkOPYOP̀RT̀RQTYRYOPRmTQWỲhSYZTQRqOXWPRZWRSTUUPQSP[_

IJKKLtJsOPROTh̀gdRbZggZQaR̀XYPWR\T̀RWP̀fZSPWRT\RYOPRìSOZYPSYRXQ[RYOPRìSOZYPSYlWRSTQWhgYXQYWRX̀PRWPYR\T̀YORbPgTk_RsOPR
X̀YPWRWOXggRbPRX[ohWYP[RZQRXSST̀[XQSPRkZYORYOPRìSOZYPSYlWRXQ[RìSOZYPSYlWRSTQWhgYXQYWlRQT̀UXgR̀PfZPkRV̀XSYZSPW_
uvwxyzz{|}y~{��xy��y}�xy�x���|~|�x�wx����{�x~|{{|��x�y���x��x|�����x����x~�{����

R���R�Th̀gdReZggZQaR�XYPWRVP̀R�rOZbZYR�cR

��������J��J��������  ���J¡¢£L££¤
RR

IJKKL¥J�����¦§��̈�¦J©��J �̈�ª«�§�ª��J�¬��¦§�§
IJKKL¥LKJ�PZUbh̀WXbgPR�rVPQWPWRX̀PRZQRX[[ZYZTQRYTRSTUVPQWXYZTQR\T̀ReXWZScR]hVVgPUPQYXgcRXQ[Ri[[ZYZTQXgR]P̀fZSPWR
XQ[RZQSgh[PRPrVPQWPWRZQSh̀̀P[RbdRYOPRìSOZYPSYRXQ[RYOPRìSOZYPSYlWRSTQWhgYXQYWR[Z̀PSYgdR̀PgXYP[RYTRYOPRq̀ToPSYcRXWR
\TggTkW

LK s̀XQWVT̀YXYZTQRXQ[RXhYOT̀Z®P[RThȲT\̄YTkQRỲXfPgRXQ[RWhbWZWYPQSP°
L± ²TQaR[ZWYXQSPRWP̀fZSPWcR[P[ZSXYP[R[XYXRXQ[RSTUUhQZSXYZTQRWP̀fZSPWcRYPgPSTQ\P̀PQSPWcRq̀ToPSYRkPbRWZYPWcR

XQ[RPrỲXQPYW°
L³ qP̀UZYYZQaRXQ[RTYOP̀R\PPWR̀PphZ̀P[RbdRXhYOT̀ZYZPWROXfZQaRoh̀ZW[ZSYZTQRTfP̀RYOPRq̀ToPSY°
Ĺ q̀ZQYZQacR̀PV̀T[hSYZTQWcRVgTYWcRXQ[RWYXQ[X̀[R\T̀UR[TShUPQYW°
Lµ qTWYXaPcROXQ[gZQacRXQ[R[PgZfP̀d°
LM �rVPQWPRT\RTfP̀YZUPRkT̀nR̀PphZ̀ZQaROZaOP̀RYOXQR̀PahgX̀R̀XYPWcRZ\RXhYOT̀Z®P[RZQRX[fXQSPRbdRYOPRjkQP̀°
Lt �PQ[P̀ZQaWcRVOdWZSXgRUT[PgWcRUTSn̄hVWcRV̀T\PWWZTQXgRVOTYTàXVOdcRXQ[RV̀PWPQYXYZTQRUXYP̀ZXgWR

P̀phPWYP[RbdRYOPRjkQP̀RT̀R̀PphZ̀P[R\T̀RYOPRq̀ToPSY°
L¥ ¶\R̀PphZ̀P[RbdRYOPRjkQP̀cRXQ[RkZYORYOPRjkQP̀lWRV̀ZT̀Rk̀ZYYPQRXVV̀TfXgcRYOPRìSOZYPSYlWRSTQWhgYXQYWlR

PrVPQWPWRT\RV̀T\PWWZTQXgRgZXbZgZYdRZQWh̀XQSPR[P[ZSXYP[RPrSghWZfPgdRYTRYOZWRq̀ToPSYcRT̀RYOPRPrVPQWPRT\R
X[[ZYZTQXgRZQWh̀XQSPRSTfP̀XaPRT̀RgZUZYWRZQRPrSPWWRT\RYOXYRQT̀UXggdRUXZQYXZQP[RbdRYOPRìSOZYPSYlWR
STQWhgYXQYW°

L· iggRYXrPWRgPfZP[RTQRV̀T\PWWZTQXgRWP̀fZSPWRXQ[RTQR̀PZUbh̀WXbgPRPrVPQWPW°
LK£ ]ZYPRT\\ZSPRPrVPQWPW°
LKK �PaZWỲXYZTQR\PPWRXQ[RXQdRTYOP̀R\PPWRSOX̀aP[RbdRYOPRmP̀YZ\dZQaRihYOT̀ZYdRT̀RbdRTYOP̀RPQYZYZPWRXWR

QPSPWWX̀dRYTRXSOZPfPRYOPR]hWYXZQXbgPRjboPSYZfP°RXQ[c
LK± jYOP̀RWZUZgX̀Rq̀ToPSȲ̀PgXYP[RPrVPQ[ZYh̀PW_

IJKKL¥L±J�T̀R�PZUbh̀WXbgPR�rVPQWPWRYOPRSTUVPQWXYZTQRWOXggRbPRYOPRPrVPQWPWRZQSh̀̀P[RbdRYOPRìSOZYPSYRXQ[RYOPR
ìSOZYPSYlWRSTQWhgYXQYWRVghWRRYkPgfPRRVP̀SPQYŖRR̂¹RRº»RT\RYOPRPrVPQWPWRZQSh̀̀P[_

IJKKL·J¼�½¾̈��½�¿§JÀ¦§«��¦½�LR¶\RYOPRYdVPWRXQ[RgZUZYWRT\RSTfP̀XaPR̀PphZ̀P[RZQR]PSYZTQR¹_ÁRX̀PRZQRX[[ZYZTQRYTRYOPRYdVPWRXQ[R
gZUZYWRYOPRìSOZYPSYRQT̀UXggdRUXZQYXZQWcRYOPRjkQP̀RWOXggRVXdRYOPRìSOZYPSYR\T̀RYOPRX[[ZYZTQXgRSTWYWRZQSh̀̀P[RbdRYOPR
ìSOZYPSYR\T̀RYOPRX[[ZYZTQXgRSTfP̀XaPWRXWRWPYR\T̀YORbPgTk
uv�����x���xyÂÂ|�|��y{x}�Ã��y���x���xÄ�}�|��}�x|�x��Å�|��Âx��x�~�y|�x|�x��Â��x��x�y�|�w�x���x��Å�|�������x���xw����x|�x
Æ�}�|��xÇ�È�xy�Âxw��x��|}�x���xÉ����x��y{{x��|�~����x���xÄ�}�|��}���

RR

IJKKLK£JÊ����¦�§J��J�¾�J¼�½¾̈��½�
IJKKLK£LKJÀ¦̈�̈��JÊ����¦�§
IJKKLK£LKLKJiQRZQZYZXgRVXdUPQYRT\R®P̀TRRŖËRRÌ_ÌÌRR»RWOXggRbPRUX[PRhVTQRPrPShYZTQRT\RYOZWRiàPPUPQYRXQ[RZWRYOPRUZQZUhUR
VXdUPQYRhQ[P̀RYOZWRiàPPUPQY_R¶YRWOXggRbPRS̀P[ZYP[RYTRYOPRjkQP̀lWRXSSThQYRZQRYOPR\ZQXgRZQfTZSP_



�����

�

����	
��������������������
����������� �!"�� �#"�� #�"��  �"������$�%��������&&������'���'��(�%��)*��������$����'�������
+����������'",�)�����$����'�������
+�
���������'",�)���",���������-
�
"�$�%�)�����
���$���	
�����',�$�������'����%���$%�$�.'�
+�*��������$����'�������
+����������'��*��'�%
������/$'���
%���%�$��
� 01#011�2*�
���13�#3���4���%���5�%���6
�!��!�4�4!��/������7����'�
����34�3���4"��'��
��+
����'$&�"��'�&����'�%�+
��
��8�����'��
�&�"�$�%�$��
�&��9���'�%����
$��
�%$����/�������������
���$���	
�����':�*��'�
+�;��(�����*
����
����
��������(�
&$��
�'"��8$�&�%
���+
<$�$�
���$��'��
�
=>?@ABC�?>D� E��! !���1�F

GG

HIJJKJLKJKMNOPNQNRSTUQVWQXVYVUZN[\]UVPV̂QUV_WNVTǸQ]UN_PNUa\NRSTUQVWQXY\NbXc\̂UVd\eNQWNVWVUVQYǸQZf\WUNU_NUa\Ng]̂aVU\̂UN_PNNNN
hiNNNNjNTaQYYNX\NfQk\NS̀_WN\l\̂SUV_WN_PNUaVTNgm]\\f\WUNP_]N]\mVTU]QUV_WNP\\TNQWkN_Ua\]NP\\TǸQZQXY\NU_NUa\N[\]UVPZVWmN
gSUa_]VUZNQWkNW\̂\TTQ]ZNU_NQ̂aV\d\NUa\NRSTUQVWQXVYVUZN[\]UVPV̂QUV_WnNoa\Ng]̂aVU\̂UpTǸQZf\WUTNU_NUa\N[\]UVPZVWmN
gSUa_]VUZNTaQYYNX\N̂]\kVU\kNU_NUa\NbqW\]pTNQ̂ _̂SWUNQUNUa\NUVf\NUa\N\l̀\WT\NVTNVŴS]]\kn

HIJJKJLKMIrstusvwwIrxyzv{|wI
HIJJKJLKMKJI}WY\TTN_Ua\]qVT\NQm]\\keǸQZf\WUTNP_]NT\]dV̂\TNTaQYYNX\NfQk\Nf_WUaYZNVWǸ]_̀_]UV_WNU_NT\]dV̂\TN
\̀]P_]f\knN~QZf\WUTNQ]\NkS\NQWkǸQZQXY\NS̀_WǸ]\T\WUQUV_WN_PNUa\Ng]̂aVU\̂UpTNVWd_V̂\nNgf_SWUTNSẀQVkNTVlUZNNNhN��NNNjN
kQZTNQPU\]NUa\NVWd_V̂\NkQU\NTaQYYNX\Q]NVWU\]\TUNQUNUa\N]QU\N\WU\]\kNX\Y_qeN_]NVWNUa\NQXT\Ŵ\NUa\]\_PNQUNUa\NY\mQYN]QU\N
]̀\dQVYVWmNP]_fNUVf\NU_NUVf\NQUNUa\Ǹ]VŴV̀QYǸYQ̂\N_PNXSTVW\TTN_PNUa\Ng]̂aVU\̂UnNNoa\NbqW\]NTaQYYNW_UNX\N_XYVmQU\kNU_N
fQ�\Ǹ]_m]\TTǸQZf\WUTNP_]Nq_]�NUaQUNaQTNW_UNX\\WNQ̂ \̂̀U\kNXZNbqW\]NP_]NUa\N]\QT_WNUaQUNVUNaQTNW_UNX\\WǸ\]P_]f\kNVWN
QN�_]�fQWYV�\N�QTaV_WnN
��������������������������������������������������������

NNN�NNN

HIJJKJLKMKMIoa\NbqW\]NTaQYYNW_UNqVUaa_YkNQf_SWUTNP]_fNUa\Ng]̂aVU\̂UpTN̂_f̀ \WTQUV_WNU_NVf̀ _T\NQǸ\WQYUZN_]N
YV�SVkQU\kNkQfQm\TN_WNUa\Ng]̂aVU\̂UeN_]NU_N_PPT\UNTSfTN]\�S\TU\kNXZN_]ǸQVkNU_N̂_WU]Q̂U_]TNP_]NUa\N̂_TUN_PN̂aQWm\TNVWNUa\N
�_]�eNSWY\TTNUa\Ng]̂aVU\̂UNQm]\\TN_]NaQTNX\\WNP_SWkNYVQXY\NP_]NUa\NQf_SWUTNVWNQNXVWkVWmNkVT̀SU\N]\T_YSUV_WǸ]_̂\\kVWmn

HIJJKJLKMK�I�\̂_]kTN_PN�\VfXS]TQXY\N�l̀\WT\TeN\l̀\WT\TǸ\]UQVWVWmNU_NRS̀ Ỳ\f\WUQYNQWkNgkkVUV_WQYNR\]dV̂\TeNQWkN
T\]dV̂\TǸ\]P_]f\kN_WNUa\NXQTVTN_PNa_S]YZN]QU\TNTaQYYNX\NQdQVYQXY\NU_NUa\NbqW\]NQUNfSUSQYYZN̂_Wd\WV\WUNUVf\Tn

� ¡¢£¤¥IJMIII¦r¥£¢�¤I¡¥ §¦I�̈©I£ª̈©¢¡¢ª̈¦
R̀\̂VQYNU\]fTNQWkN̂_WkVUV_WTNUaQUNf_kVPZNUaVTNgm]\\f\WUNQ]\NQTNP_YY_qT«
���¬���������������������¬���������������¬������������®����������

N�V̂\N�\]mSTN̄VYY\]pTNYVQXVYVUZeNqa\Ua\]NVWNU_]UN_]N̂_WU]Q̂UeNP_]NQWZN̂QST\N_PNQ̂UV_WNTaQYYNX\NYVfVU\kNQTNP_YY_qT°NhQjNP_]N
VWTS]\kNYVQXVYVUV\TeNU_NUa\NQf_SWUN_PNVWTS]QŴ\NUa\WNQdQVYQXY\NU_NPSWkNQWZNT\UUY\f\WUeNQqQ]kN_]Nd\]kV̂U°NhXjNP_]NSWVWTS]\kN
YVQXVYVUV\TeNU_N_W\NaSWk]\kǸ\]̂\WUNh±���jN_PNUa\NP\\N\Q]W\kNXZN�V̂\N�\]mSTN̄VYY\]NSWk\]NUaVTNgm]\\f\WUnNN

� ¡¢£¤¥IJ�III¦£ªr¥Iª²I¡³¥I�́ ¥¥§¥̈¡
HIJ�KJNoaVTNgm]\\f\WUN]\̀]\T\WUTNUa\N\WUV]\NQWkNVWU\m]QU\kNQm]\\f\WUNX\Uq\\WNUa\NbqW\]NQWkNUa\Ng]̂aVU\̂UNQWkN
TS̀\]T\k\TNQYYǸ]V_]NW\m_UVQUV_WTeN]\̀]\T\WUQUV_WTN_]NQm]\\f\WUTeN\VUa\]Nq]VUU\WN_]N_]QYnNoaVTNgm]\\f\WUNfQZNX\N
Qf\Wk\kN_WYZNXZNq]VUU\WNVWTU]Sf\WUNTVmW\kNXZNX_UaNUa\NbqW\]NQWkNg]̂aVU\̂Un

HIJ�KMIoaVTNgm]\\f\WUNVTN̂_f̀ ]VT\kN_PNUa\NP_YY_qVWmNk_̂Sf\WUTNVk\WUVPV\kNX\Y_q«
KJ gOgNµ_̂Sf\WUN¶±�±· ¹̧�±ºeNRUQWkQ]kN�_]fNgm]\\f\WUN¶\Uq\\WNbqW\]NQWkNg]̂aVU\̂U

������������������������»¼½¾¿¼½À¾���¬�������������������������������

��̄ NµQUQN�\Y\QT\NNN

K� �laVXVUT«
�Á��¬Â������������������Ã����������Ã��������¬��������������������®����������

Ä�NN�Å gOgNµ_̂Sf\WUN�¹�Æ· ¹̧�±ºeNRSTUQVWQXY\N~]_c\̂UTN�laVXVUeNkQU\kNQTNVWkV̂QU\kNX\Y_q«
������������������������»¼½Ç¿¼½ÀÈ���¬�������������������������������

NN

Ä�ÉNN�Å bUa\]N�laVXVUTNVŴ_]̀_]QU\kNVWU_NUaVTNgm]\\f\WU«
�Á���������������������������Ã��������¬��������������������®��������Ê���¬������������Ã������
�����¬�����������Ë�¬������������������Ã���������Ì�¬�����Ç�À�¼��

�laVXVUNg«NN�Y__]N~YQW
�laVXVUN¶«NNRVU\N~YQW



�����

�

����	
��������������������
����������� �!"�� �#"�� #�"��  �"������$�%��������&&������'���'��(�%��)*��������$����'�������
+����������'",�)�����$����'�������
+�
���������'",�)���",���������-
�
"�$�%�)�����
���$���	
�����',�$�������'����%���$%�$�.'�
+�*��������$����'�������
+����������'��*��'�%
������/$'���
%���%�$��
� 01#011�2*�
���13�#3���4���%���5�%���6
�!��!�4�4!��/������7����'�
����34�3���4"��'��
��+
����'$&�"��'�&����'�%�+
��
��8�����'��
�&�"�$�%�$��
�&��9���'�%����
$��
�%$����/�������������
���$���	
�����':�*��'�
+�;��(�����*
����
����
��������(�
&$��
�'"��8$�&�%
���+
<$�$�
���$��'��
�
=>?@ABC�?>D� E��! !���1�F

GH

IJKLMLNOPQOORSTUVN
IJKLMLNOWQOOXYKVTSZVO
IJKLMLNOIQO[\]Ô_S̀ZaORLZZLbUO[cNVd
IJKLMLNO\QOOP_bdSZNcbNOè_f_dcZdO

gh iNKV̀OT_YSjVbNdQ
klmnopqorstpuqvwxsyonzpm{p|y}zp{qtxmy~p�|topq{porsp�~tssxsyo��

OO

�KLdO�ÙVVjVbNOVbNV̀VTOLbN_OcdO_�ONKVOTcaOcbTOaVc̀O�L̀dNO�̀LNNVbOcM_�V�

AA AA

������k�m~y|owts� ����������k�m~y|owts�

OOOO �Sbbc̀O�ZcTLYd�OèLbYLfcZOOOOO
k�tmyosupy|xsp|yupomo�s� k�tmyosupy|xszpomo�szp|yup�mvsynspywx�stzpm{pts�wmtsu�



171 SF

IT /

ELECTRICAL

ROOM

447 SF

SHARED

FIREFIGHTER

WORK

AREA

839 SF

FITNESS

1,100 SF

BUNKER

GEAR

STORAGE

FOR 70

56 SF

APP BAY

RR 171 SF

BIN / TOTE

ROOM

167 SF

DISASTER

STORAGE

138 SF

EMS

SUPPLY /

STORAGE

405 SF

DECON

380 SF

TECH

GEAR

STORAGE

291 SF

WORKSHOP
56 SF

APP BAY

JANITORIAL

60 SF

UNISEX

RR

246 SF

BATTALION

CHIEF

OFFICE

137 SF

CORRIDOR

78 SF

CORRIDOR

6,671 SF

APPARATUS

BAY

48 SF

SECURITY

VESTIBULE

118 SF

LADDER

LT OFFICE

519 SF

CORRIDOR

1,402 SF

CORRIDOR

PATIO

COVERED 

ENTRY

26 SF

COFFEE/WATER

STATION

215 SF

STAIR

209 SF

STAIR

1,080 SF

APPARATUS

BAY -

SMALL

33 SF

BATTERY

CHARGING

120 SF

SLEEP

ROOM
120 SF

SLEEP

ROOM
120 SF

SLEEP

ROOM
120 SF

SLEEP

ROOM
120 SF

SLEEP

ROOM
120 SF

SLEEP

ROOM
120 SF

SLEEP

ROOM

120 SF

SLEEP

ROOM
120 SF

SLEEP

ROOM
120 SF

SLEEP

ROOM
120 SF

SLEEP

ROOM

277 SF

LAUNDRY

ROOM

78 SF

JANITORIAL

63 SF

ELEVATOR

45 SF

CHECK IN

118 SF

BC SLEEP

ROOM

180 SF

CONFERENCE

144 SF

MSO

OFFICE

126 SF

MSO

SLEEP

ROOM

90 SF

RESTROOM

90 SF

RESTROOM

90 SF

RESTROOM

90 SF

RESTROOM

110 SF

RESTROOM

78 SF

CORRIDOR

1,101 SF

CLASSROOM

76 SF

RESTROOM
31 SF

MAIL

BOXES118 SF

ENGINE LT

OFFICE

120 SF

PUBLIC

LOBBY

118 SF

ADMIN

ASSIST

OFFICE

89 SF

FIRE POLE

VESTIBULE

0 8' 16'4' 32'FIRE STATION 51 LEVEL 1 FLOOR PLAN - OPTION 3
GIG HARBOR CAPITAL FACILITY PLAN       |      GIG HARBOR FIRE & MEDIC ONE       |       SEPTEMBER 07, 2021

3-36 of 89

EXHIBIT A



842 SF

KITCHEN

985 SF

DAYROOM

84 SF

FIRE POLE

VESTIBULE

118 SF

FOOD

LOCKER

446 SF

DINING

BBQ 

DECK

208 SF

CORRIDOR

ROOF BELOW

72 SF

UNISEX

RR

COFFEE STATION 

AND ICE MAKER

63 SF

ELEVATOR

74 SF

ELEVATOR

MACHINE

ROOM

14 SF

ELECTRICAL

RISER

209 SF

STAIR
215 SF

STAIR

552 SF

MEETING

ROOM

ROOF BELOW

0 8' 16'4' 32'FIRE STATION 51 LEVEL 2 FLOOR PLAN - OPTION 3
GIG HARBOR CAPITAL FACILITY PLAN       |      GIG HARBOR FIRE & MEDIC ONE       |       SEPTEMBER 07, 2021

3-37 of 89

EXHIBIT A



COPYRIGHT 2000  -  FIREHOUSE DESIGNS

0 20' 40'10' 80'GIG HARBOR STATION 51 - SITE PLAN OPTION 3
GIG HARBOR CAPITAL FACILITY PLAN       |      GIG HARBOR FIRE & MEDIC ONE       |       SEPTEMBER 07, 2021

(10) FIREFIGHTER & STAFF PARKING

(4) P
U

B
LIC

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

PROPOSED STATION 51
(2-STORY)

F
IT

N
E

S
S

 P
A

D

E
N

T
R

Y

Existing Paving

Existing Station
51 Layout

SETBACK
5'-0"

SETBACK
20'-0"

SETBACK
20'-0"

VEGETATION SETBACK
30'-0"

K
IM

B
A

LL
 D

R

NEW STORM POND

NEW SECURITY
FENCE25

'-0
"

25'-0"
72'-0"

15
'-0

"

S
E

C
U

R
E

E
N

T
R

A
N

C
E

S
E

C
U

R
E

E
X

IT

M
C

D
O

N
A

LD
 A

V
E

LOGISTICS
BUILDING

NEW FUEL
PUMP

(16) FIREFIGHTER & STAFF PARKING

(6) S
T

A
F

F
 P

A
R

K
IN

G

50'-0"

Existing Fuel Pump

FUTURE BAY ADDITION

(2) R
O

V
E

R
 P

A
R

K
IN

G

3-35 of 89

Logistic Building and
associated site work
around this building is
not included in the
scope of work

EXHIBIT B



Gig Harbor Fire & Medic One
Capital Facilities Plan

March 9, 2022
57 53 51 59 58 52 56 Shop 55 54

Basis Date for Cost Estimates Cescent Valley Fox Island Gig Harbor Artondale Swede Hill Point Fosdick Purdy Purdy Rosedale Arletta

# April 1, 2022
TRAINING 

TOWER

SUPPORT 

BUILDING

SITE 

IMPROVE.

SUPPORT 

BLDG 

ELEVATOR

ADDITION ADDITION
NEW 

CONSTRUCT.

MAJOR 

REMODEL

MAJOR 

REMODEL

NEW 

CONSTRUCT.

MAJOR 

REMODEL

MAJOR 

REMODEL

ADDITION & 

REMODEL

MAJOR 

REMODEL

MAJOR 

REMODEL

Project Sequence 1 1 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

Target Bid Date 1/1/2023 1/1/2023 1/1/2023 1/1/2023 4/1/2023 7/1/2024 7/1/2024 10/1/2025 7/1/2026 10/1/2026 4/1/2027 10/1/2027 4/1/2028 10/1/2028 4/1/2029

Professional Cost Estimates - RLB

Building & Site Improvements 4,313,082$     4,236,304$     1,936,904$     1,000,000$     859,835$        838,627$        15,345,129$   4,761,135$     4,761,135$     6,844,307$     4,904,569$     4,904,569$     863,121$        4,904,569$      4,904,569$     

Raw Construction Budget 4,313,082$     4,236,304$     1,936,904$     1,000,000$     859,835$        838,627$        15,345,129$   4,761,135$     4,761,135$     6,844,307$     4,904,569$     4,904,569$     863,121$        4,904,569$      4,904,569$     

Construction Cost Escalation 257,484$        252,901$        115,630$        59,698$          68,787$          158,708$        2,904,022$     1,473,787$     1,843,216$     2,835,657$     2,303,372$     2,586,932$     507,121$        3,187,959$      3,504,546$     

Escalation from April 2022 to Bid Date 8% /yr

Construction Budget, including Inflation 4,570,566$     4,489,205$     2,052,534$     1,059,698$     928,622$        997,335$        18,249,151$   6,234,922$     6,604,351$     9,679,964$     7,207,941$     7,491,501$     1,370,242$     8,092,528$      8,409,115$     

Soft Cost Budgets

Washington State Sales Tax @ 8.8% 402,210$        395,050$        180,623$        93,253$          81,719$          87,765$          1,605,925$     548,673$        581,183$        851,837$        634,299$        659,252$        120,581$        712,142$         740,002$        

Architecture and Engineering Fees @ 9% 411,351$        404,028$        184,728$        95,373$          83,576$          89,760$          1,642,424$     561,143$        594,392$        871,197$        648,715$        674,235$        123,322$        728,327$         756,820$        

Specialty Consultants @ 5% 228,528$        224,460$        102,627$        52,985$          46,431$          49,867$          912,458$        311,746$        330,218$        483,998$        360,397$        374,575$        68,512$          404,626$         420,456$        

Permits, Testing, Inspections @ 2% 91,411$          89,784$          41,051$          21,194$          18,572$          19,947$          364,983$        124,698$        132,087$        193,599$        144,159$        149,830$        27,405$          161,851$         168,182$        

Furnishings and Equipment @ 2% 91,411$          89,784$          41,051$          21,194$          18,572$          19,947$          364,983$        124,698$        132,087$        193,599$        144,159$        149,830$        27,405$          161,851$         168,182$        

Burn Props @ 2,000,000$     

SCBA Bottle Fill Compressor @ 600,000$        

Moving / Relocation Expenses @ 0.5% -$               -$               -$               -$               4,643$            4,987$            91,246$          31,175$          33,022$          48,400$          36,040$          37,458$          6,851$            40,463$           42,046$          

Contingency @ 10% 457,057$        448,920$        205,253$        105,970$        92,862$          99,733$          1,824,915$     623,492$        660,435$        967,996$        720,794$        749,150$        137,024$        809,253$         840,911$        

Total Soft Costs 3,681,968$     2,252,027$     755,333$        389,969$        346,376$        372,006$        6,806,933$     2,325,626$     2,463,423$     3,610,627$     2,688,562$     2,794,330$     511,100$        3,018,513$      3,136,600$     

TOTAL ANTICIPATED PROJECT BUDGET 8,252,534$     6,741,232$     2,807,867$     1,449,667$     1,274,998$     1,369,341$     25,056,085$   8,560,547$     9,067,774$     13,290,590$   9,896,502$     10,285,831$   1,881,343$     11,111,040$    11,545,715$   

PHASE 1 TOTAL: 77,870,635$   PHASE 2 TOTAL: 44,720,431$   

Training Campus Logistics

EXHIBIT C



ID Task Name Start Finish

1 Training Campus Thu 9/1/22 Wed 12/31/25

2 Design / Documents / Permits Thu 9/1/22 Fri 3/29/24

3 Bidding / Construction Mon 4/1/24 Wed 12/31/25

4

5 Fire Station 57 Mon 10/3/22 Mon 10/6/25

6 Design / Documents / Permits Mon 10/3/22 Fri 12/29/23

7 Bidding Mon 1/1/24 Fri 2/16/24

8 Construction Mon 2/19/24 Fri 11/15/24

9 Move-In / Move-Out Tue 7/1/25 Mon 10/6/25

10

11 Fire Station 53 Mon 10/3/22 Thu 9/30/27

12 Design / Documents / Permits Mon 10/3/22 Fri 12/29/23

13 Bidding Mon 1/1/24 Fri 2/16/24

14 Construction Fri 5/17/24 Mon 3/3/25

15 Move-In / Move-Out Thu 7/1/27 Thu 9/30/27

16

17 Fire Station 51 Mon 4/3/23 Thu 9/30/27

18 G.H. Design Review & CUP Mon 4/3/23 Fri 12/29/23

19 Design / Documents / Permits Mon 1/1/24 Tue 9/30/25

20 Move-Out Tue 7/1/25 Tue 9/30/25

21 Bidding / Construction Wed 10/1/25 Wed 6/30/27

22 Move-In Thu 7/1/27 Thu 9/30/27

23

24 Fire Station Station 59 Thu 1/1/26 Thu 12/28/28

25 Pierce County CUP Thu 1/1/26 Tue 6/30/26

26 Design / Documents / Permits Wed 7/1/26 Wed 6/30/27

27 Move-Out Thu 7/1/27 Tue 9/28/27

28 Bidding / Construction Fri 10/1/27 Thu 9/28/28

29 Move-In Sun 10/1/28 Thu 12/28/28

30

31 Fire Station 58 Wed 7/1/26 Thu 6/28/29

32 Pierce County CUP Wed 7/1/26 Thu 12/31/26

33 Design / Documents / Permits Fri 1/1/27 Fri 12/31/27

34 Move-Out Mon 1/3/28 Thu 3/30/28

35 Bidding / Construction Sat 4/1/28 Thu 3/29/29

36 Move-In Sun 4/1/29 Thu 6/28/29

37

38 Logistics Thu 7/1/27 Mon 12/31/29

39 Design / Documents / Permits Thu 7/1/27 Fri 9/29/28

40 Bidding / Construction Mon 10/2/28 Mon 12/31/29

Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1

2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030

GIG HARBOR FIRE & MEDIC ONE - CAPITAL FACILITIES PROJECT SCHEDULE

Page 1



 

 

 

 

 

275 Fifth Street, Suite 100 

Bremerton, WA 98337 

Phone: (360) 377-8773 

rfmarch.com 

 

  

2023 Hourly Billing Rates 

Date of Proposal: May 18, 2023 

Project: Gig Harbor Fire Station 51 

Project No.: 2022011.00 

 
The hourly billing rates shall be annually adjusted in accordance with normal salary review practices 
of Rice Fergus Miller. 
 

Principal in Charge:  $ 250.00 - $ 300.00  

Senior Planner:  $ 140.00 - $ 300.00 

Project Manager:  $ 130.00 - $ 250.00 

Project Architect:  $ 120.00 - $ 250.00 

Staff Architect:  $ 110.00 - $ 190.00 

Project Designer:  $ 110.00 - $ 190.00 

Staff Designer:  $ 100.00 - $ 190.00 

Interior Designer:  $   80.00 - $ 200.00 

Technical Designer:  $  100.00 - $ 170.00 

Production Support:  $  100.00 - $ 170.00 

Graphics Visualization:  $   140.00 

Project Coordinator:  $   140.00 

Administrative Support Staff:  $   90.00 - $ 140.00 

 

EXHIBIT E



 

 

CIVIL ENGINEERING
STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING
SURVEYING
PLANNING

 
May 3, 2023 
File No. 262022.913.007 
 
 
Mr. Howard Struve 
Rice Fergus Miller Architecture 
275 Fifth Street, Suite 100 
Bremerton, WA 98337 
 
Subject: Agreement for Professional Services Gig Harbor Fire & Medic One 
  Design of Fire Station 51  
 
Dear Mr. Struve: 
 
Thank you for considering Reid Middleton, Inc. to provide professional engineering 
services for structural support of the Gig Harbor Fire & Medic One Design of Fire 
Station 51.  We look forward to working with you on this project. 
 
A. PROJECT UNDERSTANDING 
 

Reid Middleton understands that Gig Harbor Fire & Medic One has elected to 
design and construct a new Fire Station 51.  Fire Station 51 is anticipated to be 
constructed out of a combination of wood and steel framing.  The roof structure 
will be constructed of wood I-joists or roof trusses supported by bearing walls or 
roof beams.  The building’s primary lateral force resisting system is expected to 
be constructed of wood shear walls and potentially concrete shear walls at the 
apparatus bay doors.  We anticipate that the building will be founded on a 
combination of strip and spread foundations with concrete slab-on-grade floors at 
the grade level, and that deep foundations will not be required.  We anticipate that 
Fire Station 51 will be one-story and approximately 21,000 square feet with 
4 apparatus bays near the building center with a small two-story portion.  
Sustainable design and construction goals have not been set; however, based on 
Rice Fergus Miller’s culture of sustainability, we assume that the design team 
will incorporate sustainability concepts to the extent practicable. 
 

 
B. SCOPE OF SERVICES 

 
1. Fire Station 51 Structural Design:  Reid Middleton will provide the 

structural design for the new fire station and support building.  See Part A 
for a general overview and Exhibit C for specific scope of services which 
is applicable to each building. 
 

EXHIBIT F



Mr. Howard Struve 
Rice Fergus Miller Architecture 
May 3, 2023 
File No. 262022.913.007 
Page 2 
 

 

 
2. Additional services requested by Rice Fergus Miller.  See Exhibit C for 

additional information. 
 
Scope Clarification Items Applicable to the Structural Design of Fire Station 51: 
 
1a. Revit Modeling 
We understand that Rice Fergus Miller will be using Autodesk Revit to produce 
construction drawings. We will use Autodesk Revit Structure to prepare our 
drawings. Reid Middleton has been using Revit as our preferred drawing platform 
since 2009. We will use the Architect’s Revit model as a background. We assume 
that our Revit drawings and modeling will commence after the 35% (Concept 
Design) phase is complete, when the building geometry and structural systems 
have been established and agreed upon. Our Revit file will include the primary 
structural members and geometries for the purposes of general coordination with 
the Architect and MEPF consultants. A precise level of detail and material 
quantities are not intended or guaranteed. The Revit electronic file will not 
include a level of detail sufficient for shop drawings to be produced directly from 
it; for example, it will not include connections, reinforcing layout, or other 
refined detail information that would be required for a Contractor’s submittal. 
 
1b. Canopies 
We have assumed canopies are design-build components or will be typical and 
simple in nature and have included the coordination of how these systems attach 
and are supported by the basic structure in our basic services.  This is based on 
the assumption that the canopies are similar to each other and will not widely 
vary in size or support configuration.   
 
1c. Site Retaining Walls 
We have included in our basic services the design of a conventional cantilevered 
concrete retaining wall schedule, for walls with 10 feet or less of retained height. 
These services include the structural design of the wall section only. We assume 
that the site layout and elevations of the walls will be provided by the project’s 
civil engineer. Design of other walls systems, such as soldier pile walls or soil 
nail walls, are outside the scope of this proposal; however, we will provide an 
Additional Service if needed. 
 
1d. Sustainable Design 
Our basic services include design work consistent with the design team’s pursuit 
of sustainability goals, as assumed in the Project Understanding above. If 
untimely changes occur resulting in significant redesign or significant increases 
in structural complexity, we will provide an Additional Service proposal for 
increased scope.  

EXHIBIT F



Mr. Howard Struve 
Rice Fergus Miller Architecture 
May 3, 2023 
File No. 262022.913.007 
Page 3 
 

 

 
 
C. PERIOD OF PERFORMANCE 
 

Reid Middleton will begin services upon receipt of a signed agreement and will 
make every reasonable effort to complete the services in a timely manner 
considering the needs of the project. 

 
D. CLIENT’S RESPONSIBILITIES 
 

Rice Fergus Miller Architecture shall provide available pertinent data, 
documents, and other information to Reid Middleton as necessary to complete the 
services outlined in Section B above.  This will include but is not limited to: site 
access for observations and record drawings (to the extent available).   

 
E. COMPENSATION 
 

1. For services described in Section B, Item 1, Reid Middleton shall be paid 
the lump sum of $176,000, itemized as follows: 
 
Fire Station 51   Total 
   Entitlement Phase $        3,000  
   Schematic Design 

 
35,000  

   Design Development  40,000  
   Construction Documents  67,000  
   Bidding  3,000  
Construction Administration   28,000  
   $176,000 

 
 

2. For services described in Section B, Item 2, Reid Middleton shall be paid 
on a “time-plus-expense” basis in accordance with provisions of the 
attached Exhibit “A,” Schedule of Charges Effective July 1, 2022, or on 
the basis of such other mutually satisfactory arrangements as may be 
negotiated. 

 
F. REID MIDDLETON STAFF 

 
Katy Brawner, P.E., S.E., will be the project manager primarily responsible for 
this job.  However, other individuals at Reid Middleton will work on aspects of 
your project as required. 

 

EXHIBIT F



Mr. Howard Struve 
Rice Fergus Miller Architecture 
May 3, 2023 
File No. 262022.913.007 
Page 4 
 

 

G. CONDITIONS OF AGREEMENT 
 

The terms and conditions of the attached Exhibit “B,” Conditions of Agreement, 
are included as part of this agreement. 

 
We appreciate the opportunity to submit this proposed agreement.  The terms of this 
agreement will become effective when confirmed by your signature within 30 days.  If 
you wish to pursue this project after that time, this agreement may then be renegotiated.  
If the terms are acceptable, please sign your acceptance below and return one executed 
copy to Reid Middleton.   
 
If you have any questions or comments, please call me. 
 
Sincerely,     ACCEPTED: 
 
Reid Middleton, Inc.    Rice Fergus Miller Architecture 
 
      By      
 
Corbin M. Hammer, P.E., S.E.  Title      
Principal 

Date      
Attachments 
 
mmt\O:\22\!913\007 GHFMO CPF - FS 51 & Support Bldg\Contract\Base Contract\RM Fee Est & 
Scope\230503GHFMO FS51 LetterAgreement REV.docx\krb 

EXHIBIT F



H:\FORMS\EXHIBITS\2022-A.doc (sla 06/07/22)  
 

Reid Middleton, Inc.  
Exhibit "A" Schedule of Charges 

Effective July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023 
 

 
I. Personnel Hourly Rate 
 
 Principal ...................................................................................................................... $ 240.00 - $ 275.00 
 Associate Principal/Principal Engineer/Principal Planner/Principal Surveyor ............ $ 215.00 - $ 255.00 
 Associate ..................................................................................................................... $ 200.00 - $ 215.00 
 Senior Engineer/Senior Planner/Senior Surveyor ....................................................... $ 185.00 - $ 200.00 
 Project Engineer/Project Designer/Project Surveyor/Project Planner ......................... $ 165.00 - $ 185.00 
 Design Engineer/Designer II/Design Technician/Survey Crew Chief/ 
    Technical Writer II/ Graphic Designer II ................................................................. $ 145.00 - $ 165.00 
 Designer I/Planner/CAD Technician II ....................................................................... $ 130.00 - $ 145.00 
 Project Administrator ................................................................................................. $  125.00 - $ 130.00 
 CAD Technician I/Survey Technician/Technician/Technical Writer I  ..................... $  100.00 - $ 125.00 
 
 Survey Crew (1 Person/RTK/Robotic/Scanning) ........................................................ $ 150.00 
 Survey Crew (2 Person/RTK/Robotic/Scanning) ........................................................ $ 205.00 
 Survey Crew (3 Person/ RTK/Robotic/Scanning)…………………………………… $ 257.00 
  
 Expert Witness/Forensic Engineering ......................... 1.5 times usual hourly rate (4 hour minimum) 
 
 Individuals not in the regular employ of Reid Middleton may occasionally be engaged to meet specific 

project requirements.  Charges for such personnel will be comparable to charges for regular Reid 
Middleton personnel. 

 
 A premium may be charged if project requirements make overtime work necessary. 
 

 
II. Equipment Rate 
 
 Design Software/Computer Aided Drafting  ............................................................... $   12.00/hour 
 
 
III. Reimbursable Expenses 
 
 Local Mileage - Automobile  ....................................................................................... $    0.625/mile 
 Local Mileage - Survey Truck   .................................................................................... $    0.625/mile 
  
 Expenses that are directly attributable to the project are invoiced at cost plus 15%.  These expenses 

include, but are not limited to, subconsultant or subcontractor services, travel and subsistence, 
communications, couriers, postage, fees and permits, document reproduction, special instrumentation and 
field equipment rental, premiums for additional insurance where required, special supplies, and other costs 
directly applicable to the project. 

 
 A new schedule of charges is issued and becomes effective July 1 each year.  Charges for all work, 

including continuing projects initiated in prior years, will be based on the latest schedule of charges. 
 
 
IV. Client Advances 
 

Unless the parties agree otherwise in writing, charges for the following items shall be paid by the client 
directly, shall not be the responsibility of Reid Middleton, and shall be in addition to any fee stipulated in 
the agreement:  government fees, including permit and review fees; soils testing fees and costs; charges for 
aerial photography; and charges for monuments.  If Reid Middleton determines, in its discretion, to 
advance any of these costs in the interest of the project, the amount of the advance, plus a fifteen percent 
administrative fee, shall be paid by the client upon presentation of an invoice therefore. 

 

 

EXHIBIT F



Reid Middleton, Inc.  
Exhibit "C" Scope of Basic Structural Engineering Services 

 

Page 1 of 6 
 

As Structural Engineer of Record (SER), Reid Middleton, Inc. will perform the scope of services 
itemized below.  Tasks specifically noted as “Additional Services” are not included in the scope 
of basic services.  Reid Middleton may perform additional services as requested by Rice Fergus 
Miller Architecture following adoption of a written supplement to this scope of services. 
 
 

Scope of SER’s Basic Services Additional 
Services Remarks 

   
1.0 SCHEMATIC DESIGN PHASE 

1.1 Project Definition   

 a. Define Scope of Structural Engineering Services   

 b. Assist in Development of Schedule   

 c. Assist in Determining Channels of Communication   

 d. Assist in Determining Number of Meetings and Site Visits   

 e. Confirm Fees and Payment Schedule X  

 f. Execute Contract X  

1.2 Attend Meetings  1 Meeting  

1.3 a. Establish Structural Design Criteria   

 b. Prepare Studies of Alternate Structural Systems X  

 c. Assist in Selection of Structural System   

 d. Provide Structural Criteria for Geotechnical Consultant   

 e. Assist in Determining Need for Special Studies   

 f. Consult with Public Agencies   

 g. Prepare Schematic Opinion of Probable Construction Cost X  

 h. Suggest Possible Changes to Effect Savings   

2.0 DESIGN DEVELOPMENT PHASE 

2.1 Attend Meetings  1 Meeting  

2.2 a. Prepare Preliminary Structural Design Calculations   

 b. Prepare Design Development Drawings   

 1. Prepare Preliminary Foundation Drawings   

 2. Prepare Preliminary Framing Layout Drawings   

 3. Prepare Typical Detail Sheet(s)   

 

EXHIBIT F



Reid Middleton, Inc.  
Exhibit "C" Scope of Basic Structural Engineering Services 

 

Page 2 of 6 
 

 

Scope of SER’s Basic Services Additional 
Services Remarks 

    c. Prepare Outline Specifications for Structural Items  Edit Specifications 
prepared by RFM  

 d. Revise Opinion of Probable Construction Cost X  

2.3 a. Identify Pre-Engineered Structural Elements   

 b. Review Results of Special Studies   

 c. Coordinate Structural Design with Special Design Criteria   

2.4 Submit Design Development Documentation for Approval  Submit electronic files  

3.0 CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS PHASE 

3.1 Attend Meetings  1 Meeting  

3.2 a. Designate Elements to be designed by Specialty Engineers   

 b. Specify Structural Criteria for Specialty Engineer's Design 
of Pre-Engineered Structural Elements 

  

 c. Review Effect of Secondary or Non-Structural Elements 
Attached to Primary Structural System 

  

3.3 a. Complete Structural Calculations   

 b. Complete Structural Drawings   

 c. Prepare Specifications for the Primary Structural System  Edit Specifications 
prepared by RFM  

 d. Revise Opinion of Probable Construction Cost X  

3.4 Check and Coordinate Structural Documents   

3.5 Assist in Establishing Testing and Inspection Requirements   

3.6 a. Assist in Coordination with Building Code Officials X  

 b. Assist in Filing Construction Documents for Approval by 
Building Official 

X  

 c. Revise Construction Documents as Required by Building 
Official 

 Assumes one round of 
comments.  

4.0 BIDDING PHASE 

4.1 a. Assist in Evaluating Bidders Qualifications X  

 b. Provide Structural Addenda and Clarifications   

 c. Attend Pre-Bid Conference X  

 d. Assist in Bid Evaluation X  

 
  

EXHIBIT F



Reid Middleton, Inc.  
Exhibit "C" Scope of Basic Structural Engineering Services 

 

Page 3 of 6 
 

Scope of SER’s Basic Services Additional 
Services Remarks 

   
5.0 CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION PHASE 

5.1 a. Attend Pre-Construction Meeting X  

 b. Assist in Establishing Communication Procedures X  

 c. Assist in Establishing Testing and Inspection Procedures X  

 d. Assist in Confirming Submittal Procedures X  

 e. Assist in Selection of Testing and Inspection Agency X  

 f. Advise Client and Contractor which Structural Elements 
Require Construction Observation by SER 

  

5.2 a. Attend Progress Meetings X  

 b. Make Site Visits at Interval Stages of Construction  3 site visits  

 c. Prepare Site Visit Reports   

 d. Provide Continuous or Detailed Inspections of Construction X  

5.3 Assist in Determining Amounts Due the Contractor for the 
Structural Work 

X  

5.4 Provide Interpretations of Structural Construction Documents   

5.5 Assist in Determining Whether Non-Conforming Structural 
Work Shall be Rejected 

  

5.6 a. Review Specified Submittals for Pre-Engineered Structural 
Elements 

  

 b. Review Submittals for Items Design by SER   

 c. Review Additional Submittals when Occasioned by 
Improper or Incomplete Submittals 

X  

 d. Prepare Shop or Fabrication Details X  

 e. Review Information Related to Contractor’s Equipment X  

 f. Review Testing and Inspection Reports   

 g. Initiate Appropriate Action to Testing and Inspection 
Reports 

  

5.7 Assist in Preparing Change Orders Relating to Structural Work X  

5.8 Provide Recommendations Regarding Claims, Disputes and 
Other Matters Relating to Execution or Progress of the 
Structural Work 

  

5.9 Conduct Jobsite Observation Visit to Determine Substantial 
Completion of the Structural Work 

X  

 
  

EXHIBIT F



Reid Middleton, Inc.  
Exhibit "C" Scope of Basic Structural Engineering Services 

 

Page 4 of 6 
 

Scope of SER’s Basic Services Additional 
Services Remarks 

   5.10 Provide Services Resulting from the following:   

 a. Errors and Omissions by the Contractor X  

 b. Change Orders over which the SER has no control X  

 c. Construction Procedures over which the SER has no control X  

6.0 OPTIONAL ADDITIONAL SERVICES 

6.1 Provide Dynamic Seismic Analysis X  

6.2 Provide the following Special Studies or Surveys:   

 a. Analysis of Floor Response to Footfall or Vibratory 
Equipment 

X  

 b. Services Related to Special Wind Analysis X  

 c. Services Related to Seismic Risk Analysis X  

 d. Studies of Prospective Sites X  

 e. Analysis of Owning and Operating Costs X  

 f. Feasibility Study Regarding use of Base Isolation or Other 
Passive Energy Dissipation Systems 

X  

 g. Other Special Studies or Surveys X  

6.3 Provide Complete Analysis and Design of Base Isolation or 
Other Passive Energy Dissipation System 

X  

6.4 Review and Determine Structural Fire Resistance Requirements X  

6.5 Provide Services Related to the following Sitework Elements 
and Their Attachments: 

  

 a. Retaining Walls X  

 b. Culverts or Bridges X  

 c. Landscape Furnishings X  

 d. Flagpoles or Lighting Poles X  

 e. Signs X  

 f. Miscellaneous Site Structures X  

 
  

EXHIBIT F



Reid Middleton, Inc.  
Exhibit "C" Scope of Basic Structural Engineering Services 

 

Page 5 of 6 
 

Scope of SER’s Basic Services Additional 
Services Remarks 

   6.6 Provide the following Services Related to Non-Structural or 
Secondary Structural Elements and Their Attachments: 

  

 a. Exterior Cladding System X  

 b. Interior Architectural System X  

 c. Window Washing System and Tie Downs X  

 d. Antenna X  

 e. Mechanical, Electrical, or Plumbing Equipment X  

 f. Storage Tanks, Cooling Tower, or Underground Vaults X  

 g. Mechanisms, Guide Systems, or Associated Equipment for 
Elevators, Escalators, or Other Conveying Systems 

X  

 h. Stairs X  

 i. Ladders, Handrails or Guardrails X  

 j. Fall Protections Systems X  

 k. Swimming Pools X  

6.7 Prepare Demolition Documents X  

6.8 Prepare Excavation, Shoring, or Underpinning Documents X  

6.9 Prepare Record Drawings X  

6.10 Provide Services Relative to Future Facilities, Systems, and 
Equipment 

X  

6.11 Provide Coordination of Construction Performed by Separate 
Contractors or by Owner’s Forces 

X  

6.12 Provide Coordination of Work in Conjunction with Owner 
Supplied Equipment or Materials 

X  

6.13 Prepare Documents for Alternate Bids or Segregated Contracts 
for Phased Construction 

X  

6.14 Provide Tenant- or Interior-Related Design Services X  

6.15 Provide Services for Special Foundations when Discovery of 
Poor Soil Conditions is made after Execution of this Agreement 

X  

6.16 Provide Services Relative to Public Hearings, Arbitrations, or 
Legal Proceedings 

X  

 
  

EXHIBIT F



Reid Middleton, Inc.  
Exhibit "C" Scope of Basic Structural Engineering Services 

 

Page 6 of 6 
 

Scope of SER’s Basic Services Additional 
Services Remarks 

   6.17 Provide Services Resulting from the following:   

 a. Change in Scope or Magnitude of the Project as Described 
and Agreed to Under the Basic Services Agreement 

X  

 b. Changes due to Construction Cost Overrun X  

 c. Revisions which are Inconsistent with Approvals or 
Instructions Previously Given by Client 

X  

 d. Revisions Due to Enactment or Revision of Codes, Laws, or 
Regulations Subsequent to the Start of Preparation of 
Construction Documents 

X  

 e. Errors and Omissions by Consultants other than the SER X  

 f. Extended Design or Construction Time Schedules X  

 g. Overtime Work Required by Owner X  

6.18 Provide Services After Final Certificates for Payment or More 
than 60 Days After Date of Substantial Completion 

X  

 

EXHIBIT F



May 9, 2023

Mr. Howard Struve
Rice Fergus Miller
275 Fifth Street, Suite 100
Bremerton, WA  98337

SUBJECT: Gig Harbor Fire and Medic One – Fire Station 51
Mechanical Engineering Proposal - REVISED

Dear Howard:

Thank you for including us on the team for the new Gig Harbor Fire Station 51.  We 
understand this is a new 26,600 square foot fire station.  We propose fees and scope of 
work as follows.

Scope
1. During Schematic Phase, discuss possible system types and design 

ramifications, provide narrative description of mechanical systems, and 
mechanical cost estimate;

2. During the Design Development Phase, provide schematic drawings indicating 
air conditioning zoning and basic concepts, plumbing fixture schedules and 
catalog cuts, and mechanical cost estimate;  

3. Develop and coordinate contract documents (plans and specifications) for HVAC 
and plumbing systems, and mechanical cost estimate;

4. Coordinate general requirements and space for fire sprinkler work and develop 
performance specifications for fire protection;

5. Building Permit, assist with the Non-Residential Energy Code (NREC) Envelope 
forms, which are now online; 

6. Make any plan check corrections required by reviewing authorities;

7. Provide assistance to contractors during the bidding phase;

8. Review mechanical contractor’s submittals;

9. Provide in-house construction administration and coordination and;

EXHIBIT F



Howard Struve
GHFMO Fire Station 51 
May 9, 2023                                                                                         Page 2

Scope (cont.)

10. Provide four site observation visits (including the final punch) and prepare a 
written summary of each visit.  These visits shall not be construed as approval or 
guarantee of the Contractors’ performance or safety measures.  Verifying that 
punch list corrections have been completed will be the responsibility of the 
General Contractor.

Fees
We propose the following fees for this work.

Schematic Design: $14,700.00
Design Development: $29,400.00
Construction Documents: $75,000.00
Bid and Negotiation: $  2,000.00
Construction Administration: $27,900.00

Total           $149,000.00

Additional Site Visits (more than 4): $  1,000.00 each

Hourly and additional services (if required) will be billed at our current hourly rates, as 
follows:

Principal: $180.00/Hour Revit Operator: $100.00/Hour
Senior Engineer: $170.00/Hour Admin.: $  75.00/Hour
Engineer: $150.00/Hour   

Assumptions
1. The project will be permitted under the 2021 versions of the Washington 

State Energy and Mechanical Codes with State and local amendments.
2. 2021 Energy Code:  We will provide the TSPR calculation.  We include 

participating in the C406 Additional Energy Credits process and design, and 
anticipate that the credits will be decided upon by 100% DD milestone.  We 
anticipate this will be an all-electric fire station, with the upcoming ban on fossil 
fuel usage in the upcoming 2021 energy code.

3. We will prepare our mechanical drawings in Revit, as we customarily do with 
RFM.  Plumbing drawings will be in 2D AutoCAD.

4. We include mechanical cost estimates at each phase.  These cost estimates will 
be provided to a third party cost estimator for inclusion in their work.

5. We anticipate assisting with the Non-Residential Energy Code (NREC) Envelope 
forms, which are now online.  The Architect will set up the project account on the 
WA State website.  Energy code compliance work will by the Component 
Performance method.  We do not include Total Energy Performance method.

EXHIBIT F



Howard Struve
GHFMO Fire Station 51 
May 9, 2023                                                                                         Page 3

Assumptions (cont.)

6. The mechanical and plumbing permits will be deferred submittals. The 
contractors will be responsible for permit submittal intake, including forms, fees, 
and other paperwork.  We do not provide these services.

7. All site work will be done by a civil engineer.  Our work only includes piping in the 
building and within five feet of the building.

8. Pump systems for waste, storm, or domestic water will not be required.
9. Fire protection will be design/build with performance specification and 

coordination by us.
10. We include design of an in-house compressed air system, at the station.
11. We include schematic layout and coordination for a source-capture vehicle 

exhaust system (Nederman or Plymovent) and performance specification for that 
station (not for the logistics building).  The system will be design/build, with final 
design and layout by the vendor.

12. We anticipate a commercial kitchen (Type I) range exhaust and make-up air 
system for the station kitchen.  

13. There will be an SCBA compressor and an O2 storage room in the logistics 
building.

14. There will be a fuel island for truck fueling on this site.  
15. We do not anticipate any training tower or truck wash.  Temp station design work 

is not requested or included.
16. We do not include Add-Alternate or Deductive Alternate plans.
17. All structural and seismic calculations (including those pertaining to mechanical 

and plumbing systems) will be provided by a structural engineer, not by Sider + 
Byers.  This scope is not included in our fee.

18. The above fees do not include the following additional services:  LEED or other 
green building services, life cycle cost analysis, value engineering meetings, 
constructability meetings, commissioning, redesign after acceptance, warranty 
services, energy sub-metering, ground source water heating, rainwater 
harvesting, on-site renewable energy, or snow-melt systems.

19. Copying, printing and delivery for design-team coordination are included as Basic 
Services.  Printing and associated costs for submittal to Owner, for bidding or 
permit(s) will be reimbursable.

20. Fees may be renegotiated if construction document phase begins after July 2024 
and/or construction after January 2025.

EXHIBIT F



Howard Struve
GHFMO Fire Station 51 
May 9, 2023                                                                                         Page 4

If the above is satisfactory, please sign the signature block below and email this letter 
back to us.  An AIA contract is also satisfactory.

As always, we look forward to working with you and with the RFM team.

Sincerely, 

SIDER + BYERS ASSOCIATES, INC.

Jon Shafer, P.E., Principal

Accepted this day of , of 2023

Rice Fergus Miller 

by _
Officer and Title

EXHIBIT F



 

BCE Engineers, Inc.  6021 12
th
 St. East, Suite 200  Fife, Washington 98424   P 253.922.0446    F 253.922.0896 

 

 

May 11, 2023 
 
 
Rice Fergus Miller 
275 Fifth Street Suite 100 
Bremerton, WA 98337 
 
Attn:  Howard Struve 
 
RE: Gig Harbor Fire & Rescue – Station #51  
 Electrical Engineering Fee Proposal 
 
Dear Howard, 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to submit our design fee proposal for the above project.  The project as we 
understand it is a new fire station (approx. 24,300 sq./ft).  The new fire station will replace the existing fire station 
on the same site.  BCE proposes to provide electrical plans, specifications, cost estimates and coordination with 
the design team, and the governing officials as necessary to support the project.   
 
The basic services electrical systems will consist of power, lighting, and low voltage systems.  The low voltage 
systems considered basic services are fire alarm, data network infrastructure and television.  The specialty 
system found in the additional services section is the generator, automated emergency signal system, card 
access/CCTV and audio/visual and site lighting photometric. 
 
The site lighting photometric calculation was submitted previously as a separate fee proposal. 
 
For this portion of the project, we propose a basic-services fixed fee of $208,900 to be broken down as follows: 
 

Entitlement Phase (Site Photometric)  $   3,500 
Schematic Design    $ 40,080 

 Design Development    $ 51,900 
 Construction Documents/Permit   $ 71,912 
 BID      $   4,008 
 Construction Administration    $ 37,500 
  
The basic services agreement covers formal submittal for the permit set, bid sets and informal check sets for 
coordination purposes.  Any additional formal submittals will be considered outside the basic scope of work and 
additional compensation will be negotiated at that time.   
 
In addition, we propose the following extra services: 
 

1. Emergency Generation Systems:  Included in service above. 
 

2. Automated Emergency Signal System Coordination with System Supplier (includes backbox, conduit 
rough-in & wiring documents).  Included in service above. 

 
3. Access control and CCTV.  Included in service above. 

 
4. Audio/Visual:  Included in service above. 

 
5. Photovoltaic Solar:  Included in service above. 

 

EXHIBIT F



Gig Harbor Fire & Rescue – Station 51  Page 2 

 

BCE Engineers, Inc.  6021 12
th
 St. East, Suite 200  Fife, Washington 98424   P 253.922.0446    F 253.922.0896 

 

6. Off- Site Utility and Street Lighting:  Included in service above. 
 

7. Fuel Station: Lighting, power & systems design – Included in service above. 
 

8. LEED:  Excluded 
 
9. As-Built Record Document Drafting:  Excluded 

 
10. Commissioning Support:  Excluded 
 
11. Conformed Set Drafting:  Excluded 
 
12. After final acceptance of the design by the Owner, any additional Owner requested design changes will 

be an additional service. 
 

13. Warranty Item Correction Documentation and Troubleshooting:  Excluded 
 
14. Construction Changes Orders and Directives:  We reserve the right to request additional compensation 

to cover the costs of design and construction supervision services attributable to construction change 
orders and change directives. We propose to bill these services at our standard office billing rates. In 
instances where the changes are large additive dollar amounts the billing will be at the same percentage 
as that described under basic services. 

 
15. Per industry standards, the following systems are an example of systems considered an extra service 

for design:   
 

A. Sustainable building design (LEED compliant); fire pumps; Offsite electrical work and Utility 
relocation and coordination; Street lighting; additionally, all work associated with the research, 
application, and submittals for grant money is considered as extra services. 
 
B. As the scope of work is not defined for these items, we would defer any negotiations until further 
information is known.  
 

Thank you for this opportunity to provide our design services for this project.  Please review the 
information and if you have any questions or need further information, please feel free to give me a call.   

 
Sincerely, 
 
BCE ENGINEERS, INC.  
 

Carrie L. Taylor 
 
Carrie L. Taylor 
Senior Electrical Associate 
 
 
 
 
Business Opportunities/222-032 

EXHIBIT F



  
May 1, 2023         Job# 22-056 
 
Howard Struve 
Project Manager 
Rice Fergus Miller 
275 Fifth Street, Suite 100 
Bremerton WA 98337 

Re: Gig Harbor Fire & Medic One, Station 51 (Kimball) 
6711 Kimball Dr, Gig Harbor, WA 98332 

 
Dear Howard: 

Thank you for the opportunity to provide consulting services for Gig Harbor Fire & Medic One Station 51 
at Kimball Dr. This proposal covers survey, civil site design, and landscape architecture services for the 
proposed facility, based on our discussions and correspondence with Rice Fergus Miller during the week 
of January 31, 2022 (as updated the week of February 5, 2023) and the attached site plan. The existing 
station at 6711 Kimball Dr will be demolished and replaced with a new station at the same address. The 
site is located with the City of Gig Harbor (Pierce County tax parcel no. 0221083129). 

Our proposed scope of work (including project assumptions and exclusions) and fee is provided in 
Attachment ‘A’. MacKay Sposito proposes to accomplish this scope of services on a time and materials 
(T&M) basis. MacKay Sposito will bill against the established budgets as necessary and will not exceed the 
budgets without written authorization from Rice Fergus Miller. 

We are grateful for the continued opportunity to work with Rice Fergus Miller. We have a great team at 
MacKay Sposito that will be able to provide you with a multitude of services, facilitating a smooth process 
from pre-design through design, permitting, and construction. We are eager to be in your corner, doing 
what we can to make this project a success. Let me know if you have any questions or if there is anything 
I can do for you. 

Sincerely, 
 

 

Eric L. Pilcher, P.E.  
Project Manager
 
 
 

EXHIBIT F



  
(Attachment "A") 
Gig Harbor Fire & Medic One, Station 51 (Kimball Dr) – Gig Harbor, Washington 
Professional Services  
 

Scope of Work  

1.0 ENTITLEMENT SERVICES 

 
Upon authorization of the contract, MacKay Sposito will proceed with the following work as part of field 
services. 

1.1 PROJECT START-UP 

1.1.1 Attend a kick-off meeting with Rice Fergus Miller and the design team to review 
the scope, budget, and schedule. 

1.1.2 Gather information needed for the Land Use Permit, SEPA, and associated 
documents, including engineering requirements, standards, and specifications 
that will impact the design. 

1.1.3 Attend a site visit to review the existing site conditions that pertain to the Land 
Use Permit and associated documents. 

1.1.4 Procure services from and coordination with a traffic specialist (Transpo Group) 
to provide parking / traffic analysis to support the Conditional Use Permit.  
Please refer to the attached scope of services (attachment 1). 

1.1.5 Provide project management and coordinate tasks with the project team and sub-
consultants. 

1.2 BOUNDARY AND TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY 

1.2.1 Procure and review a title report for the subject property. 

1.2.2 Procure services and coordinate with a private utility locating service. 

1.2.3 Provide a boundary and topographic survey for the subject property (based on 
title report). The boundary and topographic survey will include the following: 

1.2.3.1 The westerly right-of-way line of Kimball Dr and the centerline of 
McDonald Ave will be based on record data.  

1.2.3.2 Horizontal control will be based on the Washington State Plane South 
Zone, NAD 83/91 datum.  

EXHIBIT F



  GHFMO Station 51 (Gig Harbor) 
  5/1/2023 

 
 

 
2 
 

1.2.3.3 Vertical control will be based on North American Vertical Datum (NAVD 
88).  

1.2.3.4 Provide a topographic survey of the subject property (approximately 3.8 
acres). Elevation shots will be taken at an interval that will support a 
1-foot contour interval. All site improvements such as buildings, curb, 
visible utilities, parking lot striping, fencing, and landscape areas will be 
located. Trees 6” DBH and bigger will be included and identified as 
coniferous or deciduous.  

1.2.3.5 Provide a topographic survey of the full right-of-way of Kimball Dr (as 
evidenced by occupation) along the frontage of the site (approximately 
410 feet), and half right-of-way of McDonald Ave along the rear of the 
site (approximately 275 feet).  Cross sections will be taken at a 35-foot 
interval.  Surface features including edge of asphalt, curb, driveway 
locations, channelization, utility structures, invert elevations of 
structures with visible underground pipes, traffic signage, and 
underground utility paint marks will be located (MSI will coordinate 
public underground utility locates).  

1.2.4 Generate a topographic map at an appropriate scale showing the features located 
within the survey area listed above on a 22-inch by 34-inch sheet.  Also, we will 
create a digital topographic surface to be used for planning and engineering 
design. 

1.3 PRE-PERMITTING (ENTITLEMENT) SERVICES 

1.3.1 Pre-Application/Customer Information 

Prepare for and attend a Pre-Application/Customer Information meeting with the 
client and City to understand and negotiate the permit process and Site 
Development Package submittal requirements.   

1.3.2 SEPA Checklist 

Assist in preparing the SEPA checklist per City of Gig Harbor and Ecology 
standards, and coordinate with other consultants regarding their portions of the 
checklist. It is understood that submittal of the SEPA will not be made until 
passage of the capital improvement bond. 

1.3.3 Land Use (Conditional Use) Permit Application 

Assist in preparing the land use permit application and assorted documents. It is 
understood that the actual application will not be made until passage of the 
capital improvement bond. 

2.0 SCHEMATIC DESIGN 

Upon authorization of the contract, MacKay Sposito will proceed with the following schematic design 
tasks. 

EXHIBIT F



  GHFMO Station 51 (Gig Harbor) 
  5/1/2023 

 
 

 
3 
 

2.1 SCHEMATIC DESIGN COORDINATION 

2.1.1 Provide project management and coordinate tasks with the project team. 

2.1.2 Attend up to three conference calls with the client to discuss the design and solicit 
feedback.      

2.2 CIVIL SCHEMATIC DESIGN 

2.2.1 Prepare a base drawing showing existing features to remain, required landscape 
buffers, utility easements, and other relevant design information. 
Prepare preliminary civil plans based on the preliminary building footprint design, 
required site improvements, and site constraints. Civil Sheets will include: 

• Civil feedback on Architectural Site Plan 

• Paving materials descriptions 

• Grading Plan 

• Drainage and Utility Plan (plan view only) 

• Preliminary Site Sections 

2.2.2 Prepare a preliminary construction cost estimate.   

2.3 LANDSCAPE SCHEMATIC DESIGN 

2.3.1 Prepare site landscape inventory and analysis exhibits to review with architect 
and owner as part of Pre-Bond Planning deliverable. 

2.3.2 Develop a landscaping design concept and culminate feedback from the architect 
and owner.  Refine ideas to be incorporated into design development. Landscape 
Sheets will include: 

• Tree Retention Plan 

• Landscape Plan 

2.3.3 Prepare a preliminary construction cost estimate.   

3.0 DESIGN DEVELOPMENT 

3.1 DESIGN DEVELOPMENT COORDINATION 

3.1.1 Provide project management and coordinate tasks with the project team. 

3.1.2 Attend up to four conference calls with the client to discuss the design and solicit 
feedback.  

3.1.3 Coordinate design elements with other project consultants. 

3.2 CIVIL DESIGN DEVELOPMENT  

3.2.1 Based on the input received from preliminary design, MacKay Sposito will develop 
Design Development Drawings. 
Civil Sheets will include: 

• Cover and municipal standard notes 

• Demolition and erosion control plan 

EXHIBIT F



  GHFMO Station 51 (Gig Harbor) 
  5/1/2023 

 
 

 
4 
 

• Site plan 

• Grading and drainage plan (plan view only) 

• Utility plan (plan view only) 

• Municipal standard details (where applicable) 

3.2.2 Prepare a draft stormwater Drainage Report in accordance with the Gig Harbor 
Stormwater Management Manual, including table of contents, project narrative, 
lists of figures, tables, and appendices, and preliminary stormwater calculations. 

3.2.3 Prepare draft specification. The level of detail will include standard language for 
common work elements, which are generally not subject to change, and 
placeholders for project-specific work. 

3.2.4 Update the construction cost estimate. 

3.3 LANDSCAPE DESIGN DEVELOPMENT  

3.3.1 Based on the input received from preliminary design, MacKay Sposito will develop 
Design Development Drawings. 
Landscape sheets will include: 

• Planting plan 

• Irrigation plan 

• Planting and irrigation notes & details plan(s) including product selection 

3.3.2 Prepare draft specification. The level of detail will include standard language for 
common work elements, which are generally not subject to change, and 
placeholders for project-specific work. 

3.3.3 Update the construction cost estimate. 

4.0 CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS 

4.1 CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENT COORDINATION 

4.1.1 Provide project management and coordinate tasks with the project team. 

4.1.2 Attend up to six conference calls with the client to discuss the design and solicit 
feedback.  

4.1.3 Coordinate design elements with other project consultants.  

4.2 CIVIL CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS (75%/90%/100% CONTRACT DOCUMENTS) 

4.2.1 Based on review comments from design development, MacKay Sposito will 
prepare 75 and 90% Construction Drawings. 
Civil Drawing sheets will include: 

• Project Cover, Municipal Standard Notes, and Project Specific Notes 

• Erosion Control Plan and Details 

• Demolition and Clearing Plan 

• Site Plan 

• Grading and Drainage Plan 

• Utility Plan 

EXHIBIT F



  GHFMO Station 51 (Gig Harbor) 
  5/1/2023 

 
 

 
5 
 

• Municipal standard details (where applicable) 

• Project specific details 

4.2.2 The above drawings and associated documents will be revised based on feedback 
obtained from the client and municipal reviews to prepare the 100% construction 
documents. 

4.2.3 Prepare the final Drainage Report. 

4.2.4 Prepare the Construction Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan in accordance 
with the Gig Harbor Stormwater Management Manual and Ecology’s 
Construction Stormwater General Permit. 

4.2.5 Prepare final specifications. The final specifications will include special sections 
as needed for project-specific work.  

4.2.6 Prepare the final Engineer’s Cost Estimate, which may be formatted to serve as a 
bid schedule within the project manual. 

4.3 LANDSCAPE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS (75%/90%/100% CONTRACT DOCUMENTS) 

4.3.1 Based on review comments from design development, MacKay Sposito will 
prepare 75 and 90% Construction Drawings. 
Landscape Drawings sheets will include: 

• Planting plan 

• Irrigation plan 

• Planting and irrigation notes and details plans 

4.3.2 The above drawings and associated documents will be revised based on feedback 
obtained from the client and municipal reviews to prepare the 100% construction 
documents. 

4.3.3 Prepare final specifications. The final specifications will include special sections 
as needed for project-specific work.  

4.3.4 Prepare the final Engineer’s Cost Estimate, which may be formatted to serve as a 
bid schedule within the project manual. 

4.4 PERMITTING SERVICES 

4.4.1 Commercial Development Permitting 

4.4.1.1 Assemble Commercial Development Plans, and associated documentation as 
required for site development permitting. Permit requirements are 
generally identified in the Pierce County municipal code, but will be 
confirmed during the pre-application meeting. This time also includes the 
submittal of the permit documents to the County.  

4.4.1.2 Address comments received during the permitting process and 
coordinate responses from appropriate team members. 

EXHIBIT F



  GHFMO Station 51 (Gig Harbor) 
  5/1/2023 

 
 

 
6 
 

5.0 PROCUREMENT/BIDDING SUPPORT SERVICES 

5.1 BID SUPPORT 

5.1.1 Attend a pre-bid meeting. Assist in preparing formal responses to questions that 
arise during the meeting. 

5.1.2 Assist in developing an addendum to the bid documents, if necessary. 

6.0 CONTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION SERVICES 

6.1 CONSTRUCTION STORMWATER GENERAL PERMITTING 

6.1.1 Prepare and assist in submitting the notice of intent (NOI), including preparation 
of public advertisement. 

6.2 CONSTRUCTION ADIMISTRATION SUPPORT 

6.2.1 Attend a pre-construction meeting.  

6.2.2 Answer questions during construction, review and respond to change orders and 
RFI’s, and review product submittals and material test reports. Includes time to 
develop memoranda or provide drawing clarifications, as needed. 

6.2.3 Perform site visits and regular construction observations (e.g., one/every other 
week) during construction of site work and installation of landscaping. We have 
assumed up to eight progress site visits. 

6.2.4 Perform a site walkthrough at substantial completion and generate a punch list. 
A follow-up site walkthrough will be performed following final completion.  

6.3 RECORD DOCUMENTS 

6.3.1 Review contractor provided redlines, as-built documents, O&M manuals, and 
other closeout documents. 

6.3.2 Prepare Engineer’s Inspection Report and As-Built Drawings for final sign-off.  

 
  

EXHIBIT F



  GHFMO Station 51 (Gig Harbor) 
  5/1/2023 

 
 

 
7 
 

Assumptions and Exclusions 

ASSUMPTIONS AND EXCLUSIONS 

REGULATORY ASSUMPTIONS 

1. The local agencies governing this project are the City of Gig Harbor, Gig Harbor Water 
Department (Water), and WA Department of Ecology. 

2. Gig Harbor has adopted their own Stormwater Management and Site Development 
Manual. 

3. A pre-application meeting will be held with the City of Gig Harbor to determine specific 
submittal requirements; we have included time to attend the pre-application meeting.  

4. The permit applicant will be Gig Harbor Fire & Medic One.  Rice Fergus Miller will 
schedule and submit permit packages. 

5. Water service is available through Gig Harbor Water Department. 
6. Sewer service is available through Gig Harbor Public Works.  
7. Critical areas studies and/or mitigation are not included within this scope. 
8. The site is zoned partially zoned General Business District (B-2) and partial zoned Multi-

Family Residential (R-3).  At a minimum, a condition use permit is likely required, if not a 
full rezoning.  Rezoning is not included within this scope. 

9. MacKay Sposito will make copies, prepare drawings and applications for submittal to the 
agencies as needed for the pre-application meeting.  

10. Public meeting attendance is not included within this scope of work. 
11. Appeals and requests for variances to the codes and regulations will be considered 

additional services that are not part of this scope. 
12. MacKay Sposito shall not be responsible for changes to the documents required by the 

jurisdiction based upon rules, regulations, codes or requirements of the jurisdiction that 
are not written regulations or correspondence from the jurisdiction. Changes required 
due to unwritten rules, regulations, codes or requirements by the jurisdiction will be 
considered additional services that are not part of this scope. 

SURVEY ASSUMPTIONS 

1. The project will be designed on Washington State Plane, North Zone, NAD 83/91 
horizontal datum, and NAVD 88 vertical datum. 

2. A boundary line adjustment is not expected and is not included as part of this scope.  
3. Vacation and/or dedication of easements is not included as part of this scope. 
4. Construction staking and as-built surveying for final acceptance is not included in this 

scope, but may be provided under separate contract. 
5. The surveyor providing construction-staking services will be expected to provide as-built 

record documentation, as needed for final acceptance.    

DESIGN ASSUMPTIONS 

1. Our proposal is based on discussion with Rice Fergus Miller on January 26, 2022 and 
subsequent conversations. 

EXHIBIT F



  GHFMO Station 51 (Gig Harbor) 
  5/1/2023 

 
 

 
8 
 

2. Civil designs will be in accordance with established City of Gig Harbor, Pierce County, 
and WSDOT standards. 

3. Off-site improvements, including changes to the frontage of Kimball Dr and McDonald 
Ave, are not included within this scope of work. 

4. Tree health assessments and/or tree preservation plans are not included within this 
scope of work. 

5. The structural design of retaining walls is not included within this scope of work. If 
retaining walls will be included in the design, our scope will be limited to line and grade, 
and material specification.  

6. Design of fences in excess of 6 feet in height is not included within this scope. 
7. Drawings will be prepared using AutoCAD 2018 (or later) with Civil 3D.  A typical specific 

sheet size of 24” x 36” will be utilized, unless otherwise required for agency submittals. 
8. Specifications for site work will be prepared in a format consistent with CSI 

MasterFormat (i.e., AIA MasterSpec).  Divisions 00 and 01 are excluded.   
9. Electronic CAD files requested by the owner, client, City, and/or utility purveyors will be 

provided “as-is”.  Conversions of files for layering control, line type, line weight, object 
replacement, etc. is not included within this scope. 

EXCLUSIONS 

The following services are not included, but may be made available or procured from a sub-
consultant under additional scope: 
1. Boundary line adjustment/lot consolidation 
2. Right-of-way/property acquisition 
3. Preparation of easements or covenant documents, other than supporting exhibits and 

legal descriptions 
4. Geotechnical services 
5. Environmental Site Assessment 
6. Arborist services (e.g., tree retention, identification and/or risk assessment plans) 
7. Architectural hardscape (e.g., patios, walkways, water features, ornamental walls, site 

furniture).  MacKay Sposito will incorporate the locations of hardscape elements within 
the Civil and Landscape drawings, but the design and specification will be by others. 

8. Public outreach activities 
9. Preparation and processing of variance requests and/or appeals 
10. Design of off-site improvements 
11. Structural design, including design of retaining walls, gabions, and/or rockeries in excess 

of four feet total height, inclusive of footings. 
12. Street and site lighting design 
13. Material testing and formal “inspections” 
14. Post-construction “as-built” surveys and design drawings. 
 

EXHIBIT F



  
(Attachment "B") 
Gig Harbor Fire & Medic One, Station 51 (Kimball Dr) – Gig Harbor, Washington  
Professional Services  
 

Fees  

MacKay Sposito will accomplish the above-described scope of services on a time and materials (T&M) 
basis, not to exceed the stated budgets without further authorization from the client. The estimated 
fees are summarized below: 
  

Task 
 

Fee 

1.0 Entitlement Services $ 45,170.00 

2.0 Schematic Design $ 40,400.00 

3.0 Design Development $ 37,290.00 

4.0 Construction Documents $ 78,110.00 

5.0 Bidding $ 7,720.00 

6.0 Construction Administration $ 26,285.00 

     

Reimbursable Expenses $ 2,770.00 

      
Total Fees and Expenses $ 237,745.00  

 
 
Reimbursable expenses include full size plots, copies, submittal fees, and mileage charged to the project.  
For budgetary purposes, we have assumed 1.5 percent of the above-scoped soft costs. Materials and 
expenses will be billed on an actual cost plus 10% basis. Mileage will be billed in accordance with 
standard mileage rates published by the Internal Revenue Service. 
 
  

EXHIBIT F



  GHFMO Station 51 (Gig Harbor) 
  5/1/2023 

 
 

 
2 
 

(Attachment "C") 
Gig Harbor Fire & Medic One, Station 51 (Kimball Dr) – Gig Harbor, Washington 
Professional Services  
 

Hourly Rate Schedule 

The following rates cover salaries, overhead, and profit.  All other materials and expenses will be billed 
on an actual cost plus 10% basis.  Overtime rates will be 1.5 times unless otherwise negotiated.  These 
rates may be adjusted annually or as necessary to reflect market conditions. 
 

Project Role Hourly Rate 
Project Manager – Design $ 225.00 
QA/QC Manager  $ 225.00 
Project Engineer $ 205.00 
Engineer III $ 185.00 
Design Technician IV $ 165.00 
Project Manager – Landscape $ 185.00 
Landscape Architect II $ 165.00 
Landscape Designer I $ 115.00 
Senior Planner $ 225.00 
Survey Manager $ 225.00 
Survey Technician IV $ 150.00 
Survey Technician I $ 110.00 
Survey Party Chief $ 160.00 
Survey Instrument Person $ 115.00 

 
Engineering categories are in accordance with ASCE Classifications.  Rates detailed above do not apply to 
Federal or State contracts with specific Wage Determinations or mandated prevailing wage/fringe 
benefit minimums. 
 

EXHIBIT F



COPYRIGHT 2000  -  FIREHOUSE DESIGNS

0 20' 40'10' 80'GIG HARBOR STATION 51 - SITE PLAN OPTION 3
GIG HARBOR CAPITAL FACILITY PLAN       |      GIG HARBOR FIRE & MEDIC ONE       |       SEPTEMBER 07, 2021

(10) FIREFIGHTER & STAFF PARKING

(4) P
U

B
LIC

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

PROPOSED STATION 51
(2-STORY)

F
IT

N
E

S
S

 P
A

D

E
N

T
R

Y

Existing Paving

Existing Station
51 Layout

SETBACK
5'-0"

SETBACK
20'-0"

SETBACK
20'-0"

VEGETATION SETBACK
30'-0"

K
IM

B
A

LL
 D

R

NEW STORM POND

NEW SECURITY
FENCE25

'-0
"

25'-0"
72'-0"

15
'-0

"

S
E

C
U

R
E

E
N

T
R

A
N

C
E

S
E

C
U

R
E

E
X

IT

M
C

D
O

N
A

LD
 A

V
E

LOGISTICS
BUILDING

NEW FUEL
PUMP

(16) FIREFIGHTER & STAFF PARKING
(6) S

T
A

F
F

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

50'-0"

Existing Fuel Pump

FUTURE BAY ADDITION

(2) R
O

V
E

R
 P

A
R

K
IN

G

3-35 of 89

NOT IN SCOPE

EXHIBIT F



 

 12131 113th Avenue NE, Suite 203, Kirkland, WA 98034   |   425.821.3665   |      

TG: 1.22395.PR    
 
 
November 11, 2022 
 
Eric Pilcher, PE 
Project Manager 
Mackay Sposito 
33810 Weyerhaeuser Way South, Suite 130 
Federal Way, WA 98001 
 
Subject: Gig Harbor Fire & Medic One Station 51 Traffic Study — Proposed Agreement for 
Services 
 
Dear Eric: 
 
It was a pleasure talking with you and learning more about your proposed project. We understand it is 
located in Gig Harbor and would include replacement of existing Fire Station 51 and development of a 
logistic center. 
 
We understand the unique characteristics of fire station having worked with many districts including recent 
work with East Pierce Fire & Rescue, Eastside Fire & Rescue, and Kirkland Fire Department. We are also 
familiar with the impact analysis requirements of Gig Harbor. 
 
Enclosed is our proposed Agreement for Services and Exhibit A. This exhibit details our proposed scope of 
services, fee and schedule. We consolidated our scope into two tasks: (1) preparation of the required traffic 
impact analysis and if necessary, (2) meetings and coordination. You can authorize our services by signing 
the agreement and returning it with Exhibit A to the address below. We will send you a fully-executed copy 
of the agreement upon receipt and acceptance. 
 
We appreciate your consideration of Transpo Group and look forward to working with you. 
 
Sincerely, 
Transpo Group 

 
 
Stefanie R. Herzstein, PE, PTOE  
Principal 
 
Enclosed: Agreement for Services 

EXHIBIT F



 
 
 

   1 

Exhibit A—Scope of Services, Fee & Schedule 

 
Client Name: Mackay Sposito 

Project Name: Gig Harbor Fire & Medic One Station 51 Traffic Study 

Exhibit Dated: November 11, 2022 TG: 1.22395.PR 

Scope of Services 

The following scope is based on project information received by Transpo Group (Transpo) from Mackay 
Sposito (Client) on behalf of Gig Harbor Fire & Medic One and Transpo’s experience completing traffic 
analysis similar developments. A Level 1 Transportation Impact Analysis (TIA) is assumed for the proposed 
fire station.   
 
It is important to have accurate project information (site plan, land use type(s), size, etc.) as this information 
is the foundation of the TIA. Transpo is entitled to rely upon the completeness and accuracy of information 
furnished by or on behalf of the Client. Should the scope of services or project information change following 
contract execution, Transpo will notify the Client if these changes will affect the fee and/or schedule and 
require a contract amendment. 

Task 01—Transportation Impact Analysis 

The following elements will be included as part of the TIA based on the Level 1 TIA report requirements. 
This task assumes weekday AM and PM peak hour analysis for up to one (1) off-site study intersections.  
 
1. Transportation Network.  Transpo will document conditions of the surrounding roadway network, 

including speed limits, number of travel lanes, and non-motorized and transit facilities.  

2. Existing Traffic Volumes.  Existing weekday AM and PM peak period traffic volumes will be obtained 
from Gig Harbor or if not available, collected at up to one (1) off-site study intersections and the two (2) 
site accesses.  

3. Existing Traffic Operations.  Transpo will calculate existing AM and PM peak hour levels of service 
(LOS) at study intersections based on methodologies described in the Highway Capacity Manual. 

4. Planned Improvements.  Transpo will identify planned transportation improvements within the study 
area, as described in the Capital Improvement Program (CIP) of Gig Harbor.  

5. Project Trip Generation.  No changes to fire station operations is planned with the new station; 
however, there will be a new logistic center. Weekday daily, AM and PM peak hour trip generation for 
the fire station and logistic center will be based on input from the fire district on staffing and operations 
as well as data from the Institute of Transportation Engineers (ITE) Trip Generation Manual.  

6. Project Trip Distribution and Assignment.  Transpo will distribute and assign weekday AM and PM 
peak hour project traffic at the site driveways based on existing travel patterns, planned internal 
circulation as well as consideration of census data on where people live and work in the area.  

7. Future Traffic Volumes.  Future without-project AM and PM peak hour traffic volumes will be 
estimated at the one study intersections based on an average annual growth rate and/or increases in 
traffic attributable to “pipeline” projects. Future with-project traffic volumes will be estimated as well. 

8. Traffic Operations Impact.  Future with- and without-project AM and PM peak hour LOS will be 
calculated at study intersections based on methodologies described in the Highway Capacity Manual. 
Project-generated impacts will be identified by comparing future with- and without-project LOS. 

9. Site Access Analysis.  The proposed site access location(s) will be evaluated with respect to spacing, 
traffic operations and safety, turn lane requirements and if necessary, traffic signal warrants. 

EXHIBIT F



 
 
 

   2 

10. Parking Analysis.  Transpo will review the adequacy of the proposed parking supply relative to the 
anticipated peak parking demand and minimum parking requirements. This analysis will consider the 
extent the proposed project would displace existing on-site or on-street parking. 

11. Transportation Concurrency.  Transpo will assist the Client in applying for a Certificate of 
Transportation Concurrency from Gig Harbor.  

12. Mitigation Measures.  If potentially significant traffic or parking impacts are anticipated, Transpo will 
identify mitigation measures that would reduce or off-set these impacts.  

13. Documentation of Analysis and Findings.  A draft TIA will be prepared documenting all analyses, 
findings, and conclusions. Transpo will finalize and reproduce the TIA following one round of review 
comments from the project team. 

Task 02—Meetings and Coordination 

Meetings and project team coordination may be necessary as part of the project completion and 
development review process, including project team meetings, agency meetings, and/or public meetings. 
Should the Client request Transpo’s attendance at one or more meetings, Transpo will prepare for and 
attend such meeting(s) and provide Client-requested deliverables as an outcome of such meeting(s) on a 
time-and-materials basis. An initial budget of $2,000 has been established for this task.  

Fee 

A fee for each task is outlined in Table 1. Reimbursable expenses are invoiced at cost plus fifteen percent 
(15%). 
 

Table 1.  Fee by Task 

Task Description Fee 

01 Transportation Impact Analysis $13,000 (T&M1) 

02 Meetings and Coordination  $2,000 T&M1,2 

Total  $15,000 

1. T&M = Time-and-materials basis 

2. Should the Client request Transpo’s attendance at one or more meetings, Transpo will prepare for and attend such meeting(s) on a time-and-
materials basis. The fee for Task 01 does not include meeting preparation or attendance. 

 
Transpo will work closely with the project team and Gig Harbor staff to assure all efforts are directed in a 
manner consistent with overall project objectives. Should the scope of services or project information 
change following contract execution, Transpo will notify the Client if these changes will affect the fee and 
require a contract amendment. 

Schedule 

Transpo anticipates completing Task 01 within 6 to 8 weeks following contract execution. This schedule is 
an estimate only and assumes a timely scoping process with Gig Harbor staff. This schedule can be 
impacted by factors outside the control of Transpo such as the ability to collect traffic data during the 
holiday season. Should the scope of services or project information change following contract execution, 
Transpo will notify the Client if these changes will affect the schedule and require a contract amendment. 
 

EXHIBIT F



Rider Levett Bucknall
101 Stewart Street
Suite 301
Seattle, Washington 98101

T: +1 206 441 8872

KM: SEASVR/SEA21311/GigHarborFire

May 1, 2023

Howard Struve
Rice Fergus Miller
275 Fifth St. Suite 100
Bremerton, WA 98337

Dear Howard:

GIG HARBOR FIRE STATION 51 – COST MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Thank you for inviting us to submit a Fee Proposal for the provision of construction cost management 
services on this project.
We understand the project to be estimating new construction of a Fire Training Station 51, totalling 
approximately 25,000sf, with the demolition of the existing Fire Station.

Scope of Our Services
Our services are understood to be the preparation of a Schematic Design (SD), Design Development 
(DD) and Construction Design (CD) Level construction cost estimate. We are assuming that we will be 
providing estimates for the architectural, structural elements and will receive estimates for the 
mechanical, electrical, civil, landscape and septic tank portions of the projects. Our fee does not 
include time spent working on significant design or scope revisions. Additionally, we will not be 
providing estimates for training “props” required by the Fire Department.

Our fixed fee for providing cost management services is detailed as follows:

Schematic Design Estimate $5,500.00 (1.5 weeks to complete)
Design Development Estimate $9,500.00. (2.5-weeks to complete)
Construction Design Estimate $13,250.00 (3 weeks to complete)

Our fee provides for the provision of construction cost management services that are reflective of the 
documentation provided to us for the architectural and engineering elements of the project.  Our 
estimated hours do not include for reviewing VE/cost saving exercises or new pricing exercises or 
amendments to pricing exercise necessitated by additional changes in the design.

Our involvement is strictly limited to this exercise therefore we require closure of this account at the 
completion of it.  

EXHIBIT F



KM: SEASVR/SEA21311/GigHarborFire
May 1, 2023
Page 2
GIG HARBOR FIRE STATION 51 – COST MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Should you have any questions or would like to discuss some aspect of this proposal, please feel free 
to contact me.

Yours sincerely,

Kevin Mitchell
Executive Vice President
Rider Levett Bucknall Ltd

Accepted:________________________________

Position/Title: _____________________________

Date: ___________________________________

EXHIBIT F



 

 

 

Page 1 of 5 

MIGIZI GROUP, INC. 
 

Post Office Box 44840   PHONE (253) 537-9400 
Tacoma, Washington   98448  FAX (253) 537-9401 

 

 

May 10, 2023 

 

 

 

Rice Fergus Miller 

275 Fifth Street, Suite 100 

Bremerton, Washington   98337 

 

Attention:  Mr. Howard Struve, LEED AP BD+C, Project Manager 

 

 

Subject:  Proposal for Professional Services  

Phase 1 – Schematic Design 

Phase 2 – Design Development / Construction Documents 

Phase 3 ‐ Construction Administration 

 

Gig Harbor Fire & Medic One Fire Station 51 

6711 Kimball Dr. 

Gig Harbor, Washington 

 

Dear Mr. Struve: 

 

Migizi Group,  Inc.  (MGI)  is pleased  to present  this proposal  to Rice Fergus Miller  (RFM)  for 

technical support with regulated materials during the proposed demolition of Gig Harbor Fire & 

Medic One Fire Station 51 (GHFMO FS 51).  

 

UNDERSTANDING OF NEED 

 

MGI understands  that  the existing building will be demolished as part of  the project. Current 

federal, state, and local regulations require that property owners, prior to construction work on 

existing properties, conduct surveys to identify asbestos‐containing materials and other regulated 

and/or  potentially  hazardous materials.  These  surveys  are  required  to  be made  available  to 

contractors and subcontractors performing work. Additional codes, standards and regulations 

may dictate the handling of regulated materials identified during the survey.  

 

MGI understands that RFM is managing the GHFMO FS 51 Capital Facilities Plan project. Due to 

the  importance  of  abatement  scope  clarity  for  bidding  and  construction  purposes,  and  to 

minimize potential  liabilities, RFM plans  to  retain an environmental  consultant  to assist with 

management of the anticipated regulated material abatement. In addition, MGI understands that 

EXHIBIT F



Rice Fergus Miller – GHFMO FS 51    May 10, 2023 

Regulated Material Survey, Abatement Design & Construction Management   

 

 

Migizi Group, Inc.  Page 2 of 5   

GHFMO,  like most public/government agencies, prefer  that a “third‐party” conduct  the post‐

abatement visual acceptance inspection and clearance sampling.  

 

PROPOSED SERVICES 

 

MGI proposes to provide ‘Phase 1’, ‘Phase 2’ and ‘Phase 3’ services to include: 

 

 Regulated material survey; 

 Regulated material abatement cost estimate; 

 Regulated material abatement design; 

 Preparation of regulated material abatement specifications and drawings; 

 Review of the abatement contractor’s pre‐ and post‐project submittals; 

 Verification of quality control and regulatory compliance, and; 

 Preparation of final closeout documentation. 

 

These  services will  be provided  by  an Asbestos Hazard Emergency Response Act  (AHERA) 

Building Inspector and Project Designer under the direction of an Industrial Hygienist certified 

by the American Board of Industrial Hygiene (ABIH).  

 

Regulated Material Survey (Schematic Design) 

 

MGI proposes to conduct a survey to identify asbestos‐containing building materials (ACBM), 

lead  (Pb)‐containing  paint  (LCP),  polychlorinated  biphenyls  (PCBs),  mercury‐containing 

materials  (i.e.,  fluorescent  light  tubes  and  thermostats) Universal Waste  and  other  regulated 

and/or potentially hazardous materials (e.g., Freon) identified within and on the exterior of the 

facility. MGI  anticipates  that  the  survey will  require destructive  sampling methods  and  this 

proposal does not provide for the repair of sampling and/or inspection locations; however, the 

extent of destructive sampling will be sensitive towards the continued use of the facility. 

 

At  the completion of  the site survey and upon review of  laboratory analytical data, MGI will 

prepare  a  written  report  summarizing  findings,  conclusions,  and  recommendations  for  the 

facility.   The  report prepared by MGI will satisfy  the current Washington State “Good‐Faith” 

survey requirements requiring building  inspections prior  to demolition/renovation of existing 

structures. 

 

Asbestos Survey 

Representative samples of suspect ACBM will be collected from the interior, exterior and roof of 

the building. Samples will be prepared,  logged and submitted for analysis  in accordance with 

state and federal guidelines. The samples will be delivered to a National Voluntary Laboratory 

Accreditation Program (NVLAP)‐certified laboratory for analysis by polarized light microscopy 

with  dispersion  staining  in  accordance  with  U.S.  EPA method  600/R‐93/116.  This  proposal 

anticipates  the collection and analysis of 60 suspect ACBM samples with standard  laboratory 

turn‐around time (five working days). Additional samples, if required, would be billed at $16.00 

per sample. 

EXHIBIT F



Rice Fergus Miller – GHFMO FS 51    May 10, 2023 

Regulated Material Survey, Abatement Design & Construction Management   

 

 

Migizi Group, Inc.  Page 3 of 5   

 

Lead‐Containing Paint Survey 

Suspect LCP and other surfacing materials within the project area will be collected and analyzed 

by  Inductively  Coupled  Plasma  Atomic  Emission  Spectrophotometry  (ICP)  for  lead  (Pb) 

according to EPA SW‐846 Method 6010D. The results of the analysis may be used in conjunction 

with other applicable data (e.g. air monitoring) to evaluate the potential for elevated occupational 

lead exposures during construction activities. The LCP survey will also determine if lead waste 

characterization of the demolition stream is warranted. This proposal anticipates the collection 

and analysis of 6  total  lead samples with standard  laboratory  turn‐around  time  (ten working 

days). Additional samples, if required, would be billed at $30.00 per sample.  

 

PCB, Mercury and Universal Waste Survey 

A  representative  number  of  fluorescent  light  ballasts  or  other  potentially  PCB‐containing 

dielectric oil‐containing devices  identified during  the  survey will be  inspected  for  ‘No PCBs’ 

labeling  and  quantified.  Potentially  mercury  (Hg)‐containing  fluorescent  light  tubes  and 

thermostatic  switches will  also  be  accurately  quantified,  as well  as,  potentially  heavy‐metal 

containing HID lamps and batteries (e.g., emergency lighting and exit signs) and freon containing 

equipment (e.g., HVAC compressors). No laboratory testing to confirm or refute the presence of 

PCBs or heavy metals in lighting devices is proposed at this time.  

    

Estimated Cost:  $5,160.00 

 

Regulated Material Abatement Cost Estimate (Schematic Design) 

MGI proposes to prepare a regulated material abatement cost estimate for budgeting purposes. 

MGI  intends  to  utilize  abatement  industry  standard  unit  pricing  protocol  to  arrive  at  the 

estimated  costs  for  the  removal  and  disposal  of  regulated  materials.  Unit  prices  will  be 

determined based on the cost per man‐day to complete a predetermined amount of work. The 

cost estimate will  include allowances for  labor, materials, equipment,  transportation, disposal, 

overhead  and  customary  industry  profit  margins  for  contractors  conducting  the  specified 

regulated material abatement activities. Unit prices will be determined based on the cost per man‐

day to complete a predetermined amount of work.  

 

Estimated Cost:  $1,075.00 

 

Regulated Material Abatement Design and Specifications 

(Design Development/Construction Documents) 

 

Upon  completion  of  the  proposed  regulated  materials  survey  and  conference  with  RFM 

regarding construction scope and regulated material impact, MGI anticipates and proposes the 

following specification sections to include associated drawings: 

 

 Asbestos Abatement 

 Regulated Material Procedures  (To include Fluorescent Lighting Handling Procedures, 

    Lead‐Related Activities and Universal Waste) 

EXHIBIT F



Rice Fergus Miller – GHFMO FS 51    May 10, 2023 

Regulated Material Survey, Abatement Design & Construction Management   

 

 

Migizi Group, Inc.  Page 4 of 5   

 

MGI anticipates that the regulated material abatement specifications and drawings will be used 

for  bidding  and  construction  and will  be  completed  as  such  to  allow  bidders  to  accurately 

estimate abatement costs and for abatement contractor direction. MGI’s proposed design services 

include one approximately two‐hour post‐survey/pre‐design meeting conference call with RFM.  

 

Estimated Cost:  $4,065.00 

 

Regulated Material Construction Management (Construction Administration) 

 

MGI proposes to provide an industrial hygiene technician (IHT) to conduct post‐abatement air 

sampling and post‐abatement visual acceptance inspections. The IHT will be an AHERA Building 

Inspector and National Institute of Occupational Safety and Health (NIOSH) 582 certified. The 

collection and analysis of airborne fiber samples will be in accordance with NIOSH method 7400, 

Phase  Contrast  Microscopy  (PCM).  PCM  clearance  samples  will  be  analyzed  on  a  1‐hour 

turnaround by a laboratory with current and successful participation in the American Industrial 

Hygiene Associated (AIHA) Proficiency Analytical Testing (PAT) Program or Industrial Hygiene 

Laboratory Accreditation Program (IHLAP). 

 

The following is an assumption summary of proposed professional services that require site visits 

or the collection and analysis of samples: 

 

Pre‐Bid or Pre‐Construction Meeting (assumed onsite at GHFMO FS 51) 

- One 2‐hour meeting 

 

Unforeseen Condition Inspection (if required) 

- One (1) site visit by an AHERA Building Inspection (Senior Staff Scientist) for an estimated 

1‐hour onsite. 

- Collection and analysis of 4 bulk asbestos samples on 2‐hour laboratory turnaround 

 

Visual Acceptance Inspection/Clearance Sampling/Reporting 

- One (1) site visit for concurrent acceptance inspection and clearance sampling. 

- Collection and analysis of 5 PCM samples on a one‐hour laboratory turnaround. 

 

Estimated Cost:  $4,550.00 

 

FEE ESTIMATE 

 

This proposal is based on our current understanding of the proposed work as described herein 

and the anticipated level of effort that experience has shown to be necessary for projects similar 

in scope. MGI’s services will be performed on a time‐and‐materials basis in accordance with the 

not‐to‐exceed estimates provided above under the conditions outlined in our current Schedule of 

Charges and Professional Services Terms and Conditions,  copies of which are attached. MGI 

reserves the right, with approval, to transfer budgets between tasks but under no circumstances 

EXHIBIT F



Rice Fergus Miller – GHFMO FS 51    May 10, 2023 

Regulated Material Survey, Abatement Design & Construction Management   

 

 

Migizi Group, Inc.  Page 5 of 5   

will the entire project exceed $14,850.00 time and materials without preapproval. If unexpected 

conditions should arise, MGI will  inform RFM as soon as possible and will not perform work 

beyond the authorized scope without approval. 

 

CLOSURE 

 

If  this  scope  of work  and  budget  estimate meets with  your  approval,  our  services may  be 

authorized by having an appropriate representative sign and return one copy to us or you may 

issue  your  standard  purchase  order  and/or  contract  as  authorization  to  proceed.  Please 

understand  that  the authorizing organization assumes ultimate  responsibility  for payment of 

services provided. 

 

MGI  appreciates  the  opportunity  to  assist  RFM  and  GHFMO  with  the  management  of 

environmental risk. If you have any questions concerning this proposal, please feel free to contact 

the undersigned. 

 

Respectfully submitted,  Authorized by, 

 
MIGIZI GROUP, INC.       
 
 
 
    
Doug Henry, CIH    Signature and Date 

Principal Environmental Services 

 

       

    Printed Name and Title 

 

Attachments:  Schedule of Charges 

Professional Services Terms and Conditions 

EXHIBIT F



 
 

 
Migizi Schedule of Charges for Rice Fergus Miller (10MAY2023) Page 1 of 1 

MIGIZI GROUP, INC. 
 

Post Office Box 44840   PHONE (253) 537-9400 
Tacoma, Washington   98448  FAX (253) 537-9401 
 
17921 Bothell-Everett Hwy., Suite 102 PHONE (425) 398-2300 
Bothell, Washington   98012  FAX (425) 398-2333 
 

 
Schedule of Charges  

 

Prepared for: 
 

Rice Fergus Miller 
Phase 1, 2 & 3 Regulated Material Consultation/Support 

Gig Harbor Fire & Medic One Fire Station 51 

CHARGES 

Charges for services provided by Migizi Group, Inc. (MGI) are determined by the hourly rates 
listed below. Unless other arrangements have been made, charges for all work will be based on 
MGI’s Professional Services Terms and Conditions and conducted in accordance with the 
Proposal for Professional Services. 
 

Standard Rates* 
Senior Principal CIH $225.00 / Hour 
Senior Principal Engineer/Scientist/Design Engineer $200.00 / Hour 
Principal CIH/Engineer/Scientist $190.00 / Hour 
Associate Engineer/Geologist/Scientist $175.00 / Hour 
Senior Project Engineer/Geologist/Scientist $150.00 / Hour 
Project Engineer/Geologist/Scientist $135.00 / Hour 
Senior Staff Engineer/Geologist/Scientist $120.00 / Hour 
Staff EIT/Geologist/Scientist $110.00 / Hour 
Senior Technician / CAD Technician $90.00 / Hour 
Staff Technician / Word Processor $80.00 / Hour 
Project Assistant $75.00 / Hour 

 

Other Direct Charges 
Automobile Mileage $0.80 / Mile 
Expenses** Cost plus 15% 

 
* A 30% surcharge is applied to all deposed expert witness support services. 
**Other charges for services such as but not limited to, shipping, subsistence, transportation, 
delivery services, printing and reproduction, miscellaneous supplies, rentals, professional 
services and contract labor and laboratory services. 
 

PAYMENT ADDRESS:  Migizi Group, Inc. 
Attn:  Accounts Payable 
17921 Bothell-Everett Hwy., Suite 102 
Bothell, Washington   98012 
Phone:  425-398-2300 
Fax:   425-398-2333 

EXHIBIT F


	2023-06-13 AGENDA
	Draft Minutes Commissioner Mtg 05-23-2023
	Voucher Totals - 05.23.23
	Voucher Approvals #1 - 05.23.23
	Voucher Approvals #2 - 05.23.23
	Voucher Totals - 05.30.23
	Voucher Approvals #1 - 05.30.23
	Voucher Approvals #2 - 05.30.23
	Voucher Totals - 06.06.23
	Voucher Approvals #1 - 06.06.23
	Voucher Approvals #2 - 06.06.23
	Retiree Medical Program Application 6.05.23 - M. Smith
	RFM Contract - 230518_B101-2017 - GHFMO FS 51_Final
	EXHIBIT A
	EXHIBIT B
	EXHIBIT C
	EXHIBIT D
	EXHIBIT E
	EXHIBIT F
	Scope Clarification Items Applicable to the Structural Design of Fire Station 51:
	1a. Revit Modeling
	We understand that Rice Fergus Miller will be using Autodesk Revit to produce construction drawings. We will use Autodesk Revit Structure to prepare our drawings. Reid Middleton has been using Revit as our preferred drawing platform since 2009. We wil...
	1b. Canopies
	We have assumed canopies are design-build components or will be typical and simple in nature and have included the coordination of how these systems attach and are supported by the basic structure in our basic services.  This is based on the assumptio...
	1c. Site Retaining Walls
	We have included in our basic services the design of a conventional cantilevered concrete retaining wall schedule, for walls with 10 feet or less of retained height. These services include the structural design of the wall section only. We assume that...
	1d. Sustainable Design
	Our basic services include design work consistent with the design team’s pursuit of sustainability goals, as assumed in the Project Understanding above. If untimely changes occur resulting in significant redesign or significant increases in structural...
	Gig Harbor FS 51 - MP Proposal REVISED 5.9.23 UPDATED
	222-032 GHFR Station #51 fee proposal_revised 5-11-23 UPDATED
	22-056 GHFMO Station 51_2023-05-01UPDATED
	050123 Gig Harbor FS 51 Cost Estimating RLB Fee ProposalUPDATED
	GHFMO FS 51 (Hazmat Phase 1, 2 & 3) 10MAY2023 UPDATED



